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About us

Founded in June 1995, China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited (referred to as “China VAST Development”,
Stock Code: 6166. HK) is one of the pioneer providers in the planning, development and operation of large-scale industrial
town projects. Riding on its experience in property development accumulated in the initial stage, China VAST Development was
transformed into a pioneer in new urbanization construction in 2005. The Company has been committed to develop large-scale
industrial town projects in the strategic planning areas under the integration of Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei” and “Two Horizontal & Three
Vertical Urbanization Plan”, demonstrating its four comparative advantages including: unique abilities in industrial town planning,
designing & positioning, abilities in infrastructure investment and construction, abilities in marketing & promotioning, and related
auxiliary facilities for logistics, residential & commercial properties. Through cooperation with local governments under long-term
agreements, unlike other ordinary property developers, industrial towns are designed to provide a wide spectrum of comprehensive
and professional services for regional industrial development and development in towns, including planning and design, industry
positioning, land preparation, infrastructure construction, marketing and promotion and related auxiliary facilities for logistics,
residential and commercial properties. Currently, China VAST Development has around 20 subsidiaries including Langfang Sheng Shi
Construction & Investment Co., Ltd., Chuzhou Vast Zhanyao Investment Co., Ltd., Zhangjiakou Vast Industrial Urban Development
Co., Ltd. and Langfang City Property Development Co., Ltd., all of which are responsible for construction and development service
of different industrial towns. China VAST Development is working together with local government of Langfang and Zhangjiakou of
Hebei province and Chuzhou, Anhui province in respect of development of 5 industrial town projects with project planning areas of
approximately 70 sg. km. Focusing on the optimization of infrastructures in the abovementioned regions, transformation of industry
and construction of urbanization as well as building and realizing fully integration of working and living communities for its residents,
China VAST Development will spare no effort to become a leading provider and operator of industrial town in China.
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Financial Highlights
B REE

(in RMB’000A 2% T 7T)
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For the year ended 31 December
BZNRAMMBLEE
2014 2013 Approximate
RMB RMB Change %
ARH AR BEXIE R %
Revenue WA 2,391.2 million BE& 1,212.9 million B& 97.1
Gross profit EH 1,128.1 million B & 818.2 million A& 37.9
Profit before tax MRELRI BT 913.6 million B & 799.5 million A& 16.5
Profit attributable to owners of BARIEE AFENG 700.6 million B& 763.5 million B& (8.2)
the parent pealbE
Proposed final dividend per share  #F)& A< HIRR 2. (%) HK15 cents &1L - 100.0
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Financial Highlights (Continued)
MHRERE)

Segment revenue

o EBUA
55% 15%
1% RMB1,332.0 million 1% RMB177.0 million
RMB12.9 million AR¥1,332088 RMB10.4 million AR®177.088
ARM12988 AR¥1045E
FY14 FY13
148 EFE 1BHRFE
RMB2,391.2 million RMB1,212.9 million
AREE2391.2H8 ARE1212958
o
44% 84%

RMB1,046.3 million
AR¥1,046.388

Segment gross profit

RMB1,025.5 million
AR¥1,025.558

DEBER
230/0 . 00/0
1 0/0 RMB258.5 million 1 0/0 RMB1.4 milli
. ARHE2585HE8 .4 million
RMB12.5 million RMB10.3 million AR¥1ATE
AR¥1258E ARKS103TE
FY14 FY13
148 EFE 1BHMBFE
RMB1,128.1 million RMB818.2 million
1,128188 ARI¥E8182HE
76% 99%
RMB857.1 million RMB806.5 million
ARM857.188 ARH806.5HE
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

Dear shareholders,

Nature wakes when spring comes. | am pleased to show our greatest
gratitude, kindest regards and best wishes to all the shareholders and
investors on behalf of the board of the Company and myself.

This is our first annual report following our listing on 25 August 2014.

It is our pleasure to have experienced a period of very outstanding
operating results of China VAST for the year of 2014. We achieved a
revenue of RMB2,391.2 million, or a year-on-year increase of 97.1% from
the corresponding period of last year, and a gross profit of RMB1,128.1
million, or a year-on-year increase of 37.9% from the corresponding
period of last year. Net profits attributable to the shareholders of the
Company were RMB700.6 million, and basic earnings per share were
RMBO.50 respectively, all of which still maintained steady in adversity.

During the year, the Company accelerated the healthy development of
industrial town with the help of the following projects, among which:
7 industrial projects including the research and development center
of China Nuclear Corporation (FR4Z#2EH [)) and Bioland (B:f2IR{R)
were introduced, and; 5 projects in tertiary industry and 8 projects of
technology regeneration were added, and; real estate projects (including
Hongtai Meishuguan Phase Il (multi-storey residential) (2= 88 — HA),
Hongtai Longdi Phase | (Z22=#E86—HA) and Yulong Bay Phase | (f#g;&
—Hf)) were completed and delivered, and; projects (including Hongtai
Longdi Phase Il (Z=Z=ge &S — &), Electronic Information Industrial Park (&
Tz BEZE), Chuangye Plaza (Phase Il) (8IZ£A /= —Hf) and Shangbei
Complex (#1b4R & 12)) were under construction. During the year, the
Company endeavored to create an optimistic atmosphere of innovation

MEMESLRR

REFEY  BRIGEH - REARQIFEFELR
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)
FERE (E)

and development. The Company also made great efforts in broadening its
opportunities for cooperation by entering into a contractual relationship,
commencing the construction of Zhangjiakou New District Hongtai
Industrial Park (BRZ 0¥ ZRIE % E), introducing strategic investors
from CCB International, China Huarong (FRE#£5%) etc., and cooperating
with China Overseas Investment Association (/1 B/ M& EHi& €), small
town development center of the National Development and Reform
Commission (B Z /N A E A L), Peking University, Capital New
Energy Industrial Technology Alliance (& #8368 )R 8 3 52 i Bs B3) and
Beijing Chaoyang District Investment Promotion Bureau (1t REA5 & 3% (2
f3) in order to lay a solid foundation for the consolidation and exploration
of high-end resources.

Meanwhile, the Company has also gained brand recognition which
was well proved by the 10 authoritative and valuable awards that have
been won. We were ranked amongst the top with our interim revenue
exceeding RMB1 billion against major listed PRC business park developers
and we were ranked as one of the TOP 10 Valued Industrial Park Brand in
China in 2014 (2014 BZE # &% @2 EE TOP 10), Top 30 Real Estate
Companies in China (B &E #1hE3058 2 B 5+ %) and Outstanding
Contributive Enterprises for CIHAF China Regional Development and New
Urbanization Construction in 2014 (CIHAF2014 5 5 [& 15 2% & 22 #h BV 5 $E
(biEsR 4t S B> %) awarded by authoritative bodies in China. Longhe
Park has also been awarded Hi-tech Development Zone with the Greatest
Investment Value in China in 2014 (20147 B & B 3% & B E S # i 5
Z¢[@) and CDI Most Innovative Development Zone in 2014 20144 &
CDIF A E¥AI¥757%(2). By virtue of the above, the Company further
consolidates its leading position in the industry.

IR - BOLRMBEROFELTEEE + sPERR
R PEERSEIREESE  BRESIMIERS
g BREZ/MBEERDL - ERAE - BEEER
EFRTMBE - B RIERFEMBMIAE -
RES  ERSHERIT T TREER -

HERR - AR MEEEHLEFE LA 2’ T10
BEEERBENMSCENRIE -EXZERELTA
AIFPHIRAEE | AR BIABI0EBRRER TS
T BB AERETEN2014F B EXERE®R
F2EAETOP10] ~ [ EEEMEICGREELE LA
[CIHAF2014 7 Bl [ i B R B s AU BB L B R B
B BB aHERET[2014FE K AR EEE
BETHITREE ] - [2014F ECDIRAEZEAIFRE
& T85%  BERETETEANRFES -
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)

FREHRE (&)

We attribute all the achievements to the joint efforts made by the Board,
the management and all the staffs of the Company and the great support
gained from all the shareholders, investors and all circles of the society.

2015 is the 20t anniversary of the establishment of the Company, coming
along with a number of challenges. An excellent performance in 2015
will be great significance to the acceleration of business development,
enhancement of operation standards and maintenance of healthy and
continuous growth after the listing of the Company.
By taking advantage of the “National Policy Stock” in addition to better
and newer capital, information and management concepts, the Company
will further fit into the two national strategies of New Urbanization Model
and Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei Integration and Development Plan to speed up
the innovation-driven strategy of industrial towns.

The full integration of internal and external resources, replication of new
business models, strengthening of operational control, and the shift from
purely scale expansion to dual attainments of growth and efficiency will
be the focus of the Company. It will also continue to fully develop Longhe
as a base in Langfang, focus on the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei area, and take
advantage of opportunities presented by integration of the Greater Beijing
area seize historic and New Beijing Capital International Airport. Emphasis
will be placed on the Yangtze River Delta and Silk Road economic zone
which are included in the urbanization strategy pattern of“Two Horizontal
and Three Vertical Urbanization Plan”. Furthermore, the Company will
follow up the potential development regions in the central and western
China, strive to gain one or two industrial town projects through
expansion and acquisition, and reserve potential projects for future
development.

The Company will continue to optimize its strategic development plan,
enhance industrial research and build up a cooperation platform. Greater
importance will be attached to promote the completion of Financial
Industrial Park, a cooperative project with Huarong Property. Further
efforts will be put in developing Chuzhou Park in terms of marketing
and investment, and commence the drafting of plans and infrastructure
construction for Zhangjiakou New District Hongtai Industrial Park.
Immediate action will be taken to expand new industrial town projects
for raising the operating revenue of the Company. Meanwhile, greater
attention will be given to the development of real estate projects. In line
with the principle of “improve results, cultivate inner strengths and seek

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)

H\EF%_'?FE% (n\a)

developments”, the Company will further integrate its developments
with community infrastructure construction to achieve a formidable
scale of business, ultimately increasing its turnover rate and generating
higher returns. Moreover, the Company will strive to establish and
optimize its standardized management and control system for real estate
development, develop new models for industrial real estate development
and launch innovative products with an aim to preserve more resources
for its healthy development in the following 3 years.

Today, the economy of China has entered into a brand new era. In this
key year, hope comes along with difficulties, and opportunities coexist
with challenges. To achieve the goals of 2015, more hardships and efforts
will be needed to put in. We require every department to unite together
for achieving the following: recognize the responsibilities, set clear goals,
cultivate a strong will and never give up facing any kind of difficulties;
show enthusiasm for work, take advantage of teamwork and stay
energetic; stick to the four core management concepts, “set goals, make
plans, decide plans, segregate responsibilities and rights”, consistently
strength the concepts of organization, planning and systematic
operations. Only when we treasure the opportunities ahead and make use
of the solid foundation and unique platform built by the Company over
the years, that we may reach new heights in this dynamic industry.

| firmly believe that all “Hongtaieses” who show wisdoms in front
of difficulties and show courage before adversity, will promote the
sustainable development of all businesses of the Company and bring
favorable returns for all investors, driven by their sense of mission and
responsibility.

At last, | sincerely hope all the shareholders and friends generate
considerable returns, stay in good health, enjoy every happiness and
success in 2015.

Wang Jianjun
Chairman
27 March 2015
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEETWR D (&)

Financial Review

Revenue

Our revenue for the year ended 31 December 2014 was substantially
generated from (i) fee income from development projects of land for sale,
representing our fee income derived from development of industrial town
projects, (ii) revenue from sales of properties, and a minor portion derived
from (iii) revenue from property leasing. The table below sets forth a
breakdown of our revenue:

A

ot 75 51

Wz

RMEZE2014F12 A31 B EFENRSEEZ R E0)F
ETMFAEEENEEERRA @ BRMAZEEET
SEIEEMERRA : (MEHSHE - BZH/NBHK
B ERER o FREAFIFKMAUERAL

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31BLLEE

2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AREFT

Fee income from development FELTHMAEEEN
projects of land for sale HEBRIWA 1,046,312 1,025,443
Revenue from the sales of properties YIS E IS 1,332,033 177,022
Revenue from property leasing Y EHEWE 12,860 10,439
2,391,205 1,212,904

Revenue of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 was
amounted to RMB2,391.2 million, representing an increase of 97.1%
compared with the total revenue of RMB1,212.9 million for the same
period in 2013.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, an aggregate of 610,171 sq.m.
of land in Longhe Park was sold by the relevant local government for a
total land premium of RMB1,627.1 million. Compared to the aggregate
of 735,418 sq.m. of land sold in Longhe Park by the relevant local
government for a total land premium of RMB1,565.3 million for the year
ended 31 December 2013, we benefited from the increase of the average
selling price of land parcels in Longhe Park. We recorded fee income of
RMB1,046.3 million from development projects of land for sale for the
year ended 31 December 2014, representing a slight increase of 2.0%
as compared with RMB1,025.4 million for the year ended 31 December
2013.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

KREEBEHZE2014F1N2A3MBEFENRFEAAR
2391288 B2013FRBHMNBEKRFZARE
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TCHH R & TR AR ££735,418 F 5 KMy AR B
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEET W R (&)

We recorded revenue from the sales of properties of RMB1,332.0
million for the year ended 31 December 2014, an increase of 6.5 times
compared with RMB177.0 million for the year ended 31 December
2013. This increase was mainly due to the delivery of commercial and
residential properties of our project of Hongtai Longdi Phase | (ZZZ=#2 A0
—HA) of 105,154 sq.m., delivery of residential properties of our project
Hongtai Meishuguan Phase | and Phase Il (ZZZcZE15{$E —HA & — HA) of
54,607 sg.m., delivery of residential properties of our project Yulong Bay
Phase | (1E)8E /& —
Information Electronic Industrial Park in Longhe Park Phase | (321 & #Tl&®
B EREXE—HEZIEE) of 10,799 sq.m..

#F) of 76,524 sq.m. and sale of properties of our project

The significant increase in revenue was primarily due to the increase in
revenue recognized during the year from the delivery of Hongtai Longdi
(=Z=BeHR), Hongtai Meishuguan (Z=ZE315£8), Yulong Bay (#15E/Z) and
factories project of Information Electronic Industrial Park (& Tz B E#E
=T B) during the year.

In respect of fee income from development projects of land for sale, the
Group will continue to actively develop Longhe Park, and at the same time
to further the land development project in the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei region
in order to maintain a stable income stream.

Cost of Sales and Services

Our cost of sales and services consists of (i) cost of development projects
of land for sale, (ii) cost of properties sold, and (iii) direct operating
expense of property leasing. For the year ended 31 December 2014, our
cost of sales and services amounted to RMB1,263.1 million, representing
an increase of 2.2 times as compared with that of RMB394.7 million for
the year ended 31 December 2013. Such increase was primarily due to a
change in our revenue composition as a result of the substantial increased
percentage of sales of properties for the year ended 31 December 2014,
which generally has a higher cost of sales and services as compared with
development projects of land for sale. The increase in cost of sales and
services was also in line with the increase of our revenue for the year
ended 31 December 2014 as compared with the same period in 2013.

2014 3R
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEEN®R D (&

Gross Profit and Gross Profit Margin

For the year ended 31 December 2014, our gross profit amounted to
RMB1,128.1 million, an increase of 37.9% compared with RMB818.2
million for the year ended 31 December 2013. Gross profit margin was
47.2% for the year ended 31 December 2014, compared with 67.5% for
the same period in 2013, due to a change in our revenue composition as
a result of the substantial increase in the percentage of sales of properties
in the year ended 31 December 2014, which generally has a lower gross
profit margin compared with development projects of land for sale.

Other Income

Our other income decreased from RMB99.6 million for the year ended
31 December 2013 to RMB33.5 million for the same period in 2014,
representing a decrease of RMB66.1 million. The decrease was mainly due
to a decrease of RMB81.1 million in imputed interest income on interest-
free advances to related parties for the year ended 31 December 2014 as
all the non-current receivables due from related parties were fully settled
in December 2013.

Other Expenses

The Company had incurred a listing expenses of RMB28.9 million for
the year ended 31 December 2014 in connection with the listing of the
shares of the Company on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing”) compared to the listing expenses of RMB4.7 million incurred for
the same period in 2013.

Other Gains and Losses

Other gains and losses increased from RMB10.8 million for the year ended
31 December 2013 to RMB25.3 million for the same period in 2014. The
increase was mainly due to (i) an increase of RMB3.2 million in exchange
gains on our offshore borrowings, primarily due to an increase in our
offshore borrowings from a loan facility of US$100,000,000 drawn down
in April 2014, and (i) a gain of RMB1.5 million due to our acquisition of
the remaining 50% equity interest in our joint venture entity, Langfang
Goodman Vast Park Service Company (ER4 5= K &%t E 2 RSB R A 7)),
in March 2014. Subsequent to the acquisition, Langfang Goodman Vast
Park Service Company became our indirectly wholly owned subsidiary.
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Finance Costs

Our finance cost increased by RMB42.2 million, or 60.8%, from RMB69.4
million for the year ended 31 December 2013 to RMB111.6 million for the
same period in 2014. The increase in finance cost was mainly due to an
increase in our average outstanding balance of trust loans and other loan
facility with higher interest rate because of the following transactions:

(i) in April 2014, we entered into a facility agreement with Fine Process
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of ICBC International Investment
Management Limited, pursuant to which a loan facility of up to
US$100,000,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB615 million) was
granted by Fine Process Limited to us. The effective interest rate of
the loan is 15.76% per annum after taking into consideration of
initial transaction costs of approximately RMB13.1 million;

(i) in June 2014, we entered into an agreement with a trust fund
company in the PRC, pursuant to which the trust fund company had
contributed RMB300.0 million to our subsidiary, Langfang Shoukai
Sheng Shi Investment Co., Ltd. (EF3hH B R A TR EGR A A).
In accordance with the relevant requirements under International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the transaction as a whole
has been treated as a loan granted to us with a one-year term with
an effective interest rate of 24.61% per annum after taking into
consideration the initial transaction costs of RMB37.9 million.

Profit Before Tax

Our profit before tax increased by RMB132.1 million, representing
16.5%, from RMB799.5 million for the year ended 31 December 2013 to
RMB931.6 million for the same period in 2014.

Income Tax Expense

Income tax expense increased from RMB36.0 million for the year ended
31 December 2013 to RMB231.0 million for the same period in 2014,
representing an increase of RMB195.0 million or 5.4 times, which
primarily reflected (i) the change of tax valuation method by three of our
subsidiaries from authorized tax valuation method to actual tax valuation
method, effective from 1 January 2014, leading to a substantial increase
in our effective tax rate, (ii) an increase in land appreciation tax of
RMB14.4 million for the year ended 31 December 2014 due to increase in
delivery of properties, (iii) a difference of RMB26.7 million in deferred tax
charge and deferred tax credit representing the differences on property
sale and cost of sales and fair value change on investment properties,
and (iv) the increase in profit before tax recorded for the year ended 31
December 2014.
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Profit

As a result of the foregoing factors, profit attributable to owners of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2014 decreased by RMB62.9
million, representing 8.2%, to RMB700.6 million from RMB763.5 million
for the year ended 31 December 2013, which is primarily due to the
increase in finance cost and a significant increase in income tax expenses
during the year as a result of the adoption of the actual taxation method
by three of our subsidiaries in 2014.

Earnings Per Share

The basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2014
calculated based on the weighted average number of shares of
1,398,854,000 in 2014 was RMBO0.50 (for the year ended 31 December
2013: RMBO0.60). There is no applicable diluted earnings per share for the
year ended 31 December 2014 (for the year ended 31 December 2013:
RMBO0.54).

Cash Position

Our cash and cash equivalents increased by RMB382.0 million to
RMB802.6 million as of 31 December 2014 from RMB420.6 million as of
31 December 2013, principally attributable to:

(i)  the net cash outflow of RMB110.5 million from our operating
activities;

(i)  the net cash inflow of RMB282.5 million from investing activities
which was primarily resulting from restricted bank deposits
withdrawn of RMB349.7 million, offset by restricted bank deposits
placed of RMB649.7 million;

(i) the net cash inflow of RMB209.2 million from financing activities
which was primarily due to repayment of bank loans and other loans
of RMB2,561.5 million and interest payment of RMB304.1 million,
offset by the proceeds from initial public offering of RMB901.4
million and the new loans of RMB2,278.7 million.
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Bank and Other Borrowings

The Group's total borrowings decreased by RMB483.4 million from
RMB3,393.1 million as at 31 December 2013 to RMB2,909.7 million as at
31 December 2014.

Secured bank loans decreased from RMB1,908.2 million as at 31
December 2013 to RMB932.4 million as at 31 December 2014 while other
secured loans increased from RMB1,126.0 million as at 31 December
2013 to RMB1,932.4 million as at 31 December 2014.

Bank loans secured by properties under development decreased
significantly from RMB1,344.9 million as at 31 December 2013 to
RMB236.5 million as at 31 December 2014, primarily due to the
repayment of bank loans matured leading to the release of the relevant
securities.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables increased from RMB277.6 million as at 31 December
2013 to RMB369.0 million as at 31 December 2014 primarily due to the
trade receivables of RMB355.1 million arising as the local government in
Langfang had sold an aggregate of 188,263 sg.m. of land in Longhe Park
in December 2014 for a total land premium. Certain portion of such trade
receivables from sales of land has already been recovered by us.

Prepayments and Other Receivables

Prepayments and other receivables decreased from RMB177.6 million
as at 31 December 2013 to RMB74.6 million as at 31 December 2014
primarily due to the reduction of the loan receivables by RMB48.6 million
in 2014, the reduction of expenditure of prepaid tax of RMB42.5 million
in 2014, and full settlement of the consideration of RMB10.0 million in
respect of the disposal of a wholly-owned subsidiary, Beijing Sheng Shi
Zhuoyou Investment Co., Ltd.

Advance from Customers for Properties Developed for
Sale

Advance from customers for properties developed for sale decreased from
RMB844.4 million as at 31 December 2013 to RMB248.9 million as at 31
December 2014, primarily due to the delivery of properties of Hongtai
Longdi Phase | (Z=Z=gEEB—HA), Hongtai Meishuguan Phase | (22231815
—HA) and Yulong Bay Phase | (1€ —HA) in 2014 following completion
of these properties.
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Interest in a Joint Venture

Interest in a joint venture decreased to RMBO as at 31 December 2014,
as compared to RMB93.1 million as at 31 December 2013, because the
Group had acquired the remaining equity interest in the joint venture in
2014.

Interest in Associates

Interest in associates decreased from RMB119.0 million as at 31 December
2013 to RMB89.6 million as at 31 December 2014 because Langfang
Shengshi Credit & Warrant Co., Ltd. (BBt AIERAR LA T), a
company owned by the Group as to 41.67%, has been deregistered in
2014.

Completed Properties for Sale

Completed properties for sale increased from RMB403.9 million as at 31
December 2013 to RMB679.1 million as at 31 December 2014, primarily
due to the completion of Hongtai Longdi Phase | (ZZ=&E 8 —Hf), Hongtai
Meishuguan Phase Il (multi-storey residential) (2= %1% — ) and
Yulong Bay Phase | ({E)5E /& — Hp).

Contingent Liabilities

The Group provided guarantees to banks and non-financial institutions
which granted mortgage loans to certain purchasers of the Group’s
properties. As at 31 December 2014, such mortgage loan guarantees
was amounted to RMB583.7 million compared to RMB412.2 million as at
31 December 2013. Such guarantees would be released upon the earlier
of: (i) the transfer of the relevant building ownership certificates to the
purchasers; or (ii) the satisfaction of obligations under the mortgage loans
by the purchasers.

The Group also provided a guarantee of RMB227.0 million (31 December
2013: RMB235.0 million) to a bank in respect of a banking facility granted
to Langfang Kaihong Furniture Mart Company Limited (EE3h TSl 2R E &
158 MR /A7]), an associate of the Company, being indirectly owned by the
Company as to 30%. The Group also provided a guarantee of RMB33.0
million (31 December 2013: nil) to a bank in respect of a banking facility
granted to a third party, for its operating activities.

Pledge of Assets

Certain assets of the Group have been pledged to the banks, trust fund
company, non-financial institutions and a related party to secure certain
loans and banking facilities granted to the Group. For details, please refer
to note 30 to the consolidated financial statements in this report.
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Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise of borrowings and
cash. The main objective for the use of these financial instruments is to
maintain a continuity of funding and flexibility at the lowest cost possible.

As at 31 December 2014, bank balances and restricted bank deposits was
RMB1,169.6 million, among which RMB707.0 million was denominated in
Renminbi, RMB124.2 million denominated in USD and RMB338.4 million
denominated in HKD.

As at 31 December 2014, our total borrowings was RMB2,909.7 million,
among which RMB2,322.2 million was denominated in Renminbi and
RMB587.5 million denominated in USD, with maturities as follows:

REBESRMBEER
FAEENEBUBTABEERIAS  EAREHY
BTANEZAM  DAREATRARESMIT
BYEREEE -

M2014F12 8318 » IRITEBRLZRBBITFRE
BRARK11696B8TT - HFARK707.088 T
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R¥3384F 8 TIABETIE -

M2014F 128318 AP ERABERARK
2909.7E &L EFARK2322BBTUARE
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As at

31 December 2014

020145

12A31H

(RMB million)

(AR®BEETT)

On demand or within 1 year BRENRS—FNR 1,815.9
1 to 2 years —FEMF 319.2
210 5 years MEERF 684.6
Over 5 years AFLE 90.0

Among the RMB2,909.7 million borrowings, RMB664.1 million was with
floating rate, RMB2,245.6 million was with fixed rate.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group's gearing ratio (total liabilities to total
assets) was 64.0%. The Group's financing capability became stronger
after Listing. The Group will continue to adopt more conservative financial
policies and control its gearing ratio at the industry average level.

Foreign Currency Risk

The Group's business is principally denominated in Renminbi. Apart from
certain cash, bank deposits and bank and other borrowings denominated
in foreign currencies, the Group is not subject to any significant risk from
fluctuations in exchange rates. No currency hedging arrangement had
been made by the Group during the year. The Group will closely monitor
and manage its exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates.
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Significant Investments, Acquisitions and Disposals

On 27 January 2014, the Group entered into a share purchase agreement
with Goodman China Limited, another joint venture partner of Langfang
Goodman Vast Park Service Company, (a joint venture of the Group),
pursuant to which, Goodman China Limited has agreed to transfer its
50% shareholding interest in Langfang Goodman Vast Park Service
Company to the Group at a cash consideration of US$15 million (equivalent
to approximately RMB91,553,000). Upon completion of the transfer,
Langfang Goldman Vast Park Service Company became an indirectly
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

Langfang Shengshi Credit & Warrant Co., Ltd. (“Shengshi Credit"”),
an associate of the Group, was dissolved during the year. Before such
dissolution, the Group owned 41.67% equity interest in Shengshi Credit
and the investment was accounted for as an investment in an associate
using the equity method of accounting.
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Employee Remuneration and Relations

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had a total of 562 employees (31
December 2013: 502 employees). The Group provides employees with
competitive remuneration and benefits, and the remuneration policy
will be reviewed on a regular basis based on the performance and
contribution of the employees and the industry remuneration level. In
addition, the Group also provides various training courses to enhance the
employees’ skills and capabilities in all aspects.

Business Review

Industrial Town Development

We are one of the pioneer service providers in planning, development and
operation of large-scale industrial towns (2 #8) in China. Our primary
business focus, being industrial town development business, significantly
differentiates us from a traditional property developer. When we
commenced development of Longhe Park, our first industrial town project,
in 2005, there were very few market players in the PRC offering a similar
range of services, and industrial towns only became a development model
to drive China’s urbanization process in the recent decade. We currently
co-operate with certain local governments in Hebei and Anhui provinces
in relation to development of five industrial town projects. As one of the
pilot models to drive China’s urbanization process, an industrial town
typically hosts a cluster of enterprises with a selected common industry
theme, together with supporting facilities such as logistics, residential
and commercial properties, creating a fully integrated working and living
community for its residents (ZE#—&2). In addition to our industrial
town development business, we also develop and invest in residential,
commercial and industrial properties in both our industrial town projects
and other areas in Hebei province, which accounted for only a portion
of our total revenue. As a key part of our industrial town business, we
(i) plan and design industrial towns and position industrial towns with
selected industry themes, (i) convert land planned for development into
land suitable for sale by the local governments in accordance with our co-
operation agreements, (iii) promote the sale of such land to attract target
customers to set up businesses in our industrial town projects, and (iv)
provide or make available follow-up management and operation services
to enterprise customers in our industrial towns.
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We currently provide planning, development and/or operation services — FHFIE BIIR{LIRE - FIZE R L ERG T RAEE
in five industrial town projects, consisting of (i) Longhe Park; (i) Longhe — T#EIEE - B3R AT LA B HEOET SR
Resort; (iii) Guangyang Park in Langfang, Hebei province; (iv) VAST  (iDBE RIS IREEREM « L(i)VEBREE  REKA
Zhangjiakou City New Industrial Park in Zhangjiakou City; and (v) Chuzhou ~ TTHI(VIER O THE R EXE : RUALTHE B
Park in Chuzhou, Anhui province. Longhe Park is progressing towards M EV)BINREE R o 520 55 & F RN R R
an rapid development stage. The remaining four projects are in the early — BEER < HEAMEIER EAFEVE - RACHETH
stage of development, and we have entered into legally binding co-  &{E18 B B33 Bt T 5] L ELER AR NS 1EH
operation agreements with the local governments for the development of & o B {FTEET B ZE20354F « AKEXTHEIE B #E
each of these projects. We expect our existing industrial town projects to 32t A] H:ZA IR -

continue to generate land parcels for sale until 2035.

The following map shows the locations of the cities were our industrial LA b BIRE R R IR0 E £ T HEIE B AEM TS -
town projects situated.

Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei Integration

and Development Wanjiang City Belt
TEEBRERE BT i
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Langfang, Hebei Province
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RIERER

To Tianjin Port 105km/~ 8

Geographical Advantage

e Praised as “the Pearl of the Corridor between Beijing and Tianjin",
Langfang is situated in the Bohai Coastal Metropolises, one of the

major economic growth regions in China

— Locates in the central east of Hebei province, with Beijing, the

capital, “lies in the north and Tianjin in the east”

— Eight expressways, five major railway lines as well as eleven national

and provincial highways crossing this area

— Construction work of the Second Beijing Capital International Airport
was approved on 16 December 2014 which will be completed in
2018. As an ancillary facility, airport express railway will commence

operation synchronously by then

e Driven by the national strategy of “Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei Integration and
Development Plan”, Langfang is well positioned to seize opportunities

arising from the economic growth in Beijing

— As a result of the significant increase in the lands and properties
price in Beijing, population and certain industries have migrated to

surrounding areas

— The coordination development in the region requires the integration
planning and construction in respect of transportation, public service

and environment protection

— The strategic location of Langfang enables itself to capture
opportunities arising from the economic growth of Beijing. Coupled
with the integration development of Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei, Langfang
is expected to further its economic growth, land appreciation and

property price increase

2014 Fif

Beijing-Tianjin-
o Hebei Region
TRHE |

BlUES
o ERYTTAIAN R B R EIE R E 2 — IR
mE - TR URER LR HEE

—gfﬂt%*%ﬁ%ﬁﬂméﬂﬂﬁ~iﬁﬁ
) R RS AR — R

AN 1SFEVNS
BEEF I

— bt RE IS TI2E2014F12 A16 B ER &S
18 - 52018 F T T (EAREMFKIS R
PER O EERERRPHB

s ARRE B BERARIE —BAREMAOKD
;%ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%'Jfﬁﬁ%lﬂﬂ%ib?%@%‘iEﬁﬁ%%
VB
—dbRE) i R R ERELAE LR - AORE
TEXBVZREENE

—RTEBERZEENRHHER - EB  2HR
B RIRRBEAS T EHE —ROR SRR
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Zhangjiakou, Hebei Province

ALERKA
ARLBERE
Inner Mongolia
Autonomous
Region =4
Zhangjiakou

bR
Beijing

(1T
Shanxi
<
Geographical Advantage EBES
— Located in the transport hubs of Beijing, Hebei, Shanxi and Inner - [RROMTAAR « & - & - FOE R BEAM
Mongolia, Zhangjiakou is the intersection of Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei o BRFOZENMEMNES S MBI E,
Metropolises and Hebei-Shanxi-Inner Mongolia Metropolises
— Thanks to the national strategy of “Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei Integration - S E2EBRIZEE & — KRB © RikeiE
and Development Plan”, the Beijing-Zhangjiakou high-speed railway R4 R AERER A BN
will accelerate growth from Beijing to Zhangjiakou
— The joint bid of Zhangjiakou and Beijing for 2022 Winter Olympics will - SRR D H{bL REAA B II2022F X FHRIBS - 575
bring new development opportunities RETH B RMB
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Chuzhou, Anhui Province

ZREBRMNE
feMMNREEE
From Chuzhou Park
el B
To Nanjing Lukou Airport 80km/A R @ port B0
VRPN, @D Airport #i5
Al Erﬁ/‘?\/ﬁ H ™ High-speed Railway Station
To Nanjing Port 40km/RE SEEB
A& RIS 5
To Hefei Xingiao Airport 140km/ R 2
Hefei
T Int)e(i:git?:nal -~ @ Nanji RS
1 X - anjing port E5
QAEEP%% P /‘|40km *8‘0@2\« Nanjing station @iz 4
~ ~ Bigs 14028 - — J N \ \\ R
L = o *~.Nanjing L e
— ) SR ® ChuzhouPark: T L Nanjing Lukou
| C - o . D International Airport

= N ot Hefei &8 RO R R

"_Chuzhou

Anhui R Y

A Province P

Geographical Advantage BuES
e Chuzhou is a prefecture-level city in eastern Anhui province in close o BN RN R L EE R HMAMNT @ BAR=A

proximity to the Yangtze River Delta, only approximately 50 kilometers HE - BEEHIEE M RmELS0NE

from Nanjing, Jiangsu province

e Chuzhou is also in Wanjiang City Belt (8t/T# M%) which has been o fIRBTH T « i@ SIER B AL EAZE K E
approved by the State Council as a national pilot zone (BSR4 ~#3 REARBEEEBRNER R RERE
[&) for the development of industries shifted from the eastern Yangtze

River Delta
e These industries primarily include new materials manufacturing, energy, B EBZNEZEBEIVRIRE « 657 - FRER
new equipment manufacturing, provision of modern services and i BRRGHEREERARREE

production of high-quality natural food

e Relying on the advantageous geographical position in the greater o {EBHRART ZAMNEBMIEALE « HINAERE
Yangtze River Delta, Chuzhou strives to create a new growth in the LB RAEUSHIER
development of urbanization

e Our service offered in Chuzhou is limited to marketing and promotion o FFIABRNREE R REERNBESIEHES
activities

2014 4 PREFELTERESRAT 2D



Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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The following table sets forth our project status, industry themes, scope
of services and fee arrangement for each industrial town project as of 31

December 2014.

A

TREFERMSELEMEBHREZE2014F12A31
HEIRN - EXETE - RESSERBRZH: -

Industrial town

project® Status Industry theme Scope of services Fee arrangement
EXmEERO BR EXTHE RIS E BRAZH

Langfang,

Hebei province

S BB

() Longhe Park e Progressing towards an e Information technology, ¢ Planning and design, e Calculated with reference

() EA=HE

Planned site area:
28.0 million sg.m.
RENEHETE -

28.0B & FAK

(I) Longhe Resort
(I ER¥HEEA SR
ERER

Planned site area:
9.5 million sg.m.
RENSHES :
9.5BE&EF IR

26

active development stage
o BEAEBERMAR

advanced manufacturing,
modern services and
property development

o BB - THEREE
BRIRE L%

Vacation home and °
facilities, business
headquarters and culture
business subject to
finalization

ERENKE XL

e Binding agreement o
signed; land preparation
and infrastructure
construction not yet
commenced

o DEATRARING o

& ORFIA T EE R BRSUEEB(F
ERERIEER EE)

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

industry positioning,
land preparation,
infrastructure
construction, marketing
and follow-up services to ®
manage and operate the
project

RE - R EEXTE

i ~ THFEIR - EEER
HEIERR  TIHTTIA K
BIE N EERNER
AR5

Planning and design, o
industry positioning,

land preparation,
infrastructure
construction, marketing
and follow-up services to e
manage and operate the
project

RE - RET EETE

iz ~ TIhERIR - R
PEEERR ~ TIZTTHH A R
EERCEEBNER
AR %5

to a certain percentage
of land sale proceeds and
taxes paid by resident
enterprises.

B4 R AT S BB ED
DANLREREEH
INEVTR IR o

Calculated with reference
10 a certain percentage
of land sale proceeds and
taxes paid by resident
enterprises.

1zt R PRS RIA D
SRS EERMESH
METIEAE o

Annual Report 2014
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Industrial town

project® Status Industry theme Scope of services Fee arrangement

EXmEERO BR EXxTE PR gaE BRARH

(I Guangyang ¢ Binding agreement e Under planning e Planning and design, ¢ A portion of the net
Technology signed; land preparation e £ £ industry positioning, land sale proceeds

Regeneration Park@

() EERHESRCE

Planned site area:
15.0 million sg.m.
RENSHES :
15.08 8 F 5K

Zhangjiakou City
‘ROM

(IV) VAST Zhangjiakou
City New Industrial
Park

(V) KRR O TR
BREXE

Planned site area:
1.6 million sg.m.
RENEHETE
1.6B&FTK

2014 3R

and infrastructure
construction not yet
commenced

o BEFTRLARNNM
& RFAB T HEER
ER R

¢ Binding agreement
signed; land preparation
and infrastructure
construction not yet
commenced

o BEFTRARNNG
& ORFB T EEIE
AR R

e Under planning

o HEd

land preparation,
infrastructure
construction, marketing
and follow-up services to
manage and operate the
project

o BB EEE
fi7 ~ TIhERIR - EEREE
MEEESR « TIBTTIHAR
B RIGETA A
AR %

e Planning and design,
industry positioning,
land preparation,
infrastructure
construction and
marketing

o JRE - REH EETE
iz ~ T BRI - EEEER
MR IA K 351 T 8

representing the sum of
our actual investment
amount with a pre-
agreed return and a
portion of the remaining
net land sale proceeds
in accordance with

our equity interest in
the relevant project
company.

o i HEATISRIEFE
#—B5 - MBEMKIE
R ERR IR E 58
(BFa%HEZBHR) -
AR EB D8R T A T2
EPSIIRF R (R FK
MRBEREER AFZR
RERTE ) HY4RAN -

¢ Both one-off income
and recurring income,
which is calculated based
on a percentage of the
fixed return and part
from ancillary areas of
operating land premium,
and the percentage of
tax paid by the resident
enterprise of the park.

o —IRMMA BRAEFE MR
AT - R EE B R &
BoEAT &\ T 1 R P
FES B EARM
ERWABIAER DR

st
B o
B

TREFEENHAERERAF

27



28

Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Industrial town

project® Status Industry theme Scope of services Fee arrangement
E¥XmEERO B’R EXTHE IR & E BRRH

Chuzhou,

Anhui province

THEARMT

(V) Chuzhou Park ¢ Binding agreement e New materials, new e Marketing o Calculated with reference

(V) BN REEE

Planned site area: °
15.0 million sg.m.

signed; marketing
activities commenced
BETRLR 0K
& BRETISITING

energy, equipment

manufacturing, modern
services and natural food,
subject to finalization

o MIHTTH

to net land sale proceeds
of a certain size of land
sites

o BEERTH L HHE

FRENMEHIEE EJ)j o EAMEL - FTRER - KB FriSFIRF5ETE -
15.08 85K Bl MR R&E
Rm(fFEE
Notes: Fi5E
(1) We have set up a project company with an affiliated entity of the local (1) FHMEHEHFBNFNBBEEKXZEE A7 - B
government, of which we hold 49% of the equity interest, for the BEFA9%KIBRE - LFREESRHIF R o M
development of Guangyang Technology Regeneration Park. Our development RER R - B sRA SRR REN  RRO
of Longhe Park, Longhe Resort, VAST Zhangjiakou City New Industrial Park THEEFEELRULBINREEEMAEHERMANE
and Chuzhou Park are conducted by our wholly-owned subsidiaries. BB ARERE
(2)  We entered into a co-operation agreement with the local government for — (2) Ff9R2011F4 427 B & BT A& ERE @

the development of Guangyang Technology Regeneration Park on 27 April
2011. As Guangyang Technology Regeneration Park is in close vicinity to the
airport currently under construction in the conjunction area of Beijing and
Guangyang District of Langfang (the “Second Beijing Capital International
Airport”) which is currently under development, the development plan of the
surrounding area of the Second Beijing Capital International Airport, including
Guangyang Technology Regeneration Park, is under review by the local
government. As such government planning has not been released, we have
not commenced development of Guangyang Technology Regeneration Park as
of 31 December 2014. The industry positioning and our scope of services for
Guangyang Park are subject to changes.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

HEGRBIFCE o B EBEHRE A — @Rt
REEY T ER B2 B OER S AR 5 ([t
REBE-HS])  ARItREHE_RSEBBE
(BREESREIFCER) 8RR B E R hinr B E
17885 - N ERIRBUR R BIDAREM - JAFIRR2014
F12ANBALRFREGH I CENFREE - RER
B R ESER R RGHEDARFER
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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() Longhe Park

() FEANSHE

For the year ended 31 December 2014, proceeds from Industrial BHZE2014F12A31BIEFE - ABEEMEE
town projects development solely arose from Longhe Park. The table B8 & B AR B i SR o R
below sets forth details regarding classification of lands, planned site MR2014F 12 A31BEISFEEE LS E -

area and site area sold of Longhe Park as at 31 December 2014.

HENEHEE R E L E S E R EE AR o

Planned
Classification Vil site area™ Site area sold®@ Saleable land unsold
FEG i
mE" EHE G EmE REBOTHES
sg.m. sg.m. % sg.m. %
FHAK FHEAK % TR %
Saleable JHE
¢ Residential and o FERK
commercial area EEL 10,288,300 1,816,601 17.6 8,471,699 82.4
e |ndustrial area o E¥ER 9,205,500 2,922,740 31.7 6,282,760 68.3
Subtotal of saleable land ~ &] i3 + /N5t 19,493,800 4,739,341 243 14,754,459 75.7
Non-saleable FEHE
e Roads o JEHRK 4,431,300 N/A g F N/A i F N/A NiE A N/A ANiE A
e Greenery space o A5k ZEfH 4,074,900 NATEE NATEER NATEE NATHEEB
Subtotal of JEHE L
non-saleable land et 8,506,200 N/A-TEA NATEA NATEA NATEH
Total et 28,000,000 4,739,341 N/A 8B 14,754,459 N/A ~EH
Notes: it
(1) Planned site area is based on the planning approved by the relevant (1) REMEMEE Y ERES B 5 BUF AR E
local government. i °
(2) Percentages are calculated as the site area sold by the local (2) Bt ABFEBARMAS « HiZsE e

governments through public auction, tender or listing for sale process
as a portion of the total saleable site area under the same land

classification.

2014 3R

SBMAZ I R (G E AR E R AR R G AR
(BR—LERDH—E DMt o

TREFEENHAERERAF
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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The table below sets forth details regarding land sold by local
government, the relevant average selling price, land premium and
a breakdown of our fee income for the year ended 31 December

i A

TREINEHZE20145F12 831 B ILFE#5 BF
HREM T EFS - BT HEE - LthEe
LA FAPIH0 B BB UL A RORBAE ©

2014.
Land sold ASP sold Our fee income/
by local by local Land percentage of land
government government premium premium
WHBA  HABFR BENERAERA
HENLH FHHEE TiHES i HES
sq.m. RMB/sq.m. RMB’'000 RMB’'000 %
NS
IR FAK O ARBTT AREKETT %
Year ended HZE2014%F
31 December 2014 12A31HIEFE
Industrial land T+ 109,235 376 41,050 34,450 83.9
Residential and FEREELM
commercial land 500,936 3,166 1,586,000 1,011,862 63.8
Subtotal INEF 610,171 2,667 1,627,050 1,046,312 64.3
Legends
&5

30
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FEREXAL

- Industrial Land
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B

4 Green Area
/7. LB

Annual Repo

rt 2014



A . W

Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEET W R (&)

(I Longhe Resort (1) ERHEENESAREERE M
The table below sets forth selective information about the TREHNH2014F 12 A31 B BB 57 B 1% K H
classification of land and planned site area of Longhe Resort as of 31 EREMAM T Y BENEERERENEEE
December 2014. o
Classification g | Planned site area®
HEE HEED
sq.m.
7K
Saleable HHE
o Residential and commercial area o FERENMEHEER 4,525,200
e |ndustrial area o EXE 1,162,000
Subtotal of saleable land AT+ Nt 5,687,200
Non-saleable FEHIZE
e Roads o iEPE 563,700
e Greenery space o 47 fbZ2 3,249,100
Subtotal of non-saleable land JEHE /Nt 3,812,800
Total @at 9,500,000
Note: Fi3E -
(1) Planned site area is based on the planning approved by the relevant (1) REUEHEREDERES RS BATIER RS
local government. MERE °

Legends
& 5l
Residential and Commercial Land
FEREE
Industrial Land
I¥Mit
Roads
g

s Green Area
/ 4 giefa

2014 4 PREEEEmarEsRas 31
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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() Guangyang Technology Regeneration Park

During the year 2014, we continued our communication with
people’s government of Langfang and people’s government of
Guangyang District of Langfang in respect of the Guangyang
Technology Regeneration Park. As of 31 December 2014, the
industrial positioning and service scope of the park were still subject
to adjustment as the detailed planning for the second Beijing Capital
Airport has not been released, thus no development work had been
carried out in respect of the park. The Company will continue to
communicate with people’s government of Langfang and people’s
government of Guangyang District of Langfang in respect of the
Guangyang Technology Regeneration Park and strive to commence
land consolidation and facility construction as soon as possible.

(IV) VAST Zhangjiakou City New Industrial Park

The table below sets forth details regarding classification of land and
planned site area of VAST Zhangjiakou City New Industrial Park as at
31 December 2014.

() EERRFE

£20145F % - TR A RBT REH T
EEEARBTSES R EE B #8R
BER - BiE2014F12 8318 » ARNIEREE
FEHISIREIN KRB - ZEENEZETEN R
BEENEHER - MARFRERALR - 271
BB AR R B ER R A RBUT
ERESRHEIMEREIE B RIFER - FEUEIREL
B) T i E I K AR AR MR RR o

(V) RRAOMHBERZEXE

TREHN2014F12 A3MBRR AT H IR ERTE
EXEEBELIMYERREHHEENEE
e

&

Classification i) Planned site area®
HENLHbEED
sq.m.
Saleable HHE
¢ Residential and commercial area o FEEMEER 360,832
¢ Industrial area o EER 1,130,865
Subtotal of saleable land Al £ /Nt 1,491,697
Non-saleable FEHE
® Roads o IHI 304,520
Subtotal of non-saleable land JEHE L/ NET 304,520
Total @st 1,796,217
Note: BisE -
(1) Planned site area is based on the planning submitted to the relevant (1) REUGHERDERKEMERX T H BT BUT A

local government by us for approval.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

TERILMARE -
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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(V) Chuzhou Park
The table below sets forth details regarding classification of land and
planned site area of Chuzhou Park as at 31 December 2014.

(V) BMTEEE
TREFHR2014F12 A31 B BN REBEE A
+ i K BB B ETTE R AR AR o

Classification Vg Planned site area®
FRENEHEFO
sg.m.
A K
Saleable o
e Residential and commercial area o FEENMEHEER 4,286,100
e |ndustrial area o EXE 5,466,100
Subtotal of saleable land AR i E 9,752,200
Non-saleable FEHE
e Roads o JEPR 2,688,800
e Greenery space o Kb Z2 2,398,000
e Supporting facilities o EHENERE 159,100
Subtotal of non-saleable land JEHE /Nt 5,245,900
Total st 14,998,100
Note: MRt

(1) Planned site area is based on the planning submitted to the relevant
local government by us for approval.

Property Development

As of 31 December 2014, we had 29 projects at various stages of
development, mainly concentrating on development of residential,
commercial and industrial projects with a wide range of products including
residence, apartment, villa, retail stores and office buildings. We had land
reserves of gross floor area of 2,293,000 sq.m. as at 31 December 2014.

We classify our projects into four categories according to the stage of
development:

e Completed properties. Completed properties represent properties

for which we have received the certified construction completion
report from the relevant government construction authorities. As of

2014 3R

(1) REEBEEDEREM2R TERMITBUFA
TERILMRE -

VY EEED

M2014F 12 A318 - HPEH 29E R T R 7 3
BHIBE T2EPHAREE  m¥  EEBE - E
MBEAAETEE 2B JlE  TEFEERBEQE
£ - R2014F12A318 » BME=E - AENEEYD
M T R EREA2,293,000°F 75K o

HPMRIEF EE RS TRE 2 AEER -

o DRIYE CRIWERLKIEBBUTIEK
FAE AR TREREWE - 120145128
31 RPMNECEIYEBEZANR - Bt

TREFEENHAERERAF

33



Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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31 December 2014, our completed properties consisted of Mingren
Garden (% A/]N&), Foxconn City Phase | (& 1By —&3), Hongtai
Meishuguan Phase | (7= Z=345 8 —HH), Hongtai Meishuguan Phase
Il (multi-storey residential) (ZZZ=£48E — 8 (% E(X=E), Yihejiayuan
Block A (BEEFI{E25AR), Hongtai Longdi Phase | (72 Z=8E 88— HA),
Longhe Park — Talent Home (Public Rental Housing) (B&)f = #Ti& A
FZRE (AFFE) ) and YiShujia (24%R), Yulong Bay Phase | ({f5g/&
—Hp) and electronic factory of Electronic Information Industrial Park

Phase | (B 1z BEZE—H).

o Properties under development. Properties under development
represent properties for which we have received the requisite
construction work commencement permit with respect to all or a
part of our projects before completion of the entire projects. As of
31 December 2014, our properties under development consisted
of Hongtai Longdi Phase Il (7225 &F —HA), Hongtai Meishuguan
Phase Il (7RZ=3&181 88 — Bf), Chuangye Plaza Phase Il (8% KXE —Hi),
Shangbei Complex (i&1b4R & 12), Foxconn City Phase Il (B B —
HA) and Electronic Information Industrial Park Phase | (8 F1{= BEZ
E—H).

o Properties planned for future development. Properties planned
for future development represent (i) properties for which we have
received the relevant land use rights certificates but have not yet
received the requisite construction work commencement permit;
and (ii) properties for which we are in the process of obtaining land
use rights certificates for our projects. As of 31 December 2014, our
properties planned for future development consisted of Foxconn City
Phase Ill (& &5 = £f), Electronic Information Industrial Park Phase
Il (BF1E B E%E ), Hongtai Commerce Plaza (A& %E
¥%), Shangshi Jiahua (j&ttr52%£), Qingnianhui (F 4 [#), Yulong Bay
Phase Il (#1882 — #F),Yulong Bay Phase Ill (f#1§2/& = i), Huahang
Apartment (ZEfi/2E), Gaodi Longhe Digital Technology Park (58
BE A BAE R EUM) and Tanghai Project (B2 R).

o Investment properties. As of 31 December 2014, we had four
completed investment properties, namely, Chengxiang Building (3
%6 KJE), Jinyue Building (£11)8), Tianfu Center (KA 1), and
Phase | and Phase Il of SME Entrepreneurial Base (F1/) (b % &I 2£ 5
#b—HA + —Hf), and one investment property planned for future
development, namely, Phase Il of SME Entrepreneurial Base (F7/)\{®

FRIZE =)

Some of our projects comprise multiple-phase developments on a rolling
basis. One project may include different phases at various stages of
development, i.e., completed properties, properties under development
and properties planned for future development.

34 China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

B —H - REREME %i%*ﬁ?ﬁﬁ:ﬁﬂ
(ZEBE=E) - EMEBAR - K25 —45
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HrETEREXE—M(ETHE) °

SR Y% - MEPRYEE - REEEBEERIA
HREFHBHLBE R IERETREETHAE
BIIEE » 72201412 A318 » BFMEEH Y
¥R RRE - RREBBETH - AIEX
E-HEEitGEeE  BELEM-H  ETELS
EXE—H-

HMEWERRFZEMYE - RENWERRFAZRYIE
ORI BT FRREE - BRI R EE
TR ERNYE  R>OERBUSEFIIE
B i AEE R BIE - 20149 12A31H -

BREERRATNMEBTES TR =M -
BT EEEXRE B REEHEES - Mt
I OEFE - e e Eha

= BN BUSRHI M EEIEE -

e

i

B - N2014F12 8318 - HFEENE
BTIEME DR AMBAE - HEE - X
AR A R/ EAIZEE—H - ZH - DR
—IEREERRFAERIREYE - HAR /D
BRI =5

BMWETIRE BRTEHERNZMERIEAR - HM
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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The following map shows the geographical locations and key information

of our properties as of 31 December 2014.

Approximate
Total GFA (sq.m)
Type fkidl) BEEAROY(THX)
Foxconn City = & BB
Completed BE®RT 33,000
Under construction e 150,000

For future development ~ ARZCBI% 130,000

Chuangye Plaza (Phase Il) Bl%KXE =4

Completed B®RT -
Under construction 1w 29,000
For future development ~ RZRFI%E -

Hongtai Longdi & 3=3EER

Completed BT 175,000
Under construction e 176,000
For future development KRR -

Hongtai Commerce Plaza ZRE¥ES

Completed B®RT -
Under construction e -
For future development ~ ARZRFE 153,000 ——

Electronic Information Industrial Park in Longhe Park

e EEFEEREXE
Completed B®RT 11,000
Under construction i 66,000
For future development ~ ARZRFE 127,000

Longhe Park - Talent Home (Public Rental Housing)

EEHE - AZRE(AHEE)
Completed BT 24,000

Under construction pases - Beljlng-

For future development ~ RIKFIZE - . .
Tianjin-Hebei
Gaodi Project 3118 H Region
Completed B®RT - ?\;‘iﬁi& &
Under construction e -
For future development ~ KZERI% 63,000
Yishujia &4 %R
Completed BT 160,000
Under construction T -
For future development ~ RAKFIZE -

2014 F3R

Langfang

EB¥

Tianjin
R

AT B ZE R 201412 A31 BRI E HIRAL
BNEBEE -

Chengde
HE

@ Tangshan
BE L

Approximate
Total GFA (sq.m)
Type ki) BEEAROY(THX)
jiayuan (Block A) FERI{E3E(ARE)
Completed [=h: 85,000

Under construction w# -
For future development ~ ARZFIFE -

Mingren Garden EANE
Completed BT 64,000
Under construction e -

For future development ~ ARHFIEE -

Hongtai Meishuguan %% X4 tE

Completed BT 163,000
Under construction pig=3 93,000
For future development ~ ARZRFIE -

Shangbei Complex {4 t#R&18
I —

Completed 2%
Under construction pet= 13,000
For future development ~ RZKRIZE -

Shangshi Jiahua 74t 32

Completed BT -
Under construction jeacd -
For future development A ZEFA%% 203,000

Qingnianhui &£ E

Completed BE®T -
Under construction jesc -
For future development A ZRBAZEE 11,000

Huahang Apartment A E
B#T -

Completed ¥
Under construction e -
For future development ~ &ZRFE 10,000

Yulong Bay g%

Completed BT 159,000
Under construction 1w -
For future development ~ AZRFA% 472,000

Tanghai Project &%

1BHE
Completed B®T -
Under construction T2 -
For future development ~ AZRFAEE 204,000
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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In the coming years, various categories of development projects will

A

ARBEAEESEHRAL A REHEE CBEEE

provide the following areas for sale: N
At 31 December 2014
#2014512A31A
Approximate
saleable area
remaining
Approximate unsold
gross Land-use Group's (including
Site area floor area purpose interest pre-sold)
HEAAE
B ) A58 BEEROY
Project Name and Location BREBRAE AR RN AR s (BHEEE)
(sgm) (sqm,) (sqm)
(FAk) (FAk) (TAR)
Langfang City Bym
Foxconn City (Phase I to Il EIRM(-2=H) 126,545 313,000 Residential and commercial 100% 268,000
39 Fukang Road, Langfang BATERIENH EN T
Chuangye Plaza (Phase Il EEyN- - 8,820 29,000 Commercial 100% 29,000
39 Nanlong Road, Langfang PR AEE39%: %
Hongtai Longdi (Phase I and 1) RRREM (-4 —5) 126,929 351,000 Residential and commercial 100% 223,000
259 South Yinhe Road, Langfang BB T #2595 rEREE
Hongtai Commerce Plaza LEREES 47,486 153,000 Commercial 100% 153,000
West Chuangye Plaza, Nanlong Road, Langfang BhmEREEAER [
Electronic Information ETESERR 187,815 204,000 Industrial 100% 190,000
Industrial Park in Longhe Park (Phase | and Il -8 -5 :
89 Fukang Road, Langfang B ERIESH
Longhe Park - Talent Home (Public Rental Houseing) MZE 12,666 24,000 Residential 100% 24,000
125 Furao Road, Langfang (DR iz
BYTEREI25H
Gaodi Project SiHIER 62,914 63,000 Industrial 100% 63,000
East of Sanhao Road, West of Zongwu Road, South B TER= SRR - 4 EZ
of Hengsan Road, Longhe Industrial Park, Langfang nEEE - B=REE
Yishujia BER 94,829 160,000 Residential and commercial 100% 1,000
155 Guangyang Road, Langfang EhmERE155% frERa%
Yihejiayuan (Block A) B (AR) 35430 85,000 Residential and commercial 100% 3,000
300 Xichang Road, Langfang BHTEES00% G
Minren Garden BNNE 29,141 64,000 Residential and commercial 100% 1,000
76 Heping Road, Langfang B AT 765 E T
Hongtai Meishuguan (Phase | and I} TREbE(—S . ZH) 120,739 256,000 Residential and commercial 100% 145,000
28 Huaxiang Road, Development Zone, Langfang BHTREEEFK8 LGRS
Shangbei Complex mitizag 3,974 13,000 Commercialf % 100% 11,000
146 Xinhua Road, Langfang EmHER 1465
Shangshi Jaihua (Phase | and 1l HttEE(—4 - —H) 72,000 203,000 Residential and commercial 100% 191,000
South Jinyuan Road, Development Zone, Langfang BHTREESRES EEREE
Qingnianhui EFE 4,279 11,000 Residential and commercial 100% 9,000
175 East Aimin Road, Langfang BHTERREITSH rERE%
Huahang Apartment ENNE 10,557 10,000 Residential 100% 10,000
175 East Aimin Road, Langfang BHmERREITSR frx
Chengde A
Yulong Bay (Phase | to ) HaEa(-2=4) 142,841 631,000 Residential and commercial 100% 507,000
Junction of Sounthwest of Wuwei Road and AETHERLERAE - fEREE
Siliujing Road, New District, Chengde e
Tangshan Bl
Tanghai Project AR 665,935 204,000 Residential 100% 204,000
North Shore, Caofei Hu, Qi Nongchang, EUTERHLRAERH fre
Caofeidian District, Tangshan It
Total A3 1,821,236 2,774,000 2,032,000

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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The following table sets forth the revenue, gross floor area (“GFA”) sold, T~XREHIEHZ2014F12A31BILEFERESELW
and average selling price (“ASP") for each of our revenue-generating  #z=¥¥ ik  DEEEEB([EEEE]) - RFH

property in the years ended 31 December 2014, EE([FHEED -
Floor area sold ASP
Residential and commercial FEREE Revenue Year ended Year ended
Project EH Project 31 December 2014 31 December 2014
CEEEEE FIIEE
= B ZE20145F BZE20145F
1HA 128318 LLEFE 12A318LLFE
RMB'000 Sg.m. RMB/Sqg.m.
AREFT K NS 5N
Mingren Garden Phase |l EDNGN -
(BANE )
Residential F= 5,872 784 7,495
Commercial [HES 3,938 349 11,270
9,810 1,133 8,660
Foxconn City Phase | BB —
(BF—8)
Commercial [EES 2,816 558 5,043
Yihejiayuen (BEFI{E=4E) B AN {EDE
Commercial HES 2,601 292 8,898
Hongtai Meishuguan Phase | & I RIRAIE
(RRERE—E R —8) —HiN —Hf
Residential [E=2 310,602 51,601 6,019
Commercial [EES 29,921 3,006 9,954
340,523 54,607 6,236
Hongtai Longdi Phase | RIREER— A
(RZ=EeBF—HR)
Residential x= 557,099 98,991 5,628
Commercial [EES 93,814 6,163 15,223
650,913 105,154 6,190
Electronic Information BT EEEXER
Industrial Park (B3 B E%£E)
Industrial B 60,472 10,799 5,600

Yulong Bay Phase | (flBE/ & —5i)  fHEe/E—H]

Residential [Ea=2 306,387 74,819 4,095
Commercial [EES 17,943 1,705 10,522

324,330 76,524 4,238
Sub-total INEF 1,391,465 249,067 5,587
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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A

Floor area sold ASP
Ancillary Area HYE Revenue Year ended Year ended
Projects HE Project 31 December 2014 31 December 2014
CEEERE THEE
Wz BZE2014F BZ20145F
=] 12A31HLEE 12A31BLEFE
RMB’'000 Sg.m. RMB/Sqg.m.
AREFT Tk ARETFHK
Mingren Garden Phase |l ENNBEZEITE
Underground Chamber
(B AR Bk T =) 61 53 1,161
Hongtai Meishuguan Underground  Z=ZZRERIfEH T =
Chamber (ZRZERIEH T =) 5,411 5,517 981
Hongtai Longdi Underground RREMIM T E
Chamber (ZZZ=REEBHL T =) 7,457 4,724 1,578
Yulong Bay Phase | Underground — #8E/& —HAkh T =
Chamber (H1ge/& —Hiith N =) 4,344 3,723 1,167
Sub-total a8y 17,273 14,017 1,232
Yulong Bay Phase | Car Park Unit HgE & —HAE A1
(e & —HE M) 1,570 16 98,125
Sub-total /Nat 1,570 16 98,125
Total st 1,410,308 263,100 5,360
Less: Business tax and subcharges  J& : & 2R &M NE 78,275
Total revenue after tax i e 1,332,033
Note: PfsE -

(1) GFA sold represents the number of car park units and ASP represents the (1)

average selling price for each car park unit.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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HONGTAI LONGDI, LANG FANG, HEBEI @it & Esthmh 7= R SEEB

Hongtai Longdi (ZZZ=#EHF) is a integrated development
of residential and commercial project which is located
in Longhe Park, the center of the south of Langfang.
Longhe Park not only enjoys proximity to the central
business district of the capital, but also occupies a
strategic position at Langfang, Beijing and Tianjin.
It is an ecologically friendly city characterized by its
modernization as well as integration of production
and municipal functions in the south of Langfang. The
Project is conveniently located close to transport facilities
with Nanlong Road in the north and Yinhe Road to the
west, which is two kilometers away from the Langfang
stop of Beijing-Shanghai high-speed railway.

In 2014, the contracted sales and contracted sales in
terms of GFA of Hongtai Longdi (72Z=8EEB) amounted to
RMB231,631 thousand and 30,712 sq.m., respectively.
As at 31 December 2014, the total GFA and remaining
future saleable residential floor area (excluding pre-
sold GFA) of Hongtai Longdi (7=Z=#E&8) project were
351,000 sg.m. and 122,000 sg.m., respectively.

ERENAEERAEGEE
Az A BB S T B IR B0 A% D AR A —
EETE EEMEEE R
BEBEGSHNAER  BEBY
WM RN LB R - £
BRI RE £ - B —FEEA
tkw - ER—BEBOEERETERN
oo BEILERREE  AEERN
B BPERERER MM AR
EA - BERE -

2014%F - RHREBERHEERA
R¥231,631F L AREEEE
#30,712F 75K - 72014512 A
318 - REelEE SEERE
73351,000F 152K - FlepR kA&
HEREARE(TRECTEERE
&) /122,000 73K o

HONGTAI MEISHUGUAN (Z#3€#£E) IN LANGFANG, HEBEI PROVINCE dit & B bhth & X e

2014 F3R

Hongtai Meishuguan (7222318 $E) is a residential
complex project comprising residence, apartment and
villa which is located in the center of the economic and
technological development zone of Langfang, Hebei
province. Located in the northeastern part of Langfang,
north to Oriental University City (3277 K24#) and
south to the Langfang financial recreational center, the
project is conveniently located close to a developed
transportation network and is only 500 meters away
from the Langfang exit of Beijing-Tianjin-Tanggu
Expressway and 50 minutes driving distance from CBD
of Beijing.

In 2014, the contracted sales and contracted sales
in terms of GFA of Hongtai Meishuguan (7= Z& 3=
§E) project amounted to RMB291,426 thousand and
45,110 sqg.m., respectively. As at 31 December 2014,
the total GFA and future saleable residential floor area
(excluding pre-sold GFA) of Hongtai Meishuguan (ZZ%=
151 8E) project were 256,000 sq.m. and 93,000 sg.m.,
respectively.

T FEH BN T 3L B T AS
ERMARRZLE 2@
FEHEEE AEE - 28
RIEAERL - THB L& T EBHTH
BibHm - ERERAFKREW - &
MEyHERSRKERL - B
FURE SR H O{£500 © 58
BL0nEEEILRCBDEE - X
HPAESE -

2014%F - BERERFEEE AR
EAANR®E291,426T 7T AR
EmIEA45,110F 5K 72014
F12A31H ° BEREFEEBEL
A S 5256,000F /5K - Rtk
RRAEFTREMB(TRIED
TEEEEM®E) £93,0005F 5K °

TREFEENHAERERAF
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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A

YULONG BAY ({ii#Ei#) IN CHENGDE, HEBEI PROVINCE it & & fE v il 58 i

- e
SRS

-
e

T

Rt

e

EE R

Yulong Bay (#18E/&) project is integrated development
project of residential and commercial in Chengde, Hebei
province. Located in the south part of Shuanggiao
District, Chengde, the project is conveniently located
as it is less than two kilometers away from the Beijing-
Chengde Expressway and six kilometers away from the
Chengde stop of Beijing-Shenyang high-speed railway.
The project adjoins Chengde University City ({2 A E235)
with well equipped surrounding facilities and has huge
development potential for future real estate projects.

In 2014, the contracted sales and contracted sales
in terms of GFA of Yulong Bay (1§ /&) project
amounted to RMB127,067 thousand and 26,444 sq.m.,
respectively. As at 31 December 2014, the total GFA
and remaining future saleable residential floor area
(excluding pre-sold GFA) of Yulong Bay (8E/&) project
were 631,000 sg.m. and 402,000 sg.m., respectively.

e IE B AL b A A ET
*1!&%&?%%& TRIA
B BEMHEEARENERSES
iﬁJZ%ﬁIE C RIEERE  BRRER
TR2AE - RS EREINE
6REBEViE  BHUKEABY - F
BREMETS  THEMEHEA
FHENEREERB RS -

20145 > HEEBEEAREEA
AR®127,067F T - AEHEEE
18/526,444F 5K © 12014412
A318 - fIgEEEE LEERE
/631,000 75K + FlgpARK A E
AFREERE(TREEEEEE
EF&) A402,000F 77K o
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Electronic Information Industrial Park
in Longhe Park, Langfang (EFj &5
SMEREF{EEEXRE) is a high-end
office building industrial project located
in the center of industrial cluster in
Longhe Park, Langfang. The project is
conveniently located as it is 5 minutes
away from Langfang high-speed railway
and 20 minutes away from the city
center of Beijing and Tianjin. It adjoins
Beijing-Shanghai, Beijing-Hongkong-
Macao and Beijing-Taiwan Expressway.
The project mainly involves the development of single
buildings for enterprises and is an industrial complex
project which offers services including commerce, office,
exhibition, communication and training.

In 2014, the contracted sales and contracted sales in
terms of GFA of Electronic Information Industrial Park in
Longhe Park (BE)7 = ¥71& & F{5 2 Z % E) amounted to
RMB60,472 thousand and 10,799 sq.m., respectively.
As at 31 December 2014, the total GFA and future
saleable industrial floor area (excluding pre-sold GFA) of
Electronic Information Industrial Park in Longhe Park (§€
SR E T B EXE) project were 204,000 sg.m.
and 175,000 sq.m., respectively.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

BT amEEFEEEER
BRmRAEEREIEE - AR
ShEAREsTEEXEEN
O BEMURBTAE
R - 5o ER mEuh - 20
EAATEELR - KEABTF
DHE - BEMEE  ER - R
EERE  REBtHERE BB
BEREAUGEBRAEE  £7
BeMn - BRE R BIFE
R—EERERAEEEEE -

2014F - AR MEEFEEE
¥REREEABARKE0,472F
L AREEEEA10,799F
Ko 20145128318 - A&
FEETEEEXEERRARE
& A204,0005F 752K - FlgRARK
AEEXZETE(TREREE
BEEFE) B175,0005F 552K ©
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Property Leasing Income

As at 31 December 2014, our property leasing income was RMB12.9
million, and gross profit was RMB12.5 million. In the future, we will take
into account the synergistic effect created by the increase of housing units
through the development of real estate related business to determine the
amount of resources devoted to the leasing business.

Outlook

In respect of our industrial town projects development, we will focus on
the development of Longhe Park and commence foundation works in
respect of Zhangjiakou project in 2015. We have confidence in executing
this year’s development plan and fee income schedule as laid out by the
Company's management at the beginning of the year.

In respect of our property development, we intend to commence
construction of five projects in 2015, namely Shangshi Jiahua (41t 52 %),
Phase Il of Yulong Bay (418 /)\[& — HA), Foxconn City Phase Il (& L&
¥ — Hf)), Foxconn Technology Complex (2 +BERH%#E) and Qingnianhui
(B [E). Revenue from sales of properties during 2015 is expected to
derive mainly from four projects including Hongtai Longdi (Z=Z=gE&0),
Hongtai Meishuguan (ZZZ=3E#1£E), Yulong Bay (fH1#/%) and Electronic
Information Industrial Park (& 11z 8 &% H).

Taking into account our cash, future operating cash flows, and bank and

other borrowings that may be available to us, we believe that we have
sufficient funding to support these development plans.

2014 F3R

EHREWRA

HE2014F12A318EFE - HMOMERAERA
ARB129BET - ERMARBI25BET ° KK -
BMeREENERBEKEIEAETENHRER
JE - DURAEEREEE EHERIEA o

Al

WREXTHEAAME  2015FRMEETRREEN
SR RFARERRAEANERTIE - HABELE
$TER A R)E TR E A U E M9 R R B B A Bl R aR T

& -

HRYEFRE - N2015F - BAAIKEF 16 BZE R {EHR
B - Rt EE - HEeE R0 B LR
ETRMEEREFIE - BE2015F W EHERAE
BRRBN LIRS - ZREME  HERERETF(RE
SEXEMEREMHESE -

S RRMHEERARGERSRE - THHOR
FREMER  BIRERES RIS
HElES -
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Biographies of Directors and Senior Management

EENGREEAERE

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) consists of eight Directors, of
whom four are executive Directors, one is non-executive Director and the
remaining three are independent non-executive Directors.

Wang Jianjun (E#E)

Executive Director and Chairman

Mr. Wang Jianjun (£ %), aged 52, was appointed as our Chairman
and executive Director on 13 February 2014, and the chairman of
nomination committee on 6 August 2014. Mr. Wang is also the founder
and the president of our Group, responsible for our overall strategy,
business development and investment planning. Mr. Wang has 19 years
of experience in the real estate industry. Mr. Wang is the spouse of Ms.
Zhao Ying. Mr. Wang is involved in various governmental associations,
including: deputy to the People’s Congress in Hebei province; member
of the Standing Committee of the People’s Congress in Langfang City,
Hebei province; and Vice President (2]& &) of Langfang Industrial and
Commercial Association (Es#hm T E# 4 =). Mr. Wang received
his college diploma (Z%}) in Administration Management (17 & 12)
from the Rural Enterprises Managers & Leaders Institute of the Ministry
of Agriculture (BZZLEDEEIRH M), located in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC"), in June 1995. He was qualified as a
Senior Engineer (&4 T#2AM) by the Title Reform Leadership Group of
Hebei Province (AIdb7& BL B E 2828 /)\48), a governmental authority, in
December 2001.

Yang Yun (15 72)

Executive Director and Vice President

Mr. Yang Yun (1542), aged 41, was appointed as our executive Director on
17 March 2014. Mr. Yang is the vice president of our Group, responsible
for strategy and development, expansion of industrial town projects
and property development and overall process management of property
development. Mr. Yang has 16 years of experience in the real estate
industry. He received his bachelor’s degree in real estate management (&=
HEE AL EIE) from Jiangxi University of Finance and Economics (L Fg8f
4K E), located in the PRC, in July 1998. He was qualified as an Assistant
Economist (B2 £L/7RM) by the Title Reform Office of Langfang Economic
Development Zone (BB4 5835 [ B 24 3%) in October 1999.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

EEg
EReh/\REFEN  BENERTES . B3
WITEER=REIFTES -

FEE

HITEEREE

TFEFLA 5258 0 201452 B 13RSI AR
NEFERATEETN2014E8 A6 HEZ T AIRA
ZEBEEF TEAEMAREENEIMARES - &
ERMAOBERE  EBERIRERE - TE4ER
EEXEFMERIOFLER TAEABBLLIH
Bifd o FARASHEZERMNEE - REEE  TiLE
ARARE DTLEBRITARREREEHEZESZE
8 RBHBTIEERSERER - TEAEM19954F
CAMTREEDNMECEETERLBRENITRE
BBERISOR  HHA2001412 A B FTHE L& B TS
WEEE/PNET ARG ERERITIZA

B

HITERREBE

BRELE 4155 N2014F3A17BEZEARM
HHITES - A ERANEERBEH - BERIERE
B EXxmEHEEREYERBEARYERE 2
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Biographies of Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

EERSREEAEBE(E)

Wang Yagang (E g3 fl)

Executive Director and Vice President

Mr. Wang Yagang (E3:[l), aged 34, was appointed as our executive
Director on 17 March 2014. Mr. Wang Yagang is the Vice President
of our Group, responsible for overall management of industrial town
projects. Mr. Wang has 12 years of experience in the real estate industry.
He graduated from Agriculture University of Hebei (it & 3 K22),
located in the PRC, in Management of Urban Economics (3 $E.45 7% & 1%),
in December 2004.

Huang Peikun (F1Z1#)

Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Huang Peikun (E1Z1##), aged 52, was appointed as our executive
Director on 17 March 2014. Mr. Huang is the Chief Financial Officer of
our Group, responsible for our financial management and control. Mr.
Huang has 11 years of experience in business management. He received
his master’s degree in Management Science and Engineering (Z 2%}
B8 T72) from Zhejiang University G T AE2), located in the PRC, in
December 1999 and his Executive Master of Business Administration
degree from The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology (&
BEHTKE), located in Hong Kong, in June 2012. He was qualified as a
senior accountant (&5 4k & =t6M) by the Department of Personnel Affairs of
Guangdong Province (&R & AZEE2) in February 2000.

Zhao Ying (#%8)

Non-executive Director

Ms. Zhao Ying (#8%8), aged 44, was appointed as our non-executive
Director on 13 February 2014 and a member of remuneration committee
on 6 August 2014. Ms. Zhao has six years of experience in the real estate
industry. Ms. Zhao is the spouse of Mr. Wang Jianjun.

Zhang Xiaomei (sREEHT)

Independent Non-executive Director

Ms. Zhang Xiaomei (5REEH§), aged 44, was appointed as our independent
non-executive Director on 6 August 2014 and a member of the audit
committee, nomination committee and remuneration committee on 6
August 2014. Ms. Zhang has over 15 years of experience in business
management. She received her bachelor’s degree in Accounting from the
Beijing College of Economics (1t RALEEZPT), now known as the Capital
University of Economics and Business (&5 #B4% 52 5 AZ), located in the
PRC, in July 1992 and her Executive Master of Business Administration
degree from The Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business (/1 % £2F5),
located in the PRC, in September 2010.

2014 3R

F IR

HITEER B

FaMIdea  345% 0 F2014F3F17BEEE AR
WEITES - TEAIEEAAEERERY  ATEE
TMEARNEBEEE - TEENEHEERR 12K
5 o R2004F 12 REERFBIITILREARSE - X8
PREEAEER o
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LA - 5258 - 201453 817 A EZE AR
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NI ERRET SEEREBEEBRNFL
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Biographies of Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

EEREREEAEBE(E)

Wei Yu (Bi=F)

Independent Non-executive Director

Mr. Wei Yu (325F), aged 45, was appointed as our independent
non-executive Director on 6 August 2014 and the chairman of the
remuneration committee and a member of the audit committee and
the nomination committee on 6 August 2014. Mr. Wei has 11 years of
experience in business management. He attended the Executive Master of
Business Administration Programme at Cheung Kong Graduate School of
Business (f)T &), located in the PRC, in October 2007. Mr. Yu has
also served as an independent non-executive director of 500.com Limited
(@ company listed on the New York Stock Exchange, NYSE: WBAI) since
November 2013.

Wong Wing Kuen, Albert (£ 7k #E)

Independent Non-executive Director

Dr. Wong Wing Kuen, Albert (£:k# & 1), aged 63, was appointed
as our independent non-executive Director on 6 August 2014 and
the chairman of audit committee on 6 August 2014. Dr. Wong has
20 years of experience in accounting. Dr. Wong has a broad range of
experience serving as directors of various listed companies, including as an
independent non-executive director of China Merchants Land Limited (a
company listed on the Stock Exchange with stock code 00978) since June
2012, an independent non-executive director of Solargiga Energy Holdings
Limited (a company listed on the Stock Exchange with stock code 00757)
since January 2008, an independent non-executive director of APAC
Resources Limited (a company listed on the Stock Exchange with stock
code 01104). He holds a Doctor of Philosophy in Business Administration
from the Bulacan State University, Republic of the Philippines since
December 4, 2010. He is member of the following institutions,
including: a fellow member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators; a fellow member of The Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries; a fellow member of The Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong; a member of the Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute;
a member of the Hong Kong Securities Institute; a fellow member of the
Association of International Accountants; a fellow member of the Society
of Registered Financial Planners; a member of The Chartered Institute of
Arbitrators; an associate member of The Chartered Institute of Bankers in
Scotland; and a full member of the Macau Society of Certified Practicing
Accountants.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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Biographies of Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
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Senior Management
Our senior management is responsible for the day-to-day management of
our business.

Xu Ming (#&88)

Mr. Xu Ming (#:B), aged 48, was appointed as our vice president on
20 March 2006. He is responsible for our capital management and the
daily operation of Langfang Sheng Shi Construction. Mr. Xu has 30
years of experience in business management. He has been a member
of the Standing Committee of the seventh Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference in Anci district, Langfang City, Hebei province
(BHTRREBHEEZESERKZS) since January 2012. Mr. Xu
graduated from Tianjin University of Finance and Economics (K2 B 4& K
&), formerly known as Tianjin College of Finance and Economics (K281
#ZE2B57), located in the PRC, in master’s course on economics (A% 7% £2) in
June 1999. He was qualified as a Senior Economist (5 4% 4% ERD) by the
Agriculture Bank of China, Hebei branch (fFE 2% IE1T/LE D7) in
December 1999.

Cui Xiangxu (£ [@8)

Ms. Cui Xiangxu (£ [AfB), aged 45, was appointed as our vice president
on 3 August 2006. She is responsible for our finance, cost and legal
management. Ms. Cui has 19 years of experience in business management
in the real estate market. Ms. Cui graduated from the Lang Fang Radio
& TV University (B335 EIEERAZ), located in the PRC, majoring in
accounting (Z5T£28), a correspondence course, in July 1992. She was
qualified as an Economist (£¢%RM) by the Medium Level Title Assessment
Committee for Langfang Rural Enterprises (E345m #B$A (> 2 b AR B FE 5T &
&) in September 2001.

Company Secretary

Ms. To Yee Man (#£4&58), aged 30, was appointed as the company
secretary of our Group on 4 March 2014. Ms. To has more than seven
years of experience in accounting and finance. She worked at Ernst &
Young from September 2006 to August 2013 and served as an audit
manager (2£514532) before her resignation. Ms. To received her bachelor
of Business Administration in Operations Management and Accounting
from Hong Kong University of Science and Technology, Hong Kong, in
June 2006. She has been a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants since January 2010.
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Corporate Governance Report

SREAHE

The Board is pleased to present the Corporate Governance Report of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2014.

Corporate Governance Practices

As the Company’s shares were not yet listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) until 25 August 2014
(the “Listing Date”), the Corporate Governance Code contained in
Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) was not applicable
to the Company for the period before the Listing Date. The Board
and the management of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
the “Group”) are committed to the maintenance of good corporate
governance practices and procedures. Throughout the period from the
Listing Date to 31 December 2014, the Company has complied with all
the applicable code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code
except for the following deviation:

Code provision A.2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code stipulates that
the roles of chairman and chief executive should be separate and should
not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Wang Jianjun has been
assuming the roles of both the chairman of the Board and the president
of the Company since the Listing Date. The Board believes that resting the
roles of both the chairman and the president in the same person has the
benefit of ensuring consistent leadership within the Group and enables
more effective and efficient overall strategic planning for the Group.
Although these two roles are performed by the same individual, certain
responsibilities are shared with executive directors to balance the power
and authority. In addition, all major decisions are made in consultation
with members of the board as well as senior management. The Board
has three independent non-executive Directors who offer different
independent perspectives. Therefore, the Board is of the view that there
are adequate balances of power and safeguards in place. The Board
would review and monitor the situation on a regular basis and would
ensure that the present structure would not impair the balance of power
in the Group.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (E)

Directors’ Securities Transactions

As the Company’s shares were not yet listed on the Stock Exchange until
the Listing Date, the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Companies as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the
“Model Code"”) was not applicable to the Company until the Listing Date.
The Company has adopted the Model Code as the guidelines for the
directors’ dealings in the securities of the Company since the Listing Date.

Specific enquiry has been made to all directors of the Company and all
directors have confirmed that they have complied with the applicable
standards set out in the Model Code throughout the period from the
Listing Date to 31 December 2014.

Board of Directors

The Board is responsible for overseeing the management, businesses,
strategic directions and financial performance of the Group. The Board
holds regular meetings to discuss the Group’s businesses and operations.
The Board delegates the day-to-day management, administration and
operation of the Group to the management team. The delegated
functions are reviewed by the Board periodically to ensure that they
accommodate the needs of the Group.

The Board consists of eight Directors, of whom four are executive
Directors, one is non-executive Director and the remaining three are
independent non-executive Directors. The table below sets out the roles
of each member of the Board and their relationships:

Position
Executive Director, Chairman of
the Board and President of the Company
Executive Director and Vice President
Executive Director and Vice President
Executive Director and Chief Financial
Officer
Non-Executive Director

Directors
Wang Jianjun
(spouse of Ms. Zhao Ying)
Yang Yun
Wang Yagang
Huang Peikun

Zhao Ying (spouse of Mr.
Wang Jianjun)

Zhang Xiaomei

Wei Yu

Wong Wing Kuen, Albert

Independent Non-executive Director
Independent Non-executive Director
Independent Non-executive Director

In accordance with Article 84 of the Company’s articles of association,
Mr. Wang Yagang, Mr. Huang Peikun and Ms. Zhang Xiaomei shall retire
by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Brief biographical details of the Directors and senior management are set
out on pages 42 to 45.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (E)

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence from
all of the independent non-executive Directors and the Board is of the
view that all the independent non-executive Directors are independent in
accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Appointment, Re-Election and Removal of Directors
All Directors are appointed for a specific term of three years which may
be extended as each and the Company may agree, subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting (“AGM") in
accordance with the articles of association of the Company. Article 84 of

ZK I REMBBIIFATES LS R FERE
R BARIE EWRRIE3 3G EEERAMEEL
SEMITEREH /B

2 EBRBRES

FIAESE=F (A REEE 8 EARRQR] A HE T
RINETEPREME - URBRLQAAZEIZAMA
REFBFEAE E(IRRBFRE ) WERERBEE
B - ARFHABERARBEAMERE - REEBRR

the articles of association of the Company provides that at each AGM, BEAXE |  BEB A =S —HWES(HMBEA
one-third of the Directors for the time being (or if their number is not a  S{WIE=MEE - Bl AREOL =S —MWAZ) AR

multiple of three, the number nearest to one-third) shall retire from office
by rotation, provided that every Director (including those appointed for a
specific term) shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years.

Attendance at Meetings of the Board, Shareholders and
Board Committees

No general meeting was held during the period from the Listing Date to
31 December 2014, and one Board meeting had been held during the
same period. The table below sets out the attendance of each Director at
the relevant meeting:

BRI ESES(EREZEREEHNARIEAE
PE=FHERER -

EE2eE BRREENESZEEERH
fEaC 8%

AE T HEEE2014512 A31 B IEHIB R 2 BT
RHAE  MAMPAIGETENESTSEH o TR
ZSEERNEBESENLELE

Number of meetings attended/eligible to
attend for the year ended 31 December 2014
BE2014F12A31B L FELHE FERLENEERE

General Audit Remuneration Nomination
Board meeting Committee Committee = Committee
By BREXE BRZEEE FHEEE REZEE
Executive Director HITES
Wang Jianjun TiEE 11 N/A N/A N/A N/A
TiEA TiE A TiEA TiE A
Yang Yun B 11 N/A N/A N/A N/A
TEMA TEMA i i
Wang Yagang F [l il N/A N/A N/A N/A
TiEMA TiEMA i ANiE A
Huang Peikun =i 11 N/A N/A N/A N/A
TiEA iE A TiE A i A
Non-executive Director FETES
Zhao Ying iRzl 11 N/A N/A N/A N/A
TiEMA TiEMA i N3 A
Independent Non- BAEHTES
executive Director
Zhang Xiaomei SREEIE 1”7 N/A 11 N/A N/A
TEMA i i A
Wei Yu T 11 N/A mn N/A N/A
TiERA NiE ANiE A
Wong Wing Kuen, Albert FoxiE 11 N/A 1/1 N/A N/A
TEMA TiEA TiE A
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (E)

Directors’ Training

To assist Directors’ continuing professional development, the Company
has arranged trainings and recommended Directors to attend relevant
seminars to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. All the
Directors understand the importance of continuous professional
development and are committed to participating in any suitable training to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. A record of the trainings
received by the respective Directors is kept and updated by the company
secretary of the Company from time to time. The table below sets out
the individual training records of each Director received during the period
from the Listing Date to 31 December 2014:

EEE

AR EENRHESEER  AAFE RS
HEEHEAMMTNEURRELREFHENNZ L
B RREEENHARFEZERRNEZN - WHHIRN
DA E MBI DA B R I 52 3T 18 S AN I A o
EEZDBFTESNFIRECAARRNARMER
RRIFREH - TRIENE LM AEE2014512A4
31 B HIR & & B AT B BRI E -

Attending seminar(s)/programme(s)/
conference(s)/training(s) relevant to
the Group’s business or directors’ duties

SNERAEEEERESHEN

e SRR gR
Wang Jianjun TEE Yes
Yang Yun Ba Yes &
Wang Yagang T Rl Yes
Huang Peikun pipiid Yes &
Zhao Ying iz Yes &
Zhang Xiaomei REENS Yes
Wei Yu T Yes B
Wong Wing Kuen, Albert T oK Yes B

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company, consisting of three independent
non-executive Directors, namely Dr. Wong Wing Kuen, Albert (Chairman),
Ms. Zhang Xiaomei and Mr. Wei Yu, was established with specific written
terms of reference and is responsible for the review and supervision of
the Group's financial reporting process and internal controls. During the
period from the Listing Date to 31 December 2014, the Audit Committee
has reviewed the unaudited interim financial statements for the six months
ended 30 June 2014 and the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2014, reviewed reports on internal control system of
the Group, and discussed with the management and the external auditors
the accounting principles and practices which may affect the Group and
financial reporting matters.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (E)

The Audit Committee is of the opinion that the Group’s consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2014 comply
with the applicable accounting standards, the Listing Rules and all
other applicable legal requirements. The Audit Committee therefore
recommended for the Board's approval of the Group’s consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2014.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee, established with specific written terms of
reference, is responsible for making recommendations on the Company’s
policy and structure for the remuneration of all the Directors and senior
management of the Company and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy for approval
by the Board. The Remuneration Committee met once a year to review
the remuneration policy for Directors and senior management of the
Company. The remuneration for the Directors and senior management
comprises basic salary, retirement benefits and discretionary bonus.
Details of the amount of emoluments of Directors paid for the year ended
31 December 2014 are set out in note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements. Members of the Remuneration Committee are Mr. Wei Yu
(Chairman), Ms. Zhao Ying and Ms. Zhang Xiaomei.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee, established with specific written terms of
reference, is responsible for considering the suitability of a candidate to
act as a Director on the basis of the candidate’s qualification, experience,
integrity and potential contribution to the Company, and approving and
terminating the appointment of a Director. A candidate to be appointed
as independent non-executive Director must also meet the independence
requirement set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Members of the
Nomination Committee are Mr. Wang Jianjun (Chairman), Mr. Wei Yu
and Ms. Zhang Xiaomei.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (E)

Board Diversity Policy

The Board has adopted a board diversity policy effective from the
Listing Date. The Company seeks to achieve board diversity through
the consideration of a number of factors, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. All
board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and candidates will be
considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits of
diversity on the Board. As at the date of this report, the Board comprises
eight directors, of whom six are males and two are females. Three are
independent non-executive Directors, thereby promoting critical review
and control of the management process. The Board is also characterised
by significant diversity, whether considered in terms of gender, nationality,
professional background and skills.

Corporate Governance Functions

No corporate governance committee has been established. The Board is
responsible for performing the corporate governance functions such as
developing and reviewing the Company’s policies, practices on corporate
governance, reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous
professional development of Directors and senior management, reviewing
and monitoring the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements, reviewing the Company’s compliance
with the Corporate Governance Code and disclosure in the Corporate
Governance Report.

Directors’ Responsibility in Respect of Financial
Reporting

The Directors acknowledge that they are responsible for overseeing the
preparation of the financial statements which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs and results of the Group. In doing so, the Directors
opted for suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently and
used accounting estimates as appropriate in the circumstances. With the
assistance of the accounting and finance staffs, the Directors ensured that
the financial statements of the Group are prepared in accordance with
statutory requirements and appropriate financial reporting standards.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (E)

Internal Control

The Board acknowledges that it is responsible for the internal control
system of the Group, and an effective internal control system enhances
the Group's ability in achieving business objectives, safeguarding assets,
complying with applicable laws and regulations and contributes to the
effectiveness and efficiency of its operations. As such, the Group's internal
control procedures include a comprehensive budgeting, information
reporting and performance monitoring system. The Board has conducted
a review of, and is satisfied with the effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Group during the reporting period.

Auditors’ Remuneration

During the period from the Listing Date to 31 December 2014, the total
fees paid/payable in respect of services provided by the Group’s external
auditors are set out below:

W ERES
EFEHR  HARTAREBRY NHEZRGR

WHRBROANFEZERGAMB RN EEERERA
B REEEX2MMEEMEERERNEN X
R A KB A EERMRRE - B - NEERAES
ERREFEREEMNEE  BHARERAERR
7o RIEHE  EFSCHARENAREZERR
BT TR EREE WS

ZEEN &

B EHEH#EE2014F12 A31 B ILHE - siAEE
HNERAZ EED BT IR AV R TS A, TE S Y A2 B R &L 51 in
T

Services rendered FriR AR S Fees paid/payable
et ENER

RMB’000

(ARBFT)

Audit services FAZ RIS 2,195
Tax services T AR TS 650

Remuneration of Senior Management
For the year ended 31 March 2014, the remuneration of the members of
the senior management is set out by band as follows:

=R EE B W
BE201493A31 AL - BREEEMKEHH D
RARIBIIT -

Band of remuneration (HK$) HENAR B (BT Number of person
A
HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 781,000,001 7T 248 1,500,0007T 2

Company Secretary

Ms. To Yee Man (“Ms. To") was appointed as the company secretary of
the Company on 4 March 2014. The biographical details of Ms. To are set
out under the section headed “Biographies of the Directors and Senior
Management”. For the year ended 31 December 2014, Ms. To has taken
no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training in accordance with
Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (E)

Shareholders’ Rights

The general meetings of the Company provide an opportunity for
communication between the shareholders of the Company and the Board.
An AGM of the Company shall be held in each year and at the place as
may be determined by the Board. Each general meeting, other than an
AGM, shall be called an extraordinary general meeting (“EGM").

1. Right to Convene EGM

Any one or more members holding at the date of the deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to
the Board or the Secretary of the Company, to require an EGM to
be called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified
in such requisition; and such meeting shall be held within 2 months
after the deposit of such requisition.

The written requisition must state the purposes of the meeting, be
signed by the requisitionist(s) and deposited to the Board or the
company secretary of the Company at the Company’s principal
place of business at Room 1902, China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak
Centre, 168-200 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong, and such
may consist of several documents in like form, each signed by one or
more requisitionists.

The request will be verified with the Company’s branch share
registrars in Hong Kong and upon their confirmation that the request
is proper and in order, the company secretary of the Company will
ask the Board to convene an EGM by serving sufficient notice in
accordance with the statutory requirements to all the registered
members. On the contrary, if the request has been verified to not
be in order, the shareholders will be advised of this outcome and
accordingly, an EGM will not be convened as requested. If within 21
days from the date of the deposit of the requisition the Board fails to
proceed to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s), may convene
a meeting in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred
by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.
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The notice period to be given to all the registered members for
consideration of the proposal raised by the requisitionist(s) concerned
at the EGM varies according to the nature of the proposal, as
follows:

— At least 21 clear days’ notice (and not less than 10 clear
business days) if the proposal constitutes a special resolution of
the Company in EGM;

— At least 14 clear days’ notice (and not less than 10 clear
business days) for proposal of all other EGMs.

Right to Put Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders have the right to put enquiries to the Board. All
enquiries shall be in writing and sent by post to the principal place
of business of the Company in Hong Kong for the attention of the
company secretary.

Right to Put Forward Proposals at General Meetings

There are no provisions allowing shareholders to propose new
resolutions at the general meetings under the Cayman Islands
Companies Law (2011 Revision). However, shareholders are
requested to follow Article 58 of the Company’s Articles of
Association for including a resolution at an EGM. The requirements
and procedures are set out above. Pursuant to Article 85 of the
Company's Articles of Association, no person other than a director
retiring at a meeting shall, unless recommended by the directors
for election, be eligible for appointment as a director at any general
meeting unless a notice signed by a member (other than the person
to be proposed) duly qualified to attend and vote at the meeting for
which such notice is given of his intention to propose such person
for election and also a notice signed by the person to be proposed
of his willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the head
office or at the registration office provided that the minimum length
of the period, during which such notice(s) are given, shall be at least
7 days and that (if the notices are submitted after the despatch of
the notice of the general meeting appointed for such election) the
period for lodging of such notice(s) shall commence on the day
after the despatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed
for such election and end no later than 7 days prior to the date of
such general meeting. The written notice must state that person’s
biographical details as required by Rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules.
The procedures for shareholders of the Company to propose a
person for election as director is posted on the Company’s website.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
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Investors Relations

The Company has maintained a continuing dialogue with the Company’s
shareholders and investors through various channels, including, among
others, the Company’s interim reports, notices, announcements and
the Company’s website at www.vastiud.com. The Company also holds
press ad conferences from time to time at which the Executive Directors
and senior management of the Group are available to answer questions
regarding the Group's business and performance.

Change in Constitutional Documents

During the period from the Listing Date to 31 December 2014, there had
been no significant change to the Company’s memorandum and articles
of association.
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Director’s Report

EEEWE

The Board is pleased to present its report and the audited financial
statements of the Company and of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2014.

Global Offering

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 13 February
2014 as an exempted company with limited liability under the Companies
Law of the Cayman Islands (the “Companies Law"). The Company’s
shares (the “Shares”) became listed on Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 25 August 2014 (the
“Listing” or “Listing Date”).

Principal Activities and Analysis of Operations

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal activities
of the Group are the provision of services in the planning, development
and operation of large-scale industrial towns in China.

Results

Results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 are set out
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income on page 67.

Dividends

The Board has proposed to recommend the payment of the final dividend
of HK$0.15 per share in cash to the shareholders of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2014, representing a total payment of
approximately HK$245,646,150. The final dividend is subject to approval
of the shareholders at the forthcoming AGM of the Company to be held
on 13 May 2015.

Upon shareholders’ approval to be obtained at the AGM, the final
dividend will be payable on or around 29 May 2015 to the shareholders
of the Company whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company at the close of business on 18 May 2015.

Share Premium and Reserves

Movements in the share premium and reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year under review are set out on page 70 in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and in note 42 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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Distributable Reserves
The Company’s total distributable reserves as at 31 December 2014
amounted to RMB1,058,359,000.

Donations
Charitable donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
RMB997,000 (2013: nil).

Tax Relief and Exemption
The Directors are not aware of any tax relief and exemption available to
the Shareholders by reason of their holding of the Company’s securities.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

Investment Properties
Details of the movements in investment properties of the Group are set
and in note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

Share Capital

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the year under
review and as at 31 December 2014 are set out in note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Borrowings and Capitalization of Interests

Details of borrowings are set out in note 30 to the consolidated financial
statements. Details of the Group’s capitalized interest expenses and other
borrowing costs during the year under review are set out in note 12 to
the consolidated financial statements.

Major Suppliers and Customers

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the percentages of purchases
from the Group’s largest supplier and the five largest suppliers were
18.6% and 69.2%, respectively. The percentages of sales attributable to
the Group's largest customer and the five largest customers were 18.9%
and 43.3%, respectively.

As far as the Directors are aware, none of the Directors, their associates,

nor the substantial shareholders had any interest in the five largest
customers and suppliers of the Group.
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Remuneration Policy and Retirement Benefits of the
Group

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had a total of 562 employees (31
December 2013: 502 employees). The Group provides employees with
competitive remuneration and benefits, and the remuneration policy
will be reviewed on a regular basis based on the performance and
contribution of the employees and the industry remuneration level. In
addition, the Group also provides various training courses to enhance the
employees’ skills and capabilities in all aspects.

Details of the Group'’s the retirement benefit plans are set out in note 36
to the consolidated financial statements.

Financial Summary
Financial summary of the Group is set out on page 184.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the Period.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
AGM has a service contract with any member of the Group which is
not determinable by the Group within one year without the payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Significant Contracts

No contract of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company, any of its subsidiaries or its fellow subsidiaries was a
party and in which any Director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the financial year or
at any time during the financial year under review.

Directors’ Rights to Purchase Shares or Debentures
At no time during the year under review, was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement that would enable the Directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate, and none
of the Directors or any of their spouses or children under the age of 18,
were granted any right to subscribe for the equity or debt securities of the
Company or any other body corporate or had exercised any such right.
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EEFREE)
Disclosure of Interests EREE
Directors g£=

As at 31 December 2014, the interest or short positions of the directors or ~ #2014 12 A31H * AR EE KT EBTHAER
the chief executive of the Company in the Shares or underlying shares and ~ AQ & R HABESEE (FE B EEFLAEEMN([#5
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the X% BB {5451 |) EEXVER) 89 (D sk ABRAR 15 R (& 5 %
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) as  BiRIEES LEEEHE3521EA QAR BIFE HETL
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to  flRFTE24% + SRS 38 BIFT 4%+ FRai i@ <FRIZE S
Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the — {THI@ AR Q 7 MBS MRS SARINT -

Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code contained in Appendix 10 to

the Listing Rules, were as follows:

Long positions in the ordinary Shares: AL E RS R A
Approximate
Number of  percentage of
Name of Director Nature of interest securities held shareholding
1ERRE
EEnE ERMEE FriERSHE MABDH
Ms. Zhao Ying (Note 1) Interest in a controlled corporation 1,147,000,000 70.04%
B At (FEET) RS EEER
Mr. Wang Jianjun (Note 2) Interest of spouse 1,147,000,000 70.04%
FE A (E2) [T
Notes: 3T

(1) Ms. Zhao Ying is the sole shareholder of Profit East Limited and is deemed to (1) HEXLA/FRERARE R - BANRFAERE
be interested in the Shares held by Profit East Limited. RN RIS A BRAR G R A R o

(2)  Mr. Wang Jianjun, the spouse of Ms. Zhao Ying, is deemed to be interested in ~ (2) FEESLEABBLLTHOESE  BANHEELZTHE
all the Shares in which Ms. Zhao Ying is interested. Emm 2RO P ARG ER

Saved as disclosed above, so far as the Directors are aware, none of the  Br EXHBEEIN  IBEFMAM  MEEFRETETH
Directors or chief executives had registered an interest or short position in A BfEAR R SMEIAK D SRR (9 7 & L E IR 155
any Share or underlying Shares of the Company that was required to be =& EIEIRPIFE352{KB FRisk /AR IT A M E R
recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified. FOAE ©
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Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2014, the interests of relevant persons (other than a
Director or chief executive of the Company) who had interests or short XA BBIN) RIRMD SARBRMN T HEAREZ S RN
positions in the Shares or the underlying shares, as recorded in the register & &7 5 336{§B1F BRI E L MATa0 sk SA B
required to be kept under Section 336 of SFO, were as follows: (N

FERR
R2014%F12 8318 HEBAL(RARESRHEETT

Long positions in the ordinary Shares: REBEMLTE

Approximate

Number of  percentage of
Name of shareholder Nature of interest securities held shareholding
hER#E
BRREE EEME RS EE BABEI T
Profit East Limited Beneficial Owner 1,147,000,000 70.04%
FIRERAT) EHIEAA
CCB International (Holdings) Limited Interest in a controlled corporation 174,200,000 10.89%
(Notes 1 & 2)
ERERBIBR (JERR) BRR A B (FFE1 &%2) RS EE R
CCB Financial Holdings Limited Interest in a controlled corporation 174,200,000 10.89%
(Notes 1 & 2)
BIT2mERERAR] RS EE R
(M7E1 %2)
CCB International Group Holdings Limited Interest in a controlled corporation 174,200,000 10.89%
(Notes 1 & 2)
BITEREEERAR AR RS EE R
(M7E1 %2)
China Construction Bank Corporation Interest in a controlled corporation 125,000,000 7.81%
(Notes 1 & 2)
AR IR TR B BR A B (B EE1 J2) RS EE R
CCB International (Holdings) Limited Interest in a controlled corporation 174,200,000 10.89%
(Notes 1 & 2)
ERERBIR (JERR) BRR A B (M FE1 &%2) RS EE R
Central Huijin Investment Ltd. (Notes 1 & 2) Interest in a controlled corporation 125,000,000 7.81%
FRESIKEGRETAA(FIFIR2) RS EE R
Chance Talent Management Limited Beneficial Owner 125,000,000 7.81%
(Notes 1 & 2)
Chance Talent Management Limited EmEA A
(M7E1%2)
CCBI Investments Limited (Note 2) Interest in a controlled corporation 125,000,000 7.81%

EIRBEFIREER AR (M5E2)

s EE RS

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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Notes:

(1)  CCB International Capital Limited, being one of the international underwriters
of the Global Offering, is interested in 49,200,000 Shares through the over-
allotment option granted by the Company to the international underwriters
of the Global Offering. CCB International Capital Limited is directly wholly-
owned by CCB International (Holdings) Limited which is, in turn, directly
wholly-owned by CCB Financial Holdings Limited. CCB Financial Holdings
Limited is directly wholly-owned by CCB International Group Holdings
Limited which is, in turn, directly wholly-owned by China Construction
Bank Corporation. China Construction Bank Corporation is owned as to
57.26% by Central Huijin Investment Ltd. and is controlled by Central Huijin
Investment Ltd. Therefore, each of CCB International (Holdings) Limited, CCB
Financial Holdings Limited, CCB International Group Holdings Limited, China
Construction Bank Corporation and Central Huijin Investment Ltd is deemed
to be interested in the 49,200,000 Shares in which CCB International Capital
Limited was interested.

(2) Chance Talent Management Limited is directly wholly-owned by CCBI
Investments Limited which is, in turn, directly wholly-owned by CCB
International (Holdings) Limited; therefore, each of CCBI Investments Limited,
CCB International (Holdings) Limited, CCB Financial Holdings Limited, CCB
International Group Holdings Limited, China Construction Bank Corporation
and Central Huijin Investment Ltd is also deemed to be interested in the
125,000,000 Shares held by Chance Talent Management Limited.

Saved as disclosed above, so far as the Directors are aware, no other
persons had registered an interest or short position in any Shares or
underlying shares of the Company that was required to be recorded
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the articles of association
of the Company or the laws of Cayman Islands, the jurisdiction in which
the Company was incorporated, and there is no restriction against such
rights which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata
basis to existing shareholders.

Competing Interests

During the period from the Listing Date to 31 December 2014, none
of the Directors is considered to have an interest in any business which
competes or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
businesses of the Group.
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Ms. Zhao Ying and Profit East Limited, the controlling shareholders of the
Company (the “Controlling Shareholders”), have entered into a deed of
non-competition in favour of the Company on 6 August 2014 (the “Deed
of Non-competition”). Details of the Deed of Non-Competition have been
set out in the prospectus of the Company dated 13 August 2014. There
has been no change to the terms of the Deed of Non-competition for the
year ended 31 December 2014.

During the reporting period, no written notice of any New Opportunity
(as defined in the Deed of Non-competition) had been received by the
Company. The Company has received confirmations on compliance
with their undertakings under the Deed of Non-Competition from the
Controlling Shareholders for the period ended 31 December 2014 (the
"Confirmation”). Upon receiving the Confirmation, the independent non-
executive Directors of the Company have reviewed the same as part of
the annual review process. In view of the above, the independent non-
executive Directors have confirmed that, as far as they can ascertain,
there is no breach by any of the Controlling Shareholders of the non-
competition undertakings in the Deed of Non-competition given by them.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the Period.

Corporate Governance Practices

The Company is committed to the principles of corporate governance and
corporate responsibility consistent with prudent management. The Board
has adopted the Corporate Governance Code as set out in Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules and the Model Code as the guidelines for the Directors’
dealings in the securities of the Company since the Listing Date.

Sufficient Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this report, the
Company has maintained a sufficient public float of not less than 25% of
the Company’s issued shares as required under the Listing Rules.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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Use of Proceeds from the Global Offering

The net proceeds from the issue of new shares of the Company in
its global offering (after deducting the underwriting fees and related
expenses, and without taking into account the exercise of over-allotment
option) amounted to approximately HK$927.1 million. Up to 31 December
2014, the Group has used part of the net proceeds of approximately
HK$519.0 million in accordance with the proposed usage as set out in the
announcement of the Company dated 22 August 2014 and details can be
referred to the prospectus of the Company dated 13 August 2014.

Connected Transactions and Related Party
Transactions

During the period from the Listing Date to 31 December 2014, there
was no connected transaction of the Group that need to be disclosed
pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Details of the related party
transactions undertaken by the Group in the normal course of business
are set out in Note 40 to the consolidated financial statements. None of
these related party transactions constitute connected transactions under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Loan Agreements with Covenants relating
to Specific Performance of the Controlling
Shareholders

On 2 April 2014, we entered into a facility agreement with Fine Process
Limited, an independent third party and a wholly-owned subsidiary of
ICBC International Investment Management Limited, pursuant to which a
loan facility of up to US$100.0 million was granted to the Company. The
term of this loan is two years from the date on which such loan is drawn
down and the effective interest rate is 15.76% per annum after taking
into consideration initial transaction costs of approximately RMB13.1
million. This facility agreement contains specific performance obligations
on the controlling shareholders of the Company.

Under the facility agreement, Ms. Zhao Ying must maintain control over
Profit East Limited, otherwise, it will constitute an event of default under

the facility agreement.

Such requirement as to the maintenance of control result in the disclosure
obligation under Rule 13.18 of the Listing Rules.
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Applications for Time Extension for Laying
Audited Financial Statements of Two Hong Kong
Subsidiaries

As disclosed in the prospectus of the Company dated 13 August 2014,
our Hong Kong subsidiaries, Sheng Shi International (HK) Development
Limited and King Billion Corporation Limited, failed to lay audited
financial statements before their respective general meetings around the
period from 2007 to 2013. The relevant financial statements for the two
companies was subsequently prepared and applications had been made
to the High Court of Hong Kong on 27 March 2014 for orders to extend
the time for laying the relevant financial statements of these companies
(the "Court Application”). On 21 August 2014, the court held against
the applicants in the applications and the applicants had not appealed
against the decision. Subsequently, we made a voluntary submission to
the Companies Registry on 1 September 2014 in respect of such past
defaults as well as the result of the Court Application. On 30 December
2014, the Companies Registry informed us that no prosecution action will
be taken against the directors of the two subsidiaries for the failure to lay
their audited financial statements before their respective general meetings
within the prescribed period.

Auditors

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2014 have been audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, who will
retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment, at the
forthcoming AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Wang Jianjun
Chairman

27 March 2015, Hong Kong
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B A2 AR

Deloitte.
)

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

CHINA VAST INDUSTRIAL URBAN DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
LIMITED

(incorporated in the Cayman Island with limited liability)

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements
of China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited (the
"Company’’) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “’Group’’)
set out on pages 67 to 183, which comprise the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT (CONTINUED)
B ABENRE ()

Auditor’s Responsibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2014,
and of its profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

27 March 2015

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

-

PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
meBnkEtEE RS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 & Z2014F 128318 1LtFE

Year ended 31 December

BZE12A3181
2014 2013
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
BtaE AR¥TT AREEFTT
Revenue s 8 2,391,205 1,212,904
Cost of sales and services SHE R ARTEA A (1,263,113) (394,712)
Gross profit FEF 1,128,092 818,192
Other income HAUA 10 33,476 99,645
Other expenses Hibf% 10 (32,789) (10,197)
Other gains and losses H At Yes K 5 18 11 25,298 10,831
Selling and marketing expenses SHE RIS THAS (41,616) (32,277)
Administrative expenses THHX (82,396) (62,325)
Finance costs BhE KA 12 (111,575) (69,405)
Gain in relation to warrants BRARIEE WS - 17,248
Gain on fair value change of BEMENTEEE
investment properties ol 18 17,600 31,900
Share of losses of associates FE(RES & A RIS1E 21 (4,443) (2,618)
Share of losses of a joint venture EE—EEeELEEE 22 - (1,533)
Profit before tax R B BT A 13 931,647 799,461
Income tax expense FriSHiFasZ 15 (231,049) (36,000)
Profit and total comprehensive income FARRAEEBA
attributable to owners of the FEAE S FI &
Company for the year ZEW S B 700,598 763,461
Earnings per share BREAEF
Basic (RMB) BEAR(ARE) 16 0.50 0.60
Diluted (RMB) BE(AR®) N/ATRER 0.54

2014 3R

TREFEENHERERAF

67



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e BRI R

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014 102014412 H31H

At 31 December

BZE12A3181t
2014 2013
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
BfaE AR¥T T AREEFIT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - R N&E 17 29,865 30,722
Investment properties wEMZE 18 747,600 730,000
Prepaid lease payments FENHEERE 19 2,128 2,203
Interests in associates RERE R B RS 21 89,590 119,033
Interest in a joint venture R—HAEELENER 22 - 93,069
Trade receivables 2 Z EWGRIE 26 30,472 =
Deferred tax assets RIEFRIEE B 23 26,086 21,278
925,741 996,305
Current assets MENEE
Land development for sale FELFHEIA R 24 1,312,463 1,024,089
Properties under development for sale HFERERYE 25 2,409,626 2,753,204
Completed properties for sale HEBRTIYE 679,147 403,856
Prepaid lease payments FENHEERE 19 75 75
Trade receivables 2 5 REWRIE 26 368,992 277,578
Prepayments and other receivables TE IS SRR R H A FE KR IR 27 74,619 177,643
Amounts due from related parties FEUR R 7IE 40(a) - 7,793
Income tax recoverable AU E TSR - 25,794
Restricted bank deposits FIRFRITER 28 367,002 667,010
Bank balances and cash RITHBRIES 28 802,596 420,586
6,014,520 5,757,628
Total assets BERE 6,940,261 6,753,933
Current liabilities mEBaE
Trade and other payables B 5 REAMEN TR 29 1,032,077 1,499,428
Advance from customers for properties BRIEHEVMED
developed for sale BEPER 248,877 844,377
Amounts due to related parties FERAE T 50R 40(a) 3,104 86,010
Deposit received from a joint venture WA ERENR] & 40(a) - 93,949
Current tax liabilities nETIEA & 200,733 113,938
Bank and other borrowings HRIT R E AR R 30 1,815,906 1,965,630
3,300,697 4,603,332
Net current assets MEEEFE 2,713,823 1,154,296
Total assets less current liabilities BEAERTEAE 3,639,564 2,150,601

68 China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

RE BRI R (E)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014 12014512 H31H

At 31 December

BZE12A3181
2014 2013
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
BtaE ARETT ARBTFT
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Bank and other borrowings RITREMIER 30 1,093,813 1,427,486
Deferred tax liabilities FERIBRE 23 44,943 25,113
1,138,756 1,452,599
Net assets BEFE 2,500,808 698,002
Capital and reserves BEAR K fHE
Share capital A% Ax 31 13,031 -
Reserves & 32 2,487,777 698,002
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 742 &1 H A FE (L A% 2,500,808 698,002

The consolidated financial statements on pages 67 to 183 were approved  #E & 201543 F27 A#LEL S TR E N E67
and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 27 March 2015 and = 183B MG A EHRE  WHILTEERXESS
signed on its behalf by: ®E

Director &% Director &%

2014 4 PREEELsmEREsRAs 09
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

AN
wh 1

ERRE =

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & %2014 128318 IFFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

RORERAES
(Accumulate
losses)
Share Share Merger Capital  Statutory retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total
(B3tER)
B R EE XA EXRfhiE AERE REEF by
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARBTT ARETR ARt ARETRT AR%Tr AR%TR
(note 31) (note 32) (note 32)
(MzE31) (Mz32) (MzE32)
At 1 January 2013 20131418 - - 18 @2,11) 63675 (126426  (64,814)
Profit and total comprehensive FREFREANEEE
income for the year - - - - - 763,461 763,461
Fair value adjustment on interest-  FRAIEIRREIET S B8
free advance to the ultimate HALERE
controlling shareholder - - - (645) - - (645)
Appropriations to statutory reserve  B{EETE S = = = = 73,508 (73,508) =
At 31 December 2013 20135128318 - - 18 (75) 13718 563527 698,002
Issue of new shares on the date of  RAsEMAX I B EE1 T3k
incorporation (note a) (M) - - - - - - -
Issue of new shares to the public ~ FIARELTHAELR (Hizib)
(note b) 2,907 898,466 - - - - 901,373
Transaction costs attributable to ~ F{TH L BREEL A
issue of new ordinary shares - (64,199) - - - - (64,199)
Capitalization of share premium ~ FRIAREBAY (Hizkc)
(note ) 10,124 (10,124) - - - - -
Capitalization of Shareholder's REEFENML ()
Loan (note ¢) - 234,216 - - - - 234,216
Profit and total comprehensive ERENREENEER
income for the year - - - - - 700,598 700,598
Appropriations to statutory reserve  E{EETE il - - - - 62,458 (62,458) -
Waiver of debt owed to HeHERTRERENEE
Mr. Wang Jianjun (note d) (FfizEd) - - - 41,091 - - 41,091
Tax charge on the waiver (note d) @ FE H (Hi3Ed) - - - (10,273) - - (10,273)
At 31 December 2014 ®2014512A31H 13,031 1,058,359 48 28,062 199,641 1,201,667 2,500,808

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)

e A
=]

EREER(A)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

Notes:

(a)  Details of which are set out in note 31(ii).

(b)  The Company issued a total number of 365,641,000 new shares through its
initial public offering and partial exercising of over-allotment option during
2014, details of which are set out in note 31(v) and (vi).

(c)  Details of which are set out in note 31(iv).

(d)  During the year ended 31 December 2014, Mr. Wang Jianjun, one of the
ultimate controlling shareholders (the “Ultimate Controlling Shareholders”)
of China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited (the
“Company”), agreed to waive an amount of RMB41,091,000 payable to him
by the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) which was accounted
for as a deemed contribution to the Group by the Ultimate Controlling
Shareholders. This deemed contribution is subject to a tax charge of
approximately RMB10,273,000.

2014 3§
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AERETMER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & %2014 128318 IFFE

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A318LLFE
2014 2013
Note RMB’'000 RMB’000
BiaE AR¥T T ARBTFT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES SRR
Profit before tax FR A A Vo ) 931,647 799,461
Adjustments for: HATSIEEH A
Depreciation of property, Y - BERERETE
plant and equipment 3,844 3,429
Prepaid lease payments released to ER R BRI
profit or loss HEFRIE 75 75
Changes in fair value of investment WEYENTEZE)
properties (17,600) (31,900)
Gain in relation to warrants B AR R f W - (17,248)
Share of losses of associates FEREE A B EE 4,443 2,618
Share of losses of a joint venture EiE—HeELEEE - 1,533
Loss on dissolution of an associate AR B — B A B E 1R 236 =
Impairment on a trade receivable B 5 RWGIERIE - 1,409
Exchange gains and losses b 5 e K B 18 (814) (1,652)
Gain on disposal of property, HEME - BEK
plant and equipment BloLren (508) (134)
Interest income FEWA (27,207) (99,645)
Fair value adjustment loss on interest-free mEER EH R BN
advances to related parties MR ERAREEE - 3,552
Finance costs BB AR 111,575 69,405
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary L& —FHNB AT MK - (3,241)
Gain of acquisition of the remaining equity BN A EEMNSBRT
interest in the joint venture RS A Y U 25 (1,515) -
Operating cash flows before movements in LEESZHAN
working capital KEReRE 1,004,176 727,662
Increase in land development for sale FELHFEEIAB M (212,389) (214,689)
Decrease (increase) in properties under FERBRMYEERD (3E)
development for sales 493,805 (138,216)
Increase in completed properties for sale HFEER TN (275,291) (354,431)
Increase in trade receivables E 5 PR IEE AN (121,886) (80,497)
Decrease (increase) in prepayments and FEAS FRIE R H A FE IR IR R
other receivables (3En) 50,731 (44,810)
(Decrease) increase in refundable deposits on TR R ERE S
land development activities CORvA>) 3 hn (67,899) 20,786
(Decrease) increase in trade and other payables & 5 & E fib fE (< 5118 (R 4)
10 (867,194) 647,303
Decrease in amounts due to related parties and N EE BN D KA E
deposit received from a joint venture TERESRLD (858) (129,137)
Cash generated from operations KERTSIRE 3,195 433,971
Income tax and land appreciation tax paid EASPTGH R g E T (113,711) (19,374)
Net cash (used in) from operating activities RESEE (P A ) PTBIE & F%E (110,516) 414,597

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

GeRERER(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A318LLFE
2014 2013
Note RMB’'000 RMB’000
Pt e ARETT ARBTFT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BREEE
Interest income received R 2 A 27,207 18,554
Payments for acquisition of property, U - BE K&
plant and equipment BB RFRIE (3,404) (3,154)
Payment for acquisition of W B E YR RIR
investment properties (127,882) (121,700)
Loan receivables made EfEHERER (20,000) (68,568)
Repayment of loan receivables EERKER 68,568 =
Proceeds from dissolution of an associate AR R —EIE & A R PTG ER 24,764 =
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BEMEE
plant and equipment FriS5k38 925 2,344
Cash inflow on disposal of a subsidiary in KA E L E—MH
prior period B ATIMIRERA 10,000 -
Net cash outflow on acquisition of the WS &R RR T AR
remaining equity interest in the joint #YIR & F R
venture 37 (5,516) -
Cash outflow on disposal of a subsidiary HE—FHHE AT
MM FHE - (13)
Restricted bank deposits withdrawn EREHZREIRITER 649,744 370,025
Restricted bank deposits placed EFEARNZREIRITER (349,736) (652,152)
Repayment of advance to related parties AT BB K 9,097 696,152
Advance to related parties MEER 25 (1,304) (173,880)
Net cash from investing activities RERESBAEIREFHE 282,463 67,608
FINANCING ACTIVITIES & EE
New bank borrowings raised ERRITENR 1,073,689 1,555,055
New other loans raised MEEEMER 1,204,975 1,201,150
Repayment of bank borrowings RITIEFER (2,049,407) (1,549,810)
Repayment of other loans HiERER (512,082) (598,344)
Repayment of advance from related parties BEFEF RN (40,997) (840,963)
Advance from related parties e 7 IR L) B R 40 349,897
Proceed from initial public offering BRARBEEMEHIE 901,373 =
Payment on transaction costs attributable to XATEATRNEBAR 2
issue of new ordinary shares R B (64,199) -
Interest paid BEATFLE (304,143) (294,437)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities mEEEE(FTA)REeFE 209,249 (177,452)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH RERBSEEYIEMNFE
EQUIVALENTS 381,196 304,753
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FINRERREEEY
BEGINNING OF YEAR 420,586 115,953
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes HNETE R E 2 814 (120)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FRNRERREEEY
END OF YEAR
represented by bank balances and cash ERITHEBRIE S 802,596 420,586
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ2014F12A31HILFE
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General Information

The Company was incorporated and registered as an exempted
company with limited liability in the Cayman Islands under the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on 13 February 2014. The
shares of the Company have been listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
with effect from 25 August 2014. The addresses of the registered
office and principal place of business of the Company are stated in
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, PO Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-
1111, Cayman Islands. The principal activity of the Company is
investment holding. Its subsidiaries are primarily engaged in the land
development, property development and property leasing.

The ultimate holding company and immediate holding company of
the Company is Profit East Limited (“Profit East”), a company which
was incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (the “BVI”) and is
ultimately controlled by Ms. Zhao Ying. Ms. Zhao Ying together with
her husband, Mr. Wang Jianjun, are collectively referred to as the
Ultimate Controlling Shareholders of the Company.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in RMB which
is also the functional currency of the Company and its subsidiaries,
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (‘000) unless
otherwise indicated.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

Basis of Presentation

The Reorganization

Prior to the group reorganization (the “Reorganization”), all the land
development, property development and property leasing business
operations of the Group were carried out by the companies either
controlled by King Billion Corporation (“King Billion”) or Sheng Shi
International (HK) Development Limited (“Sheng Shi International”),
both of which were wholly owned by Shing Cheong Holdings
Limited (“Shing Cheong Holdings”), a company incorporated in
the BVI which was wholly owned by Profit East and is ultimately
controlled by Ms. Zhao Ying. On 25 June 2013, the entire issued
share capital of King Billion and Sheng Shi International were
transferred to China Vast International Holdings Limited (“China
Vast International”), a company wholly owned by Shing Cheong
Holdings, for nil consideration. To rationalize the corporate structure
in preparation of the listing of the Company’s shares on the Stock
Exchange, the Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
on 13 February 2014. One share was allotted and issued to the
initial subscriber, an independent third party, and then transferred
to Profit East on 13 February 2014. On the same day, the Company
issued and allotted an additional 9,999 shares, credited as fully
paid, to Profit East at par value. On 21 February 2014, the Company
acquired all the issued share capital in Shing Cheong Holdings from
Profit East, in consideration of which the Company allotted and
issued 10,000 ordinary shares of par value of HK$0.01, credited
as fully paid, to Profit East. Upon completion of the share transfer,
the Company became the holding company of the Group as at 21
February 2014. The companies that took part in the Reorganization
were controlled by the Ultimate Controlling Shareholders during
the years of 2013 and 2014 or since their respective date of
incorporation or establishment up to 31 December 2014 where this is
a shorter period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE
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Basis Of Presentation (Continued)

The Reorganization (Continued)

The Group resulting from the Reorganization, which involves
interspersing the Company between Shing Cheong Holdings and
Profit East, is regarded as a continuing entity. As there was no
change in the Ultimate Controlling Shareholders before and after the
Reorganization, the consolidated financial statements relating to the
consolidated statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated statements of changes in equity and the
consolidated statements of cash flows of the Group for the years
of 2013 and 2014 includes the results of operations and cash
flows of the companies now comprising the Group as if the current
group structure had been in existence and remained unchanged
throughout the years of 2013 and 2014 or since their respective
dates of incorporation or establishment where this is a shorter
period. The consolidated statement of financial position of the Group
as at 31 December 2013 has been prepared to present the assets
and liabilities of the companies now comprising the Group as if the
current group structure had been in existence as at the respective
date, taking into account the respective dates of incorporation and
establishment. All material intra-group transactions and balances
have been eliminated on consolidation.

Application Of New And Revised International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs")

The Group has consistently applied all the IFRSs which are effective
for the Group's financial year beginning on 1 January 2014 for both
current and prior year.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

3. Application Of New And Revised International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs") (Continued)
The Group has not early applied the following new and revised IFRSs
that have been issued but are not yet effective:
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments’
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers?
Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests
in Joint Operations*
Disclosure Initiative
Clarification of Acceptable

Amendments to IFRS 11

Amendments to 1AS 1
Amendments to IAS 16 and
IAS 38 Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation*
Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
Contributions?
Annual Improvements to
IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle®
Annual Improvements to
IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle3
Annual Improvements to
IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle*
Agriculture: Bearer Plants*

Amendments to IAS 19

Amendments to IFRSs

Amendments to IFRSs

Amendments to IFRSs

Amendments to IAS 16 and
IAS 41

Amendments to IAS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial
Statements*

Sale or Contribution of
Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint Venture*

Amendments to IFRS 10 and
IAS 28

Amendments to IFRS 10,
IFRS 12 and IAS 28

Investment Entities: Applying the
Consolidation Exception4

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with
earlier application permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017, with
earlier application permitted.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with
earlier application permitted.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016, with
earlier application permitted.

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with
limited exceptions. Earlier application is permitted.
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Application Of New And Revised International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs") (Continued)
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduced new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. IFRS 9 was
subsequently amended in 2010 to include requirements for the

classification and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and further amended in 2013 to include the new

requirements for general hedge accounting. Another revised version

of IFRS 9 was issued in 2014 mainly to include a) impairment

requirements for financial assets and b) limited amendments to the
classification and measurement requirements by introducing a ‘fair

value through other comprehensive income’ (FVTOCI) measurement

category for certain simple debt instruments.

Key requirements of IFRS 9 are described below:

All recognised financial assets that are within the scope of IAS 39
Financial Instruments:

Recognition and Measurement are subsequently measured at
amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that

are held within a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding

are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent

accounting periods. Debt instruments that are held within a business
model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets, and that have contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal

amount outstanding, are measured at FVTOCI. All other debt

investments and equity investments are measured at their fair value
at the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under IFRS

9, entities may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held for

trading) in other comprehensive income, with only dividend income
generally recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

Application Of New And Revised International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs") (Continued)
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities designated as
at fair value through profit or loss, IFRS 9 requires that the amount
of change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable
to changes in the credit risk of that liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of
changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.
Changes in fair value of financial liabilities attributable to changes in
the financial liabilities’ credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to
profit or loss. Under IAS 39, the entire amount of the change in the
fair value of the financial liability designated as fair value through
profit or loss was presented in profit or loss.

In relation to the impairment of financial assets, IFRS 9 requires an
expected credit loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit loss
model under IAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires an
entity to account for expected credit losses and changes in those
expected credit losses at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer
necessary for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain the three
types of hedge accounting. However, greater flexibility has been
introduced to the types of transactions eligible for hedge accounting,
specifically broadening the types of instruments that qualify for
hedging instruments and the types of risk components of non-
financial items that are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition,
the effectiveness test has been overhauled and replaced with the
principle of an ‘economic relationship’. Retrospective assessment of
hedge effectiveness is also no longer required. Enhanced disclosure
requirements about an entity’s risk management activities have also
been introduced.

The directors of the Company are of the view that the expected
credit loss model may result in early provision of credit losses which
are not yet incurred for the Group’s financial assets measured at
amortised cost. However, it is not practicable to provide a reasonable
estimate of the effect until a detailed review has been completed.
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Application Of New And Revised International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs") (Continued)
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

In July 2014, IFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue
arising from contracts with customers. IFRS 15 will supersede the
current revenue recognition guidance including IAS 18 Revenue, I1AS

11 Construction Contracts and the related Interpretations when it

becomes effective.

The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an entity should recognise
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
Specifically, the Standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition:

e Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

o Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract

o Step 3: Determine the transaction price

o Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract

o Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation

Under IFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ‘control’ of the goods
or services underlying the particular performance obligation is
transferred to the customer. Far more prescriptive guidance has
been added in IFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios. Furthermore,
extensive disclosures are required by IFRS 15.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of

IFRS 15 in the future may have a material impact on the amounts
reported and disclosures made in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements. However, it is not practicable to provide a reasonable
estimate of the effect of IFRS 15 until the Group performs a detailed
review.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

4. Significant Accounting Policies 4, FTEETHE

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with IFRSs. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, except for investment properties which are
measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies set
out below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability
if market participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value
for measurement an/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for share-
based payment transactions that are within the scope of IFRS 2
Share-based Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of IFRS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some similarities to
fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in IAS 2
Inventories, or value in use in IFRS 36 Impairment of Asset.

A fair value measurement of non-financial asset takes into account
a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using
the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements
are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which
the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and
the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its
entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
The principal accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
(its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the Company:

o has power over the investee;

. is exposed, or has right, to variable returns from its involvement
with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or
more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Company loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a
subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income from the date the Company gains control until the date
when the Company ceases to control the subsidiary.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiary to bring its accounting policies into line with the
Group's accounting policies.

All intra-group assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash

flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

FESHBE®)
THAERBHEBEHEE

REERE

AP BMR BN R A B 58 (LK
BAR)MFBRE - MEATER - BIARE
FEIS TR IR -

o HHREHRITEREN

HAESERERBER DR =TAEHE RS - F—
HYALHBREY - ARRGENFEEEEE
BIREHR o

ARRARRESH B R RIES RSB A RGE
AR - WK EMB A BERIER R IEARR - B
BME  REABARHKEZMEATNBAR
FX - WEARRESEGIEE BEEARFIR
EMBEARESEE AL - FEAGSEEREM
EEPERRA

MBARMPBHERNAEREBR TELHE
NEE SRR AN EE S BER -

FAESBERRRREEE - BfE  #xs BA - X
HRRERE(EAEEKE R RRNZHER)
HREEIRER TIAZ B -

Annual Report 2014



A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Loss of control of subsidiaries

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it (i) derecognizes
the assets (including any goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary
at their carrying amounts at the date when control is lost, (ii)
derecognizes the carrying amount of any non-controlling interests
in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost (including
any components of other comprehensive income attributable to
them), and (iii) recognizes the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest,
with any resulting difference being recognized as a gain or loss in
profit or loss attributable to the Group.

When assets of the subsidiary are carried at revalued amounts or fair
values and the related cumulative gain or loss has been recognized
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity, the
amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets (i.e., reclassified to profit or
loss or transferred directly to (accumulated losses) retained profits
as specified by applicable IFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost
is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent
accounting under IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of
an investment in an associate or a joint venture.

Acquisition of assets

Where an acquisition of an asset or a group of assets and liabilities
that not constitute a business, the Group identify and recognize
the individual identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed by
allocating purchase price first to the financial assets and financial
liabilities at the respectively fair values, the remaining balance of the
purchase price is then allocated to other individual identifiable assets
and liabilities on the basis of their relative fair values at the date of
purchase.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods sold and
services rendered in the normal course of business, net of discounts
and sales related taxes.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Loss of control of subsidiaries (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Fee income from land development

The Group is given the right to carry out construction and
preparation works in respect of land infrastructure within certain
districts pursuant to land development agreements entered into
between the Group and the local government authority. When the
land plots are sold by the local government authority to land buyers
through public auction, tender or listing, the Group is entitled to
receive from the local government authorities a proportion of the
proceeds from land sales.

Fee income from the land development is recognized upon the
transfer of risk and rewards in connection with the land development
and when the amount of fee income can be measured reliably,
which occurs upon the completion of related construction works
as well as sales of land plots by the local government authority.
Accordingly, at the time of the sales of land, proceeds entitled to
be received from the local government authorities by the Group are
recognized as fee income.

Marketing and promotional service income pursuant to land
development agreements entered into between the Group and
the local government authority is recognized when the services are
provided.

Sales of properties

Revenue from sales of properties in the ordinary course of business
is recognized when the respective properties have been completed
and delivered to the buyers. Deposits and prepayments received
from purchasers prior to meeting the above criteria for revenue
recognition are included in the consolidated statement of financial
position under current liabilities.

Operating lease income

Operating lease income from investment properties is recognized
on the straight-line basis over the lease term which is the non-
cancellable period for which the lessee has contracted to lease the
properties.

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have
joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the
joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing
of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates or joint ventures
are incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting, except when the investment, or
a portion thereof, is classified as held for sale, in which case it is
accounted for in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held
for Sale and Discontinued Operations. Under the equity method, an
investment in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the associate or joint venture.
When the Group's share of losses of an associate or a joint venture
exceeds the Group's interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of
the Group’s net investment in the associate or joint venture), the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional
losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted for using
the equity method from the date on which the investee becomes an
associate or a joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost of the investment
over the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which is
included within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess
of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is
recognised immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Investments in associates and joint ventures (Continued)
The requirements of IAS 39 are applied to determine whether
it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to
the Group’s investment in an associate or a joint venture. When
necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment (including
goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with IAS 36
Impairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs of disposal)
with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms
part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that
impairment loss is recognised in accordance with IAS 36 to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint venture of
the Group, profits and losses resulting from the transactions with the
associate or joint venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of interests in the associate or
joint venture that are not related to the Group.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses if any.

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets less
their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line
method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of the reporting periods, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for
capital appreciation (including properties under construction for such
purposes).

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including any
directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured at their fair values using the fair
value model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of investment property are included in profit or loss for the period in
which they arise.

Construction costs incurred for investment properties under
construction are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the
investment properties under construction.

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss in the period in
which the item is derecognized.

Land development for sale

Development cost of land development for sale comprises the
aggregate cost of development, materials and supplies, capitalized
staff costs, capitalized borrowing costs on related borrowing
funds during the period of construction and other costs directly
attributable to such land development for sale.

Land development for sale is stated at the lower of cost and
net realizable value. Net realizable value takes into account the
Group's share of estimated proceeds derived from the sale of land
development for sale by the local government authorities, less
costs to completion and the costs to be incurred in realizing the
revenue derived from the sale of land development for sale based on
prevailing market conditions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Properties under development for sale

Properties under development which are intended to be sold in the
ordinary course of business upon completion of development are
classified as current assets, and carried at the lower of cost and net
realizable value. Net realisable value takes into account the price
ultimately expected to be realised, less applicable variable selling
expenses and anticipated cost to completion. Costs include the
related land cost, development expenditure incurred and, where
appropriate, borrowing costs capitalized.

Properties under development for sale are transferred to completed
properties for sale upon completion.

Completed properties for sale

Completed properties for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realizable value. Net realizable value is determined based on
prevailing market conditions.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all risks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognized in profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and managing an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the Group
assesses the classification of each element as a finance or an
operating lease separately based on the assessment as to whether
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
each element have been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear
that both elements are operating leases in which case the lease
is classified as an operating leases. Specially, the minimum lease
payments (including any lump-sum upfront payments) are allocated
between the land and the building element of the lease at the
inception of the lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Leasehold land and building (Continued)

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortized over
the lease term on a straight-line basis except for those that are
classified and accounted for as investment properties under the fair
value model.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, are added to the cost of those assets until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than that entity’s functional currency
(foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective functional currency
at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
At the end of reporting period, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing at that
date. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not re-translated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the re-translation of monetary items, are recognized in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefits schemes are charged
as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them
to the contributions.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Government grants

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching
to them and that the grants will be received. Government grants
that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already
incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to
the Group with no future related costs are recognized in profit or
loss in the period in which they become receivable.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax
is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for
all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting
profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, interests in
associates and joint ventures, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests are
only recognized to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the
foreseeable future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
the asset is realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purpose of measuring deferred tax liabilities for investment
properties that are measured using the fair value model, the carrying
amounts of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The presumption
is rebutted when the investment property is depreciable and is held
within a business model whose objective is to consume substantially
all of the economic benefits embodied in the investment property
over time, rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except
when it relates to items that are recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, deferred tax is also
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized in the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets
The Group's financial assets are classified into loans and receivables.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortized cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income
over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all
fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
trade and other receivables, amounts due from related parties,
restricted bank deposits and bank balances and cash) are carried
at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment losses (see accounting policy on impairment of
financial assets set out below).

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FESHBER @)

B TERGE)
HHAERMSEBENSAATESE - KBS
BITBI IS BB RS B 18 B R G 5 5 A
(BB BBRE R AT ES BN TS EERNE
BEIN R TR A BT S B E B 15 8 (&
HATENER) - SR EESH B A ED
ATE(WER) MG - WEEREXERATE
RN BEERISE BEERENZSRA
BIES MBS R o

HHEEE
REENUEEED BB EUGRIA R AT
HEMBEE -

BRSO

BN BORTA B 15 B E RO SHRC AR SR AR RS
HAFRI D M B M A Y TT0% © BRI K T 15 E
ETRETFY - S(UER ) s SRRt
ARASWA(BREMEBRERNE - XK
AREMEERITENENKERER) ZNH
R A REFER X -

EBRTAME @ MEWRATHZRERF S &%

R R YRIA

ER MBS REEN ERTIS T EREEAFE
EHAIEENROEITEFBEE - R
Ri& - ERREEFOR(BIEE 5 RE M REKEK
- RUEET R - XRGIRITERRIRITAE
HRERE )RR ERD BFREBIRRIARR
MERLBHENAINR(R T XHBERAYBE
ERENEBER) °

Annual Report 2014



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end
of reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset,
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of impairment could
include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

. breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or financial re-organization.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade and other
receivables that are assessed not to be impaired individually are
subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments, and observable
changes in national or local economic conditions that correlate with
default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, an impairment loss is
recognized in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that
the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of
trade and other receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognized in profit or loss.
When a receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited to profit or loss.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortized cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does
not exceed what the amortized cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognized.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group
are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortized cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including
all fees and points, paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognized on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial
liabilities are either held for trading or those designated as at FVTPL
on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

o It has been acquired principally for the purpose of repurchasing
it in the near term; or

e On initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and

has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

e It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities (Continued)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognized in profit or loss. The net
gain or loss recognized in profit or loss includes any interest paid on
the financial liability.

Other financial liabilities of the Group including trade and other
payables, bank and other borrowings and amounts due to related
parties are subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the
effective interest method.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer
to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the original or modified terms of a debt instrument.

A financial guarantee contract issued by the Group and not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss is recognized initially
at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the issue of the financial guarantee contract. Subsequent to initial
recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee contract
at the higher of (i) the amount determined in accordance with IAS
37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii)
the amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortization recognized in accordance with IAS 18 Revenue.

Derivative

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value at the date the
derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at the end of reporting period. The
resulting gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss immediately.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial assets.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received
and receivable is recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognized when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized
in profit or loss, expect for waiver of financial liabilities by
Ultimate Controlling Shareholders which is considered as deemed
contribution.

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting periods, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if
any.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of
future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior year. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately as income
in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

Critical Accounting Judgments and Key Sources
of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 4, the directors of the Company are required to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies

The following is the critical judgment, apart from those involving
estimations, that management has made in the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies and that have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial
statements.

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities arising from
investment properties that are measured using the fair value
model, the directors of the Company have reviewed the Group’s
investment properties and concluded that the Group’s investment
properties are held under a business model whose objective is to
consume substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the
investment properties over time through rental income. Therefore, in
determining the Group’s deferred taxation on investment properties,
the directors of the Company have determined that the presumption
that investment properties measured using the fair value model are
recovered through sale is rebutted.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and
other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
twelve months.
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Critical Accounting Judgments and Key Sources
of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Investment properties

Investment properties were stated at fair values based on the
valuation performed by independent professional valuers. In
determining the fair values, the valuers have based on a method of
valuation which involves certain estimates of market condition. In
relying on the valuation report, the directors of the Company have
exercised their judgment and are satisfied that the assumptions
used in the valuation are reflective of the current market conditions.
Changes to these assumptions would result in changes in the fair
values of the Group's investment properties and the corresponding
adjustments to the amount of gain or loss reported in profit or loss.

The carrying amount of investment properties as at 31 December
2014 were approximately RMB747,600,000 (31 December 2013:
RMB730,000,000). More details are set out in note 18.

Land appreciation tax

The Group is subject to land appreciation tax in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC"), according to the requirements set
forth in the relevant PRC tax laws and regulations. The actual land
appreciation tax liabilities are subject to the determination by the tax
authorities upon completion of the property development projects.
Accordingly, significant estimate is required in determining the
amount of land appreciation and its related income tax provisions.
The Group recognizes land appreciation tax based on management’s
best estimates. The final tax outcome could be different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, and these differences will
impact the income tax expense and the related income tax provisions
in the periods in which such tax is finalized with local tax authorities.

As at 31 December 2014, the amount of provision for land
appreciation tax which were included in current tax liabilities on the
consolidated statement of financial position were RMB10,778,000
(31 December 2013: RMB3,105,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

Critical Accounting Judgments and Key Sources
of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Income tax expense

As at 31 December 2014, deferred tax assets of RMB26,086,000
were recognized in the consolidated statement of financial position
(31 December 2013: RMB21,278,000) and deferred tax assets in
respect of certain tax losses of RMB7,290,000 were not recognized
in the consolidated statement of financial position (31 December
2013: RMB3,517,000) due to the unpredicatability of future profit
streams. The realization of the deferred tax assets mainly depends
on whether sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences
will be available in the future. In cases where the actual future
profits generated are less or more than expected, a reversal or future
provision of deferred tax assets may arise, which will be recognized
in profit or loss in the period in which such a reversal takes place.

Carrying amount of land development for sale

The Group's land development for sale is stated at the lower of cost
and net realizable value. Based on the Group’s recent experience
and the nature of the subject land development, the Group makes
estimates of cost allocated to each parcel of land infrastructure,
and its net realizable value, i.e., the fee income to be derived from
the sale of land development for sale by the local government
authorities, less costs to completion and the costs to be incurred in
realizing the fee income from the sale of land development for sale
based on prevailing market conditions.

If the cost is higher than the estimated net realizable value, provision
for the excess of cost of land development for sale over its net
realizable value should be made. A provision for loss on onerous
contracts would be made by the Group if it has a contract under
which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the
contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received from
the contract. Determination of these provisions would require the use
of judgment and estimates. Where the expectation is different from
the original estimate, the carrying amount and provision for loss
on land development for sale and the provision for loss on onerous
contract in the periods in which such estimate is changed will be
adjusted accordingly.
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Critical Accounting Judgments and Key Sources
of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Carrying amount of land development for sale (Continued)

The carrying amount of land development for sale as at 31 December
2014 was approximately RMB1,312,463,000 (31 December 2013:
RMB1,024,089,000). More details are set out in note 24.

Recoverability of trade receivables from sale of blocks of buildings to
entities controlled by local government authorities

Impairment on trade receivables from sale of blocks of buildings to
entities controlled by local government authorities is determined by
management when there is objective evidence, e.g., it becoming
probable that a debtor will enter bankruptcy or is having significant
financial difficulty. When the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise.

As at 31 December 2014, the carrying amount of trade receivable
of this nature was RMB45,472,000 (31 December 2013:
RMB73,701,000). Further details are given in note 26.

Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern; to maintain the
confidence of creditors; to sustain future development of the group
entities and to maximize the return to the owners of the Company
through optimization of debt and equity balances.

The capital structure of the Group consists of borrowings, net of
cash and cash equivalents, and total equity of the Group.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a
regular basis. As part of this review, the directors consider the
cost of capital and the risks associated with the capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Group will balance its overall
capital structure through the payment of dividend, raise of new
capital, issue of new debt or the reduction of existing debts.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

7. Financial Instruments 7. BMBIA
a. Categories of financial instruments a. BT EFER
The Group
rEE
At 31 December
®12A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTFT
Financial assets HBEE
Trade receivables & ZEWRIE 399,464 277,578
Other receivables H b e k1A 43,861 104,509
Amounts due from related parties FEUN A8 7 7R IE - 7,793
Bank balances and cash RITERER S 802,596 420,586
Restricted bank deposits R HIRITER 367,002 667,010
Financial liabilities at amortized cost borg: =l l b 3 =Y =]
Trade and other payables B 5 R H A ERARIE 984,046 1,455,229
Amounts due to related parties FEABRE T SR 3,104 86,010
Bank and other borrowings RITREMER 2,909,719 3,393,116
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. BHEAKREEBERECEK
policies
The Group's financial instruments consisted of bank balances REENHBTABFBRITEREIRS -
and cash, restricted bank deposits, trade and other receivables, ZRHRITIER - BH REMBEUGRIE -
amounts due from/to related parties, trade and other payables, FEU SRR A RIE - B 5 R EA R R
bank and other borrowings. Details of the financial instruments BREMER - BT ERNFIBERSIEH
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with MEEmERE - BEZSHBIANRRE
these financial instruments include interest rate risk, credit risk, FAERR - EERR - IMNE R XS
foreign currency risk and liquidity risk. The Company does not BeRbg o ANA BN AR E ] E AR
have any significant exposure to financial risks. [2\Bg o
The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. BREAMMRIEZERBABEREN T -
The management manages and monitors these exposures to EHETERERZIRAR - UERKE
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and NAEREIEEE B
effective manner.
2014 Fif FRAREXMHEERAR AR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR IR ERR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

7. Financial Instruments (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation
to fixed-rate trade receivable, other receivables and bank and
other borrowings (see note 30 for details of these borrowings).

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk due to
the fluctuation of the prevailing market interest rate on cash
and cash equivalents and bank and other borrowings carried
at prevailing market interest rates based on or by reference to
the interest rates promulgated by the People’s Bank of China,
London Interbank Offered Rate.

The Group currently does not have a specific policy to manage
their interest rate risk and has not entered into interest rate
swaps to hedge its exposure, but will closely monitor its interest
rate exposure in the future.

The variable rate sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for bank balances and
variable rate borrowings at the end of the reporting period and
assumed that the amounts outstanding at the end of reporting
period was outstanding for the whole year.

Sensitivity analysis

If interest rates on borrowings had been 100 basis points lower
(but not consider further decrease in interest rates on restricted
bank deposits and bank balances) and all other variables were
held constant, there would have no impact on the Group’s
total equity apart from retained profits and the potential
effect on profit after tax, after taking into account the interest
capitalization effect, for the each of reporting period is as
follows:

7. BIEIRuwm)

b.

MR EE B ERBUR(#)

@R
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R (RS ERFH B RHE30)

BHRRE MR e FEMNRT REAMEK
BRF TSN ERETE - MIRE TS EA
REBEHZZEHREARRBITRMNE R
RITEEF B MAOMEEAE - Bt A%
EARREEe MRS EYNRE TS
TREMAZIREREN AL -

AEEB A EABRREENERR
JMEET SN R b B A SRR - AR ]
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Mt RF BB B85 - SRS HHELE
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Year ended 31 December

BZE12A318LEE
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR®TT AREETTT
Increase in post-tax profit for the year FERRRFL & % FIE N 1,584 7,621
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

-

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

7. Financial Instruments (Continued)
Financial risk management objectives and policies

b.

2014 3R

(Continued)
Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

If interest rates on restricted bank deposits and bank balances
had been 50 basis points higher and borrowings had been 100
basis points higher and all other variables were held constant,
there would have no impact on the Group's total equity apart
from retained profits and the potential effect on profit after
tax, after taking into account the interest capitalization effect,

for each of reporting period is as follows:

7.

g =N )
b. BIBEMREEEERBE(E)

BT (')

i 52 PR Bl SR 1T 7 R S SR1T A BRAO R K B 7+
SOEF KA B X EFH100£F MR E
H BB R AE - R TRE RN - K
SENERESTEXIZE - Mat &A
BERMFER  SMENEHEREE
MEBEZEDT

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A318LLEE

2014 2013

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T AREETTT

Decrease in post-tax profit for the year FERRRFE R A D (5,276) (2,615)

Foreign currency risk

The carrying amount of the Group’s foreign currency

denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the

end of each of reporting period are as follows:

SNER R
RE BN S B A R A SNE I E A
EREERENABREENT

At 31 December

128318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AREETTT
Assets EE
United States dollars ("US$") Z([%ET])
Bank balances and cash RITEHR RIS 124,223 4,136
Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") BB
Bank balances and cash IRITEBRERS 338,343 178
At 31 December
M12A31H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETIT
Liabilities afE
us$ En
Bank and other borrowings IRITREAMLER 587,552 630,241

TREFEENHERERAF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR IR ERR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

7.

Financial Instruments (Continued) 7. BMBEIAwm
b. Financial risk management objectives and policies b. BIEMEREBZERBERE)
(Continued)
Foreign currency risk (Continued) SPEE SRR (48
Sensitivity analysis BRE ST
The Group is mainly exposed to the fluctuation in US$ and HK$ AEEMNEZRKRKAZTRBBLAR
against RMB. KEEEERED
The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5% TREHANEEEH AR N GEAINEE X
increase and decrease in the exchange rates of RMB against EFRTEE% 2 HRREFFE c 5%REKE
relevant foreign currencies. 5% represents management’s P EY N TE R A RE A B B B A RLE - B
assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign REDITEBEAIINETENEMRZNE
exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only BIEH - WS RS B4 SRS ASNS TR
outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and RIBHN5% EE AR o A ES(BEH
adjusts their translation at the end of reporting period for a 5% FRMEARK Y G@INEERE - FAK
change in foreign currency rates. A positive (negative) number BIEEMBmMORdL) - ARESLERAE
below indicates an increase (decrease) in post-tax profit for the MEEEG95% I - W ERE N G S EAHE
year where RMB strengthens against the relevant currency. For RFEE -
a 5% weakening of RMB against the relevant currency, there
would be an equal and opposite impact on the profit for the
year.
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A318LLFE
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR¥TT AREETTT
Increase in profit for the year (US$) F AN (ETT) 24,706 31,305
Decrease in profit for the year (HK$) FARRFRD EE) (16,917) (9)

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk as the
year end exposure at the end of reporting period does not
reflect the exposure during that particular year.

Credit risk

At the end of reporting period, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due
to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties and
financial guarantees issued by the Group is arising from the
carrying amount of the respective recognized financial assets
as stated in the consolidated statement of financial position
and the amount of contingent liabilities in relation to financial
guarantee issued by the Group as disclosed in note 35.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

7. Financial Instruments (Continued)

b.

2014 3R

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group's credit risk primarily relates to the Group’s trade
receivables, other receivables, bank balances and restricted
bank deposits. The credit risk on bank balances and deposits is
limited because the bank balances and restricted bank deposits
are maintained with large commercial banks in the PRC and
Hong Kong.

As at 31 December 2014, 89% of trade receivables were
from the fee income derived from land development for sale
(31 December 2013: 73%), details of which are set out in
note 25, and therefore there is concentration of risk as all
these receivables would be settled by the local government
authorities to the Group after the local government authorities
received the proceeds from the successful land buyers. The
directors of the Company consider that the credit risk is low
as land development for sale is sold through public auction,
tender or listing to qualified land buyers, whose qualifications
are verified by relevant government authorities and buyers
have paid a portion of proceeds to the Group as performance
bonds which is disclosed as refundable deposits received for
land auction, tender and listing in note 29.

In addition, the Group has concentration of credit risk in
respect of other receivables from third party companies (note
27(a) and (b)), and trade receivables in respect of sale of
the whole block of buildings to entity controlled by a local
government authority (note 26), and other receivables from
the government authority (note 27(c)). In order to minimize
the credit risk on trade receivables and other receivables, the
directors of the Company continuously monitor the credit
quality and financial conditions of those debtors and the level
of trade receivables and other receivables to ensure that follow-
up action is taken timely to recover overdue debts. In this
regard, the directors of the Company consider that the Group’s
credit risk in respect of the above is significantly reduced.

7.

BT E s
b. BEERESEEERIE®)

I=EEmR (&)
AEENEERRIZEAKRENE HE
WkIE - EAb IR - IRITEBRRER
HERTTFRE @ - R IRITAERR MR HI
RUTFERBEERFEREEARBHER
17 AERRITESEERNEERR
BR -

HZE2014F12A31H © 89% W& 5 E U
HREREFE L HHABEEMNERRA
(20135128318 : 73%) * BBFEHRN
Mi5E25 - AT AT M A DI B 15 +
HEOBERWEBFMSIERZE  FTBZSE
WK IE 1% B 5 U R A S BDE E -
it ERRRET - ARFE T HHAEIE
BEBAMRME  BEREIEHERNEERE
KHBRBNTHEZENS BRI HER
HE - MERIPE MAEEZNED G
HIBERBHORES (RF29REER
L IEE - BELBEBRKEA R ERT
&) AR RRESRAEERRIE -

o REBBBA TSR AR ES
HAbFEUSE =75 A RIFR(FHEE27(a) K2 (b))
K B E BIEE T T — (H i)y BUF#
BEHNERARNE SRR (M T
26) R E i & 4 B — DR #e 4 SIR (BT Rt
27(0) - RBERIEE 5 WA R E A
FBUHENEERR  ARAREFEHES
RREEHBANEEEERMBAAR - A
K B 5 [ W IR B B At FE MR SR IR K2
VARELR B S SRERBRAE 1T - A D B H R
I o Bt - NRAREER BT REBEEA
SEEHLARENEERR

TREFEENHERERAF

105



106

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR IR ERR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

7.

Financial Instruments (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

For properties that are presold but development has not been
completed, the Group typically provides guarantees to banks
in connection with the customers’ borrowing of mortgage
loans to finance their purchase of the properties for an amount
up to 70% of the purchase price of the individual property. If
a purchaser defaults on the payment of its mortgage during
the period of guarantee, the bank holding the mortgage
may demand the Group to repay the outstanding loan and
any interest accrued thereon. Under such circumstances, the
Group is able to forfeit the sales deposit received and resell the
repossessed properties. Therefore, the management considers
the Group would likely recover any loss incurred arising
from the guarantees. The management considers the credit
risk exposure to financial guarantees provided to property
purchasers is limited because the facilities are secured by the
properties and the market price of the properties is usually
higher than the guaranteed amounts. In this regard, the
directors consider that the Group's credit risk is significantly
reduced.

In addition, the Group is exposed to credit risk in relation to
financial guarantees provided to banks for facilities granted to
independent third party and an associate of the Group. The
Group’s maximum exposure in this respect is the maximum
amount the Group could have to pay if the guarantee is called
on (note 35). The Group’s exposure in this respect and the
credit rating of the counterparty is continuously monitored.
As such, the directors are of the view that the credit risk on
financial guarantees issued by the Group in this respect is
limited.

Liquidity risk

The Group finances its working capital requirements through a
combination of funds generated from operations and bank and
other borrowings.

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities. The table
has been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows
of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the
Group can be required to pay. Specifically, bank loans and
other borrowings with a repayable on demand clause were
included in the earliest time band regardless of the probability
of the lenders choosing to exercise their rights. The maturity
dates for other non-derivative financial liabilities are based on
the agreed repayment dates.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR IR RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ2014F12A31HILFE

7. Financial Instruments (Continued)

b.

2014 3R

7. BT HEm

Financial risk management objectives and policies b. BERKEEREBZEREEKE®)
(Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) TEENE R ()
The table includes both interest and principal cash flows. To the TRAFBREMERASHESRE ° WA
extent that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted BRELZEHE  RINBEBRESRH
amount is derived from interest rate at the end of reporting A HIRS A TR A IR o
period.
Undiscounted cash flows
ARRERE
Over Over
Weighted On demand, oneyear  two years Total
average  orlessthan butlessthan butlessthan ~ More than undiscounted Carrying
interest rate oneyear  twoyears  fiveyears  fiveyears  cash flows amount
BREX —F%E  WERE KR
nE  IHR-F  IRWE HREE If%  RERE
RRf kS hiEE hiEE miEE &2 #a REE
% RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
% AR®TR ARMTR AR¥Tn ARBTR AR®TR ARET:R
At 31 December 2014 120145124318
Trade and other payables BHREM
FER5E - 984,046 - - - 984,046 984,046
Amounts due to related parties ENEEAE - 3,104 - - - 3,104 3,104
Bank and other barrowings BIREMER
- Fived rate -E8 12.76 1,772,386 321,970 429,993 - 2,524349 2,245,593
- Variable rate %8 6.99 267,163 93,169 296,495 93,146 749,973 664,126
Financial guarantee contracts HBERAY - 843,713 - - - 843,713 -
Total st 3,870,412 415,139 726,488 93,146 5,105,185 3,896,869
At 31 December 2013 #2013E12A318
Trade and other payables BHREM
ANE = 1,455,229 - - - 1,455,229 1,455,229
Amounts due to related parties BRI - 86,010 - - - 86,010 86,010
Bank and other borrowings FTREIER
- Fived rate -E8 11.68 388,945 396,638 750,998 - 1,536,581 1,206,548
- Variable rate %8 6.88 1,789,247 117,585 237,688 246467 2,390,987 2,186,568
Financial guarantee contracts BIBERAY - 647,201 - - - 647,201 -
Total fazt 4,366,632 514,223 988,686 246,467 6,116,008 4,934,355

The amounts included above for bank and other borrowings
with variable interest rate is subject to change if changes in
variable interest rates differ to those estimates of interest rates
determined at the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR IR ERR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

7.

Financial Instruments (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Bank and other borrowings with a repayment on demand
clause are included in the “on demand, or less than one year”
time band in the above maturity analysis. As at 31 December
2014, the aggregate carrying amount of these borrowings
amounted to RMB587,552,000 (31 December 2013:
RMB150,000,000). Taking into account the Group’s financial
position, the director of the Company does not believe that it
is probable that the banks will exercise their discretionary rights
to demand for immediate repayment.

The directors of the company believed that such bank and
other borrowings with a repayment on demand clause as at
31 December 2014 would be repaid in the following two years
from that date in accordance with the scheduled repayment
dates set out in the loan agreement. The aggregate principle
and interest cash outflows repaid in 2015 and 2016 amounted
to RMB149,916,000 and RMB550,710,000, respectively.

The directors of the Company believed that such bank
borrowings with a repayment on demand clause as at 31
December 2013 would be repaid within 1 year from that date
in accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set out in
the loan agreements. The aggregate principal and interest cash
outflows repaid in 2014 amounted to RMB154,950,000.

The amounts included above for financial guarantee contracts
are the maximum amounts on the basis of the earliest date
on which the Group could be required to settle under the
arrangement for the full guaranteed amount if that amount
is claimed by the counterparty to the guarantee. Based on
expectations at the end of each reporting period, the Group
considers that it is more likely than not that such amount will
not be payable under the arrangement. However, this estimate
is subject to change depending on the probability of the
counterparty claiming under the guarantee which is a function
of the likelihood that the financial receivables held by the
counterparty which are guaranteed suffer credit losses.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

7. Financial Instruments (Continued) 7. MBI Awm
c. Fair values of financial instruments ¢ HBIANAFE

For all financial assets and financial liabilities, the fair values Hih i EE MM BAEN R TEERE
have been determined in accordance with generally accepted TREMNEERANUMBRSRESN
pricing models based on a discounted cash flow analysis. BEEMET -

The directors of the Company considers that the carrying AKRARESZRE  NEBILREHK AL EE
amounts of the financial assets and financial liabilities of the REHVBERRANYEEERYKARG
Group recorded at amortized cost in the consolidated financial REESEREN D TERE °

statements approximate their fair values.

8. Revenue 8. Uk
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year HE2014F12A31HUEFE  AEBHRESD
ended 31 December 2014. W o

Year ended 31 December

BZE128318LLEE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR® T ARET T

Fee income from the sales of land development e T BT IEE e IRA

for sales 1,046,312 1,025,443
Revenue from the sales of properties Y HE W 1,332,033 177,022
Revenue from property leasing YA E WS 12,860 10,439

2,391,205 1,212,904
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For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

110

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Segment Information 9. oIER
The executive directors of the Company are identified as the chief HEBRIERKRIRTEME » NARIHITEEE
operating decision maker (the “CODM") of the Group for the FEAAEENFELLEARE([ETBLEERR
purposes of resources allocation and performance assessment. The E])  c B RO RRETEMAEZELLRE
information reported to the CODM for the purposes of resources EERNELHFRIER N AEB NS EZER - K
allocation and performance assessment focuses specifically on EEMKL N A REDIFOT :
respective businesses of the Group. The Group’s operating and
reportable segments are as follows:
Land development - Land infrastructure development bR — T ERR R R
Property development — Development and sale of properties MR —EERKREE
Property leasing — Lease of properties YERE —MERE
Inter-segment sales are transacted with reference to the selling DEPEEELRANIEIRITMEREZFHEN
prices used for sales made to third parties at the prevailing market EBHEITRS
price.
Segment revenue and results pan=il Gy SE
Land Property Property Segment
development  development leasing total  Eliminations Total
THRR NEER VESE ik chy #He @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  AR®Tn ARBTR ARETz AR®Tr  AR%TR
For the year ended HZ2014E12831A
31 December 2014 ILEE
Segment revenue D EE
- External segment revenue —hRH B S 1,046,312 1,332,033 12,860 2,391,205 - 2,391,205
- Inter-segment revenue —HHEkE - - - - - -
Consolidated revenue e la 1,046,312 1,332,033 12,860 2,391,205 - 2,391,205
Segment results PBEE 754,138 245,338 30,103 1,029,579 - 1029579
Unallocated profit or loss items: FARRF|SEIEEER
Qther income 0N 766
Other expenses A% (32,207)
Other gains and losses Ea RS 1,629
Selling and marketing expenses BERTHTHAS (14,124)
Administrative expenses TR (53,996)
Profit before tax BRADEF 931,647

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z=2014F 12 A31BILFE

9. Segment Information (Continued) 9. oHFER W)
Segment revenue and results (Continued) papi 1 6= IS E S {E)
Land Property Property Segment
development  development leasing total  Eliminations Total
TR NEER NERE DEBE baf st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT ARETR ARBTT ARETT ARETR
For the year ended BZ2013F12831A
31 December 2013 LEE
Segment revenue il
- External segment revenue —RHE U 1,025,443 177,022 10,439 1,212,904 - 1,212,904
- Inter-segment revenue - ARk 19,596 - - 19,596 (19,59) -
Consolidated revenue mela 1,045,039 177,022 10,439 1,232,500 (19,596) 1,212,904
Segment results NHEE 813,257 (9,388) 42,155 846,024 (8,481) 837,543
Unallocated profit or loss items: RORETREEER :
Other income HiplA 16,574
Other expenses A% (5,247)
Qther gains and losses EthERER 2,574
Selling and marketing expenses HERMSTHAR (11,961)
Administrative expenses TBES (47,476)
Finance costs BEMK (9,794)
Gain in relation to warrants BRSNS 17,48
Profit before tax BRADRH 799,461
The accounting policies of the operating and reportable segments 4R TG A ERE D ECE B ) 2 5 R B4R A BT TSR

information are the same as the Group’s accounting policies
described in note 4 to these consolidated financial statements.
Segment results represent the profit (loss) earned by each segment
without allocation of certain items incurred for central management

purpose, including certain other income, other expenses, other gains
and losses, selling and marketing expenses, administrative expenses,
financial costs and gain in relation to warrants. This is the measure
reported to the CODM for the purposes of resources allocation and
assessment of segment performance.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  #Z2014F12 A31H I F[E

9. Segment Information (Continued)

9. oEER @)

Segment assets and liabilities PHMEEREE
Land Property Property
development development leasing Total
T BRRE MIERR MEHRE @gt
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT ARET T ARET T ARET T
As at 31 December 2014 R2014512A31A8
Segment assets DEREE 2,263,485 3,909,962 747,600 6,921,047
Inter-segment elimination 5 P 5 (444,908)
Unallocated assets: ROBEE
Property, plant and equipment e 28,274
Deferred tax assets RIEFIEEE 26,086
Prepayments and TR RIER
other receivables H {h fEUs RE 43,414
Bank balances and cash RITEH LIRS 366,348
Total assets BEMRE 6,940,261
Segment liabilities NEEE 2,700,265 1,895,268 - 4,595,533
Inter-segment elimination 2 D T4 (444,908)
Unallocated liabilities: KOEELE
Other payables H th fE5RR 40,049
Amount due to a related party e A=A FUIR 3,104
Current tax liabilities RBHBAR 200,732
Deferred tax liabilities EEREAE 44,943
Total liabilities BEesE 4,439,453

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

9. Segment Information (Continued) 9. FEHERE)
Segment assets and liabilities (Continued) DEEEREE )
Land Property Property
development  development leasing Total
T3 WIEERE MERE faE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFT ARETT AREFT AREFT
As at 31 December 2013 #2013%F12A31H
Segment assets DEHEE 2,808,155 3,402,561 730,000 6,940,716
Inter-segment elimination San- k| (396,928)
Unallocated assets: RAOBMEE
Property, plant and equipment WE - BB REE 27,688
Deferred tax assets EILFRIBEE 21,278
Prepayments and TR RIER
other receivables H ftn e kR 63,007
Income tax recoverable B EERES 25,794
Amounts due from related parties e B TE 5,530
Bank balances and cash RITEH LIRS 66,848
Total assets BEEE 6,753,933
Segment liabilities HEEE 2,048,388 4,237,166 = 6,285,554
Inter-segment elimination Van- aEaFE| (396,928)
Unallocated liabilities: KAEEEE
Other payables H A fE5RIE 19,318
Amounts due to related parties e ERE T 2B 8,936
Current tax liabilities REHEAR 113,938
Deferred tax liabilities ELEHBEEE 25,113
Total liabilities BEBE 6,055,931
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

9. Segment Information (Continued)
Segment assets and liabilities (Continued)
For the purposes of assessing segment performance and allocating
resources between segments:

e Other than those incurred for central management purpose,
including certain property, plant and equipment, deferred tax
assets, certain prepayments and other receivables, income tax
recoverable, certain amounts due from related parties and
certain bank balances and cash, all other assets are allocated to
segment assets; and

° Other than those incurred for central management purpose,
including certain other payables, certain amounts due to
related parties, current tax liabilities and deferred tax liabilities,
all other liabilities are allocated to segment liabilities.

Other segment information

Year ended 31 December 2014

Amounts included in the measurement of segment profit or loss or
segment assets

9. &

HER (@)

PHEERAR(E)
St D BRARES BARAR -

BRPRAEEMELANEE(BERETY
¥ BEARE BRLEREBEEE HTHE
HMIE&EP@JEW SR - A EIATS R

T HE YRR i3 T SRIA DA B R TaRITAE AR L
Be)I MBEMEENKENHEE
&

B REEMELNEE(RIESTEM
EAFIE - BETRMEESRE - KRB
IEEﬁ&LURIEE%)@I\ B EMAE
NEELE -

ficz

Hitbn BE R

%t F2014F 12731 HIFFE
STAD S BRI D EEETENSRE

Land Property Property Segment
development  development |easing total  Elimination  Unallocated Consolidated
THRE NERR NERE yalcH) ik ES &a
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR  ARBTR ARETR ARMTR AR¥Tn ARETn  ARETR
Addition to non-current assets ?ﬁﬁik}]ﬁ@)ﬁé 2,604 293 - 2,897 - 507 3,404
Interest in associates NN 25,825 63,765 - 89,590 - - 89,590
Interest income MEMA 139,062 207 - 139269 (112,828) 766 21,207
Interest expense HMERR
- Charge to the profit or loss —i A B 111,575 - - 111,575 - - 111,575
- Capitalisation ~EAf 188,813 150,227 - 339,040 (112,828) - 226,212
Gain on disposal of property, LENE  BER
plant and equipment FENRE 424 16 - 440 - 68 508
Share of (profit) loss of ElBERR
associates (aF)EE (1432) 5,875 - 4,443 - - 4,443
Depreciation e& 1,001 511 - 1,512 - 2332 3,804
Prepaid lease payments released to R EBRA
profit or loss BFEEZE - 75 - 15 - - 75
Change in fair value of investment REMELT 1
properties gL - - 17,600 17,600 - - 17,600

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

Annual Report 2014



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

Segment Information (Continued)
Other segment information (Continued)
Year ended 31 December 2013

Amounts included in the measurement of segment profit or loss or

segment assets

9. oEER @)

HihpEBER (@)
B E2013F 12531 HIFFZE

FFADRHERSRED HEEFENT R

Land Property Property Segment
development  development leasing total  Elimination  Unallocated ~ Consolidated
THEE NERRE L AEbast igis RO &4
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETR  ARETT  ARETT  ARETR  ARETE  ARETR
Addition to non-current assets REFRYEE 2,254 - - 2,254 - 900 3,154
Interest in associates REENRRER 49392 69,641 - 119,033 - - 119,033
Interest in a joint venture REArEER 93,069 - - 93,069 - = 93,069
Interest income F8MA 183,780 3337 = 187,117 (104,046) 16,574 99,645
Interest expense MEF%
- Charge to the profit or loss —it AR 50,657 8,954 - 59,611 - 9,794 69,405
- Capitalisation -7\ 144,699 153,001 - 297,700 (104,046) - 193,654
Gain on disposal of property, LENE  BER
plant and equipment Bl - - - - - 134 134
Gain on disposal of subsidiary HERBARAMNYE = 3,241 = 3,241 = = 3,241
Impairment losses on a trade TABRNEZEK
receivable in profit or loss HERERE - 1,409 - 1,409 - - 1,409
Share of loss of associates NG 1339 1,279 - 2,618 - - 2618
Share of loss of a joint venture ELRELEER 1533 - = 1,533 = = 1533
Depreciation E& 1,087 159 - 1,246 - 2,183 3429
Prepaid lease payments released to ERZERNEN
profit or loss MEE - 75 - 75 - - 75
Change in fair value of investment REMEATE
properties pE) - = 31,900 31,900 - - 31,900
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Segment Information (Continued)
Information about major customers

Revenue from customers individually contributing over 10% of the

Group's revenue is as follows:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

DEBER ()

ERTEEFNESR
REEREEIRE10%A EMES S B K
JIBNE

Year ended 31 December

BZ12831HLLEE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREET T
Customer A2 BEA? N/A" R A 438,505
Customer B2 E B2 N/AT 7R A 269,499
Customer C2 ZHEC? N/A" 35 A 165,382
Customer D? ZED? 451,014 N/A! g R
451,014 873,386

Notes: MHE -

1. The corresponding revenue did not contribute over 10% of the Group's

revenue.

2. Fee income from land development.

The Group's revenue from external customers by location of

operations of the relevant group entities is derived solely in the PRC.
Non-current assets of the Group by location of assets are all located
in the PRC.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR IR RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ2014F12A31HILFE

10. Other Income and Expenses 10. IR AR B

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A318LEE

2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARBFT

Other income: HAA -

Imputed interest income on interest-free MEER R BB

advances to related parties HE R EHA - 81,091
Interest income on trade and other receivables Z 5 R EH M FEUGRIE R T S WA - 5,420
Interest income on bank deposits RITF A 2 A 27,207 13,134
Government grants B 5,810 —
Others HAth 459 =
33,476 99,645

Other expenses: HEMHAx
Penalty charges (note i) kA=) (888) (5,381)
Donations B (997) (82)
Listing expenses EmRX (28,904) (4,734)
Others Hh (2,000) =
(32,789) (10,197)

Note: BT

Amounts mainly represented penalty charged to the Group for early
commencement of construction activities without obtaining appropriate
approval documents from relevant government authorities.

2014 3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

=
WIN

BB ERRME (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

11.

Other Gains and Losses

1. i EREE

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A318LEE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARBFT
Net gains and losses Weas K 5185 58
Exchange gains, net B 3 a5 58 13,465 10,286
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RHEB AT AKEE
(note 38) (H$3E38) - 3,241
Loss on dissolution of an associate 0 i) /NI [EE S ES
(note 21) (PfFEE21) (236) =
Gain on acquisition of the remaining equity WEEA B X T IR
interest in the joint venture (note 37) Uz (FEE37) 1,515 -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEWE - BEMREDN
equipment, net R R 508 134
Impairment on a trade receivable (note 26) 2 5 WG IE R E (M15E26) - (1,409)
Fair value adjustment loss on interest-free M E T R R BB
advances to related parties N EHEERE - (3,552)
Compensation expenses (note i) a8 = (Bf=Ei) (559) (358)
Others EHih 10,605 2,489
25,298 10,831
Note: BT

Compensation expenses represented amounts paid to customers for i

late delivery of properties by the Group.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR IR RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ2014F12A31HILFE

12. Finance Costs

12. BERA

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A318LEE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARBFT
Interests on bank loans wholly repayable BRAT HREIREEED
RITEFAIFLE
— within five years —AFR (104,628) (118,041)
— after five years —hk (1,965) (11,135)
Interests on other loans wholly repayable AR T SR EEERN
HERF]E
— within five years —HFR (231,194) (133,883)
Total borrowing costs EER AN B (337,787) (263,059)
Less: Amount capitalized in B RS T HREIEE
land development for sale BREANETE 75,985 40,653
Amount capitalized in properties under REFEREPmE
development for sale BrEANE 150,227 153,001
(111,575) (69,405)

Borrowing costs capitalised during 2014 and 2013 arose on specific

borrowings.

2014 3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

13. Profit before Tax 13. BRB AR F
Profit before tax has been arrived at after charging: MF AR A ARG T 5 S IEEREE

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A318LEFE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBFT
Directors’ emoluments EE=HM 5,384 651
Staff costs BIKA
Salaries, wages and other benefits e TEREMET 53,583 37,423
Contribution to retirement benefits scheme RIREF B 12,577 8,184
Total staff costs (including Director’s emoluments) B Tk AN48%58 (215 & E 4 F) 71,544 46,258
Less: Amount capitalized in land development B RFE TRBRIEEER
for sale BRI S (7,893) (5,172)
Amount capitalized in properties under RIFERBEPYERET
development for sale BARMETE (5.362) (5,498)
58,289 35,588
Rental income from property leasing classified NERREMENMERE
as investment properties WA 12,860 10,439
Less: Direct operating expense for W MEREERE
property leasing L (357) (184)
12,503 10,255
Cost of properties sold BEWEKA 1,073,545 175,624
Cost of land development for sale HFEHREIER KA 189,211 218,904
Operating lease rental expense LERERSMY 4,766 4,424
Auditor’s remuneration ZEEB & 2,195 1,839
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment Y - BE RERETE 3,844 3,429
Prepaid lease payments released to profit or loss ERR B TENHERIR 75 75
Listing expenses X 28,904 4,734

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

Annual Report 2014



A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR IR RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ2014F12A31HILFE

14. Emoluments of Directors, Chief Executive and 14. % - THARRAINESHFALH
the Five Highest Paid Individuals Emoluments 37BN

The emoluments paid or payable to the directors of the Company Bk EMARARZESHEHIOT
were as follows:

Contribution
to retirement  Discretionary
benefits  performance-

Fees Salaries scheme related bonus Total
BINER  RABBEHE

ik e TR 4 EH)

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBT R ARBTR ARBT ARBTR ARBT R

Year ended 31 December 2014 BE014F12831ALEE

Executive directors: RWTES:
Wang Jianjun (Note) FRE(fiT) - 566 16 - 582
Yang Yun B - 287 16 179 482
Wang Yagang TSR - 295 16 184 495
Huang Peikun (appointed on BIEH(R20145
17 March 2014) 3R1TAEEL) - 1921 1 1,281 3213
Non-executive director: FHTES
Zhao Ying (appointed on R (20145
13 February 2014) 2A13RERT) - 2% 16 - 312
Independent non-executive director: B FFH{TESE :
Zhang Xiaomei (appointed on REENG (FY20145
6 August 2014) 8A6EEZRMT) 100 - - - 100
Wei Yu (appointed on BiF (R20145F
6 August 2014) 8A6REZM) 100 - - - 100
Dr. Wong Wing Kuen, Albert TR
(appointed on 6 August 2014) (1201458368
Bz 100 - - - 100

300 3,365 75 1,644 5,384
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

14. Emoluments of Directors, Chief Executive and
the Five Highest Paid Individuals Emoluments
(Continued)

14. E5 - THARRAUBRSHALH

)

Contribution
to retirement Discretionary
benefits  performance-

Fees Salaries scheme  related bonus Total
BEEH  RREHHEE
ik e ST Al st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETTL ARETT ARETR ARETT
Year ended 31 December 2013 HZ013F12A31ALEE
Executive directors: WTES:
Wang Jianjun (Note) TEE () = 300 5 = 305
Yang Yun B - 160 5 100 265
Wang Yagang TR - 50 5 26 81
- 510 15 126 651

Note: Mr. Wang Jianjun is also the president (regarded as chief executive) of
the Company and his emoluments disclosed above also include those
for services rendered by him as the president.

The emoluments paid or payable to the directors of the Company
before the Company’s incorporation on 13 February 2014
represented emoluments paid or payable to them by subsidiaries of
the Company.

Bonuses are calculated based on the Group's or respective member’s
performance for such financial year.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

14. Emoluments of Directors, Chief Executive and 14. % - (THARRAENESHEATH

the Five Highest Paid Individuals Emoluments
(Continued)

Five highest paid individuals

The five highest paid individuals include four individuals disclosed
as the directors of the Company above for the years ended 31
December 2014 (year ended 31 December 2013: two individuals).
The emoluments of the remaining one highest paid individual for
the year ended 31 December 2014 (year ended 31 December 2013:
three individuals), are as follows:

)

hfuBEHFAL
HZE2014F12A31HLEFE  AfuGZeHAL
BIE LR AN AR EENEA (22013
F12A31HIEFE : ML) AL - B E201445F
12ANBIEEFE - Hep—f (B E2013512A
BNTHIEFE : =) &S FH A TARIE M5 A4
T

Year ended 31 December

BE12831ALEE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREETIT
Salaries e 315 487
Contribution to retirement benefits scheme RNEFFT B4 - 15
Discretionary performance-related bonus FRIRBMBISIEAL 226 305
541 807

Bonuses are calculated based on the Group'’s or respective member’s
performance for such financial year.

Each of the above highest paid individuals in the Group was with
emoluments below HK$ 1,000,000 for respective year.

For the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, none of the
directors of the Company nor the five highest paid individuals
waived any emoluments and no emoluments were paid by the
Group to any of the directors of the Company and the five highest
paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group
or as compensation for loss of office.

2014 3R
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15. Income Tax Expense

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

15. FRERRAX

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A318LEE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBFT

Current tax: BNEATIE -

—PRC enterprise income tax — B EMEE (197,064) (37,236)
—Land appreciation tax (note) — T HERER () (24,881) (10,486)
—Over provision for prior year — BT FEEEEE 5,918 =
(216,027) (47,722)
Deferred tax (note 23) ERER IR (MI3E23) (15,022) 11,722
(231,049) (36,000)

Note: Land appreciation tax of a property project developed and completed
before 2013 was finalized in July 2013 resulting in land appreciation tax
of RMB8,936,000.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the estimated
assessable profit generated in Hong Kong for the year ended 31
December 2014 (2013:16.5%). No provision for Hong Kong Profits
Tax has been made in the consolidated financial statements as the
Group's subsidiaries in Hong Kong had no assessable profit.

Certain subsidiaries of the Group, Langfang Sheng Shi Construction
& Investment Co., Ltd.(“Langfang Sheng Shi Construction”),
Langfang Hongsheng Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.(“Langfang
Hongsheng”) and Langfang Yonglun Property Development Co.,
Ltd.("Langfang Yonglun”), were subject to the PRC enterprise
income tax at a tax rate of 25% on a verification collection basis at
deemed profit which represents 10% or 15% of its revenue after
adjusting the non-deductible subsidies paid to customers (enterprises
establishing their businesses in Longhe Park) for the year ended
31 December 2013 in accordance with authorized tax valuation
method (1% E#Uk) approved by local tax bureau pursuant to the
applicable PRC tax regulations (the “Deemed Profit Basis”). From 1
January 2014, the three subsidiaries of the Group mentioned above
no longer enjoyed the tax benefit of the authorized tax valuation
method (1Z EEU).

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

15. Income Tax Expense (Continued)
Other than the preferential tax treatment of Langfang Sheng
Shi Construction, Langfang Hongsheng and Langfang Yonglun
mentioned above, the PRC enterprise income tax rate for the PRC
subsidiaries of the Group is 25% from 1 January 2008 onwards.

According to the requirements of the Provisional Regulations of
the PRC on Land Appreciation Tax (“LAT") (1% A R ILFE +
BEFRE1TIEM) effective from 1 January 1994, and the Detailed
Implementation Rules on the Provisional Regulations of the PRC on
LAT (g A RARMEL + 32 B E TP EEAA) effective from
27 January 1995, all income from the sale or transfer of state-owned
land use rights and buildings in the PRC (being the proceeds of
sales of properties less deductible expenditures including borrowing
costs and property development expenditures) is subject to LAT at
progressive rates ranging from 30% to 60% of the appreciation of
land value with an exemption provided for property sales of ordinary
residential properties (Z@IE2EE=E) if their appreciation values do
not exceed 20% of the sum of the total deductible items.

The tax charge can be reconciled to profit before tax as follows:

15. ISR (@)
B b ol BRE ARt 3ERR - R AR MRSk m A E
BHBEFBIN - AEE P RE R FR20085 1
A1BREFBRBEMSHEER25% -

RIFR1994F 1 A1 HRBAERMCHE AR
Bl @ E R B 1T RO AN 19956 1 B27 A 8
AR EE AR AL FIE £ iR B R B 1T i) B
FEARRYNY - fER B S sk B A T AR
TR ETA U (BRI 2E 58 & A5 SR IBR AT H0 %1
A (BEEERANRMERRRAS))BRNT
4 038 (E 30% 2 60 % K T H#E tb A 40 L b 18 (B
- WIS E TSR NBIIE R 2FMA20% -
B LRz T T Y EHERID

YIRS H AT B R TR AR ASTRR AN T

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A318LFE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREETTT
Profit before tax R A& A 931,647 799,461
Tax at PRC enterprise income tax rate of 25% RHBEMEMER25%
S A RITE (232,912) (199,865)
Effect on Deemed Profit Basis of enterprise EMEHERTE R
income tax (note) EENFE (M) 18,065 177,208
Income not taxable for tax purposes BARBEIUA 379 5,901
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes IR 0] (3,983) (11,299)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognized as TR BEERBEEN
deferred tax assets HIEEBEN BT E (967) (401)
Share of losses of associates FEIRES & A RIE1E 1,111 320
LAT T i ER (24,881) (10,486)
Tax effect of LAT THIRET B E 6,221 2,622
Over provision for prior year BEEERERE 5,918 _
Income tax expense FTiSfif 2 (231,049) (36,000)

Note: Amount represents income tax calculated on Deemed Profit Basis of
unrealised profit earned in prior years but realised in the current year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

16. Earnings Per Share
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share

126

16. BREF

RARHER AEIESRERREER T THRE A

attributable to owners of the Company is based on the following TEEESE
data:
Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31HILFE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT AREETTT
Earnings 27
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the HERERBFHE
Company for the purpose of basic earnings AAEHEB AENL
per share FE R T 700,598 763,461
Adjustment to the share of profit of subsidiaries BB FRET] 2 # B e
based on dilution of their earnings per share NGV - S
— impact of warrants issued by Shing Cheong — BRI
Holdings RIRNERE 2 2 N/ATE A (74,787)
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the REREERFHE -
Company for the purpose of diluted earnings per "R AIHEHE AME(L
share R N/ATE A 688,674
2014 2013
‘000 ‘000
TR TR
Number of ordinary shares for the purposes of WERERNmME 2
earnings per share LimkEg
— Basic — B 1,398,854 1,265,671
— Diluted — 8 N/ATE B 1,265,671

The number of ordinary shares for the purposes of calculating
basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share for the
years ended 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2014 had been
adjusted retrospectively assuming that the Capitalization of Loan and
Capitalization Issue as mentioned in note 31(iv) have been effective

from 1 January 2013.

No diluted earnings per share is presented for the year ended 31
December 2014 as there was no potential ordinary shares in issue

for the year.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR IR RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ2014F12A31HILFE

17. Property, Plant And Equipment

17. Y% - BERZRE

Furniture,
fittings and
Buildings  Motor vehicles equipment Total
KR %8
BT "E e st
RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETR AR¥TR AR¥TR
Cost KA
At 1 January 2013 K2013F181H 34,170 9,399 5,528 49,097
Additions NE - 2,076 1,078 3,154
Disposals k== - (2,602) (70) (2,672)
Disposal of a subsidiary HEHTB QA - (2,193) - (2,193)
At 31 December 2013 720134 12H31H 34,170 6,680 6,536 47,386
Additions NE - 2,475 929 3,404
Disposals HeE - (3,235) - (3,235)
At 31 December 2014 2014912 H31H 34,170 5,920 7,465 47,555
Depreciation e
At 1 January 2013 20135 1H1H (5,505) (5,175) (4,165) (14,845)
Provided for the year FREE (1,546) (1,251) (632) (3.429)
Eliminated on disposals H €= B 4 4 - 21 4 462
Disposal of a subsidiary HEKE AR - 1,148 - 1,148
At 31 December 2013 72013412 H31H (7,051) (4,857) (4,756) (16,664)
Provided for the year FREE (1,548) (1,397) (899) (3,844)
Eliminated on disposals H B B 6 - 2,818 - 2,818
At 31 December 2014 RK2014512R831H (8,599) (3.436) (5,655) (17,690)
Carrying amount BRTEE
At 31 December 2014 2014912 H31H 25,571 2,484 1,810 29,865
At 31 December 2013 ®K2013F12A31H 27,119 1,823 1,780 30,722

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis, taking into account their residual value, at
the following rates per annum:

4.75%-4.85%
19%-19.4%
19%-19.4%

Buildings
Motor vehicles
Furniture, fittings and equipment

The above buildings are situated on land in the PRC under medium-
term leases (note 19).

2014 Fif

Lt - BE RREEB R RERSEER
NERERATSFLLXNE :
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

18. Investment Properties 18. REYHE
Investment
properties
Completed held for/
investment under
properties development Total
BEER M/ REBH
REY* REY*E et
RMB’'000 RMB’'000 RMB’'000
ARETFT ARETFT ARETFT
Fair value AEE
At 1 January 2013 M20135F1 /818 670,900 27,200 698,100
Increase in fair value AFEIE N
— Unrealised gain — REIR U 26,800 5,100 31,900
At 31 December 2013 2013612 A31H 697,700 32,300 730,000
Increase in fair value NFE{EE N
— Unrealised gain — KBRS 16,900 700 17,600
At 31 December 2014 2014512 H31H 714,600 33,000 747,600
The carrying amounts of investment properties, which are all situated A RRBERSTAIRE Y ERRDER
on land in Langfang city in the PRC, shown above comprise: &
At 31 December
R12A31H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBFT
Medium-term leases FRERFRE 733,600 716,200
Long-term leases RHHEE 14,000 13,800
747,600 730,000

1 28 China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited Annual Report 2014



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

18. Investment Properties (Continued)

18. REWHX (&)

All of the Group’s property interests held under operating leases
to earn rentals are measured using the fair value model and are
classified and accounted for as investment properties.

The fair values of the Group'’s investment properties were arrived
at on the basis of a valuation carried out at the end of respective
reporting periods, by Savills Valuation and Professional Services
Limited (“Savills Valuation”), an independent qualified professional
valuer not connected with the Group.

The fair value of completed investment properties as at 31 December
2014 are determined based on the income capitalization method
whereby the rental income of contractual tenancies are capitalized
for the unexpired term of tenancies. The reversionary market rent
after the expiry of tenancies is also taken into account. The fair
value of investment property relating to a piece of land yet to be
developed as at 31 December 2014 is determined based on direct
comparison method by reference to market comparable with
adjustments to reflect the conditions and locations of the subject
property. All these properties were completed as at 31 December
2014 except for a piece of land yet to be developed.

In measuring the fair value of the properties, the highest and best use
of the properties is their current use.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s investment properties with
carrying amount of approximately RMB124,300,000 (31 December
2013: RMB193,764,000) were pledged to banks to secure certain
banking facilities granted to the Group, details of which are set out
in note 30(a).

As at 31 December 2014, the Group's investment properties with a
carrying amount of approximately RMB623,300,000 (31 December
2013: RMB523,700,000) were pledged to a trust fund company
to secure a loan of RMB300,000,000 obtained from this trust fund
company, details of which are set out in note 30 (b)(i).

2014 3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

18. Investment Properties (Continued)

The following table gives information about how the fair values
of these investment properties are determined (in particular, the
valuation techniques and inputs used), as well as the fair value
hierarchy into which the fair value measurements are categorized

18. REWE &)

based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value

measurements is observable.

TRBFIRSRANEATFENAEE (AR
PR (BT R 05 AP B - AR IR IR
AFER BHARTOTBREES AT AT 2
HEMATEER -

At 31 December 2014 7A2014512H31H
Investment properties Fairvalue  Valuation technique(s) Relationship of
held by the Group hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) unobservable inputs to fair value
REERENRENHE NTEER HERRRIEBAET EXTUBEGAYT TIBEBARTRATENER
Investment properties - Level 3 Income capitalization Term yield, taking into account of yield Aslight increase in the term yield used would
Completed B method (term and generated from comparable properties and result in a significant decrease in the fair value
REME-BRT reversionary approach)  adjustment to reflect the certainty of term measurement of the investment properties,
WAEAR{E income secured and to be received, of range and vice versa.
(EBRERE) from 3.5% t0 5.0%. TR AE SRt - Al BRREANED
THME ARAHEBEEERERA  TEFERE TS R -
R IE RERREE RRA ML
MR NT3.5%ZF5.0% °
The key inputs are Reversionary yield, taking into account annual A slight increase in the reversionary yield used
(1) Term yield; unit market rental income and unit market  would result in a significant decrease in the
(2) Reversionary yield; value of the comparable properties, of range  fair value measurement of the investment
(3) Marketunitrentof  from4.0% t0 5.5%. properties and vice versa.
individual unit; and  BEWE - ARABHENEZNEEELTS  WARRBEKEHT  JeBERENED
(4)  Level adjustment REWAREMME - N T40%Z55% ° TEFERETY - R2HFA
ELLPN C
(1) EEE Market unit rent, using direct market A slight increase in the market unit rent used
Q) BFEWE comparable and taking into account of time,  would result in a significant increase in the
() fEpIEuETS location and other individual factors such as  fair value measurement of the investment
Bfie: Rk size and quantum of properties, of range from  properties and vice versa.
(@) KERE RMBO.5/50.m./day to RMB1.9/sq.m./day. fafRATR SR - HIeSHREY
MEEUAS  FRAEETATRNRERR  FOTEHENETY R -
SRR HEANEERRE - fImEX
NREE  NTEEETARARBOSTIER
BETARARKIIT o
Level adjustment on individual floors of the  An increase in the level adjustment on
property range from 55% to 75% on specific  individual floors used would result in a
level. decrease in the fair value measurement of the
EREEBHKERR N TETEEN investment properties by a lower percentage,
55%Z275% ° and vice versa.
fid R R ERIE AR py K E R N - B
SEFRENFATEAELRONASNT
B R
Investment properties - held ~ Level 3 Direct comparison method ~ Site unit rate, using direct market comparable  An increase in the site unit rate used would
forfunder development B The key input is: and taking into account of time, location and  result in a same percentage increase in the
(a piece of land yet to be (1) Site unit rate individual factors such as size and quantum of  fair value measurement of the investment
developed) BERLBA properties, of RMB512/5q.m. properties, and vice versa.
RENE R/ Rt IRENTA: SHERLLE  FRERTSTRNEERR  WREOHSIECLREN  eEsREY
(—RLiHARE) (1) FHEMEE STREEE - B REANRE - fIMWERINR  EATEGEEERNAALAE - R2F

B ARLHRARESI2T -

BRo
mw

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

18. Investment Properties (Continued)
At 31 December 2013:

18. BEWHE @)
M2013F12A318 :

Investment properties Fairvalue  Valuation technique(s) and Relationship of unobservable inputs to fair
held by the Group hierarchy key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) value
AEERANRENE NTEER FERNRIZGEAET EXTIBEGAET FBEEARTEATENBR
Investment properties- Level 3 Income capitalization Term yield, taking into account of yield Aslight increase in the term yield used would
Completed E=R method (term and generated from comparable properties and result in a significant decrease in the fair value
REME-BRT reversionary approach)  adjustment to reflect the certainty of term measurement of the investment properties,
WAER{E income secured and to be received, of range and vice versa.
(EBEEER) from 3.5% to 5%. AR RRERT - HeEHRAEAR
ERRE AR RNEEEORERA  TEEAETHR A -
RIEEIE S RED MR E I A T fE
HRE  NT3.5%%5% °
The key inputs are Reversionary yield, taking into account annual Aslight increase in the reversionary yield used
(1) Termyield; unit market rental income and unit market would result in a significant decrease in the
(2) Reversionary yield;  value of the comparable properties, of range fair value measurement of the investment
(3) Marketunitrentof  from 4% t05.5%. properties and vice versa.
individual unit; and  BEWE - SIRAEEENENERELTS  WARASENGHA  MegRRENEA
(4)  Level adjustment BeWARENTE - N T4%ZE55% TEFEARTYS  R2MA -
FEHNETA Market unit rent, using direct market Asslight increase in the market unit rent used
(1) EHkE comparable and taking into account of time, would result in a significant increase in the
Q) BEWE: location and other individual factors such as fair value measurement of the investment
(3) fERIEfmmS size and quantum of properties, of range from ~ properties and vice versa.
Biifie Rk RMBO.6/5q.m./day to RMB1.8/5.m./day. AR R - AIeBHREAN
(@) KEFE TRENEE  RAEETHIHNBERR  $FATEHBABL  R2MA -
SRR HEANEMERRE - fImAER
NREE  NTEEETARARBOLER
BETARARKI8T «
Level adjustment on individual floors of the An increase in the level adjustment on
property range from 55% to 75% on specific individual floors used would result in a
level. decrease in the fair value measurement of the
ERMERBRKERR N THTERY investment properties by a lower percentage,
55%Z75% ° and vice versa.
FRAERFE K ERRE L7 Alg
BYRENEATEASURIMEAN T
% R e
Investment properties —held ~ Level 3 Direct comparison method  Site unit rate, using direct market comparable An increase in the site unit rate used would
for/under development EF=H The key input is: and taking into account of time, location and result in a same percentage increase in the
(a piece of land yet to be (1) Site unit rate individual factors such as size and quantum of ~ fair value measurement of the investment
developed) properties, of RMB501/5g.m. properties, and vice versa.

A% -BERR Rt
(—BLBHARRR)

BRIBAFERAYT
=3
(1) HHELE

BHEMY R  RRERTSTMRLEER R
STREER - HERERNER - fmmER K
B2 AEBTARARES0IT

DB REN - MESHEANF LT
FAEERRNEALIHE - R4 -

2014 3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

18.

19.

Investment Properties (Continued) 18. REWHE (@)
Fair Value Measurements and Valuation Processes N EFERGEBRE
In estimating the fair value of the Group’s investment properties, AT AR EBREMEN AT ER - NEEHEB
the Group uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. AR AR TIS A EREUE o WS EFE —RmE
Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages third AT NEESRERHRES EREEME
party qualified valuers to perform the valuation of the Group’s AEBNREMELEITHE - NSHEHELER
investment properties. At the end of each reporting period, the B REBENEEEES EIRINEGEMBZZRE
management of the Group worked closely with the qualified B USIERETEENEERMNESE —LME
external valuers to establish and determine the appropriate =RATFEAENHAZT - AEEBEEZRE
valuation techniques and inputs for Level 2 and Level 3 fair value FIRBAE - FEASTE BB AT AE
measurements. The Group will first consider and adopt Level 2 BhiH FRERREES - WIEE _FE
inputs where inputs can be derived from observable quoted prices in AHT  AEBRERAREE =B AZRTHY
the active market. When Level 2 inputs are not available, the Group HERM - MEEAFEHRERES - BlEm
will adopt valuation techniques that include Level 3 inputs. Where AEBEREBREABEINER -
there is a material change in the fair value of the assets, the causes
of the fluctuations will be reported to the management of the
Group.
Prepaid Lease Payments 19. ANHEERIE
The carrying amount of prepaid lease payments in respect of land use 2 R AR B Y L 3 8 £ s PR AE TR R B R ER
rights for the lands, which are all situated in the PRC, is analyzed as EESTWOT :
follows:
Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31HILFE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREETTT
At beginning of the year F5) 2,278 2,353
Released to profit or loss as expense AAEB=ARX (75) (75)
At the end of the year FR 2,203 2,278
At 31 December
A12831H
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETFT
Analysis for reporting purposes as: BREITAT
Current M 75 75
Non-current FERED 2,128 2,203
2,203 2,278

Prepaid lease payments represent land use rights in the PRC under

medium-term lease.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

FAfTAE EFIAEIE B AR SRR AR A B0 L
FA%E -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

-

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z=2014F 12 A31BILFE

20. Subsidiaries

As of the end of the reporting period, the Company has the

following subsidiaries:

20. Mt AT

RBEMBERE - AATEENTHEBAT

Place and date

Issued and

Equity interest

of incorporation/ fully paid capital/ attributable
Name of company establishment registered capital to the Group Principal activities
ML ERTRAEMN
DRER R BHRBE B~ EfMER rEEEGRES TEEHR
At 31 December
RW12A31H
2014 2013
% 0/0
Shing Cheong Holdings (notes ii) BVI USs$7,000 100 100 Investment holding
S 1R (BsiD) 12 April 2007 (Ordinary shares) AR
EBRLES 7,000% 7T
2007F4 8128 (ERx)
China Vast International BVI US$10,000 100 100 Investment holding
B R RE R 8 November 2011 (Ordinary shares) AR
EBRLES 10,000%7T
2011411 A8A (E@k)
Sheng Shi International Hong Kong HK$297,180,000 100 100 Investment holding
B R 16 January 2006 (Ordinary shares) HEER
B 751297,180,0007T
2006 1A168 (EBR)
King Billion Hong Kong HK$51,870,000 100 100 Investment holding
KFEBRAR 19 April 2007 (Ordinary shares) REER
30 7 551,870,0007T
2007547198 (EBR)
Langfang Sheng Shi Construction PRC RMB150,000,000 100 100  Planning, design and
(notes i and vii) 8 August 2005 (Paid-up registered development of
ERSh Bk 3R R e capital) industrial
(Fff 5% Bevi) 20058 A8H AE#150,000,0007C town projects
(BRFMER) RE R RERE
T¥MEER
Langfang City Property Development PRC RMB 100,000,000 100 100  Property
Co., Ltd. (notes i and vii) 22 May 1995 (Paid-up registered development and
("Langfang City Property”) F capital) provision of after
BOmRERRERERRAR 1995%5H22H AR#100,000,0007T sales service
(Pt evii) ([ BB TR R B 402 ]) (BRFMER) MEBRR
REERRY

2014 3R

TREFEENHERERAF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

20. Subsidiaries (Continued) 20. B AT @)

Place and date Issued and Equity interest
of incorporation/ fully paid capital/ attributable
Name of company establishment registered capital to the Group Principal activities
MR BRTRAEH
NEER R AR IRA -~ ERER rEEEGRER TEEK
At 31 December
RW12A31H
2014 2013
% 0/0

Langfang Vast Zhanyao Property PRC US$29,800,000 100 100  Property
Development Co., Ltd. (notes i 5 June 2007 (Paid-up registered development
and vii) (“Langfang Vast Zhanyao”) capital) E S

B RERREHEERERAA 200756 A5H 29,800,000% 7T
(P& Reviit) ([ B SA B R R B ) (BRaMER)

Langfang Yongxie Property Service PRC US$100,000 100 100  Consulting and
Co., Ltd. (notes i and viii) 5 June 2007 (Paid-up registered maintenance
("Langfang Yongxie Property”) H capital) service

Bk HYEREBRA 200756 H5H 100,00057T B R E RS
(P& Rewiit) ([ BB SAoK R0 3 1) (BRaAMER)

Langfang Vast Zhuoyou Development ~ PRC US$6,550,000 100 100  Property
Co., Ltd. (notes i and viii) 5 June 2007 (Paid-up registered development
(“Langfang Vast Zhuoyou") H capital) WERE

BHREEREHEERERAA 200756 A5H 6,550,000 7T
(P& Rviit) ([ ERSA B R £ B D) (BRAMER)

Tangshan Zhanyao Property PRC US$29,800,000 100 100  Property
Development Co., Ltd. (notes i 25 June 2007 (Paid-up registered development
and viii) (“Tangshan Zhanyao") H capital) WERE

EILRBEOEREBRAT 200756 A5H 29,800,000% 7T
(B i Bewiii) ([ B WL B D) (BRaMER)

Langfang Hongsheng (notes i and vii) ~ PRC RMB50,000,000 100 100  Property

RS 7 B8 (B Rvii) 14 August 2007 (Paid-up registered development and

H capital) property leasing
200748 A 148 AR#50,000,0007T ELHEY
(BRAMER) WEHRE

Langfang Honghao Investment Co., Ltd. PRC RMB620,000,000 100 100 Infrastructure
(notes i and vii) 7 July 2008 (Paid-up registered investment
("Langfang Honghao Investment”) & capital) ERRRE

BHTERREBRAF 200857 A7H AE#620,000,0007T
(B3 Rvi) (BRAMER)

((BHmRERREERRA))

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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20. Subsidiaries (Continued)

-

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

20. Mt AT (&)

Place and date Issued and Equity interest
of incorporation/ fully paid capital/ attributable
Name of company establishment registered capital to the Group Principal activities
ML ERTRAEH
DRER R BHRBE A~ EEAR rEBEGES TEXK
At 31 December
MW12A31H
2014 2013
% %
Langfang Yonglun (notes i and vii) PRC RMB 10,000,000 100 100  Property
sk (HIaEi i) 14 July 2009 (Paid-up registered development
R capital) MERE
200947 A 14H AK#10,000,0007T
(BEafMER)

Langfang Gaodi Digital Technology PRC RMB5,000,000 100 100 Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. (notes i and vii) 5 January 2010 (Paid-up registered sales of digital
("Langfang Gaodi") HE capital) products

BB E FRMER AR 20101 A5H AR#5,000,0007T SEREEHEER
(P& Revii) ([ BB 4 e ) (BRHMER)

Chengde Yonglun Real Estate PRC RMB50,000,000 100 100  Property
Development Co., Ltd. (notes i and vii) 8 February 2010 (Paid-up registered development
("Chengde Yonglun”) HE capital) YRR

AEmKREHERERRAT 20102 A8H AR #50,000,0007T
(Bt i Ravii ) ([ EqBK A 1) (FRHMER)

Langfang Shoukai Sheng Shi PRC RMB162,000,000 100 100 Infrastructure
Investment Co., Ltd. (notes i, v 4 August 2011 (Paid-up registered investment and
and vii) (“Langfang Shoukai HE capital) land resettlement
Sheng Shi Investment”) 20118 F4H AR#162,000,0007T EMRERER

BT Rt R A AR A (BEafMER) THRE
(PR EE ~ vRvii)

(B ER&TRE])

Langfang Yingkai Technology Incubation PRC RMB5,100,000 100 100 Not yet commence
Service Co., Ltd. (notes i and vii) 29 March 2013 (Paid-up registered business
("Langfang Yingkai Technology”) e capital) WIS

B HRABERRCRBERAR 201343 A29R AR H5,100,0007T
(P Rewii) ([ BBS R FEHR L) (BRFMER)

2014 3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

20. Subsidiaries (Continued) 20. B AR ()
Place and date Issued and Equity interest
of incorporation/ fully paid capital/ attributable
Name of company establishment registered capital to the Group Principal activities
AL BERTRAEH
NEER R BHRBE B~ EfEA rEEEGER TEXK
At 31 December
RW12A31H
2014 2013
% %

Chuzhou Vast Zhanyao Investment PRC RMB 10,000,000 100 100  Business consulting
Co., Ltd. (notes i and vii) 26 August 2013 (Paid-up registered service
("Chuzhou Vast Zhanyao") e capital) ARG

BN AR RIBRE BRAF 201358 H26H AR#10,000,0007T
(B Rvi) (DR ERRR]) (BRAMER)

Langfang Vast Park Service Co., Ltd. PRC RMB500,000 100 100 Not yet commence
(notes i and vii) 8 October 2013 (Paid-up registered business
("Langfang Vast Park”) i capital) iHARFIR S %

B ARERREERAF 2013F1058H ARH#500,0007T
(W3 i) ([ B 2R EE ) (aRsEE )

Langfang Goodman Vast Park Service  PRC US$30,000,000 100 50 Infrastructure
Company (“Langfang Goodman Vast 12 April 2012 (Paid-up registered maintenance
Park Service") (notes i, iii and viii) H capital) service

BHTRRELERREERAR 2012648128 30,000,000 7T ERERME R RE RS
([BHhERETEERE]) (BRAMER)

(FIaE - iii Beviii)

Beijing Vast Zhanyao Investment Co., PRC RMB5,000,000 100 - Project investment,
Ltd. (notes i,iv and vii) (“Beijing 29 April 2014 (Paid-up registered lease, consulting
Zhanyao Investment”) H capital) and asset

IRERRBREBRAR 201447290 AK#5,000,0007C management
(Bt ~ v Revit) (LR EZRER]) (HRFMER) EEREMRE  EH

LEEER

Zhangjiakou Vast Industrial Urban PRC US$20,000,000 100 - Planning, design and
Development Co., Ltd. (notes i, iv 11 December 2014 (Paid-up registered development of
and viii) (“Zhangjiakou Vast") H capital) industrial town

KRARREEMEZREBAA] 2014F 128118 20,000,000 7T projects
(B~ v Rviii) ([RKX B AZ%R]) (BRaMER) RE - Rt RBRE

¥miEER
China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited Annual Report 2014



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ2014F12A31HILFE

20. Subsidiaries (Continued)
Notes:

Vi.

vii.

Vii.

2014 3R

English name for identification only.

Shing Cheong Holdings is directly held by the Company. Other
subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

The Group has completed its acquisition of the remaining 50%
shareholding interest in Langfang Goodman Vast Park Service during
the year ended 31 December 2014, details of which are set out in note
37.

The entity was newly established during the year ended 31 December
2014.

The registered capital of Langfang Shoukai Sheng Shi Investment
increased from RMB10,000,000 to RMB162,000,000 during the year
ended 31 December 2014.

None of the subsidiaries of the Company had issued any debt securities
at the end of the year.

These subsidiaries are domestic wholly-owned enterprise established in
the PRC.

These subsidiaries are wholly foreign owned enterprise established in
the PRC.

Vi.

Vii.

Vii.

20. Mt AT (&)
B EE

B ATEEMRBG -

MEEBBARREERSH - EMMBRARHA
NAFEERSE -

REBDREZE2014F12 A31 B IEFE AW

BN B 2 R R R RIS TH50% A4 - &
RARFIS B HIREST ©

ZEBNEE2014512 A318 L FERFKL ©

ER b e R A G B sk i & AR E 22014412
A318IEFEAHB AR 10,000,0007TE NEA
R #162,000,0007T °

REL - BIEARRME R RBITEAERE
ZEMBRRRANTBERINBENEERE

ZEMBRRARHEKRININGBERE -

TREFEENHERERAF

137



138

a

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

20. Subsidiaries (Continued)
Composition of the Group

20. Mt AT (&)
REBZARK

Place of
incorporation/
establishment

and operation Number of
MR wholly-owned subsidiaries
Principal activity FEFESH PR E i B 2 EMBAREE
2014 2013
Investment holding wEER BVI
EBEIEE 2 2
Investment holding B Hong Kong
o 2 2
Planning, design and development of 8 & « F&%&T & PRC
industrial town projects BREFEMEIER B 2 1
Property development MR PRC
H 7 7
Infrastructure investment Bl PRC
R 3 2
Project investment, lease, consulting ~ JEBREMHEE - PRC
and asset management BRI REEER B 1 0
Consulting and maintenance service B[S MR B IR PRC
H 2 2
Manufacture and sales of B R EHISE R PRC
digital products = 1 1
Not yet commence business RN PRC
B 2 2
22 19

21. Interests in Associates

21. REFE N T AR

At 31 December

M12A31R8
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTT ARET T

Cost of investments in associates
— unlisted

Share of post-acquisition profits (losses)

net of dividends received
Impairment loss (note a)

IRBEE R RIR IR E IR AR

—KEmm 109,220 134,220

eI R (EE)
R B UAR B (6,793) (2,350)
REEE (M5Ea) (12,837) (12,837)
89,590 119,033

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

21. Interests in Associates (Continued)
As of the end of the reporting period, the Company has the
following associates:

21. REFE AT ER(E)
BEREORERE - ARATAUTHLEAT

Equity interest
attributable
to the Group

Place and date of Issued and fully paid/

Name of company establishment registered capital Principal activities

NEER Ry BER AL ERTRAR/ EMER rEEEGER TEXK
At 31 December
RW12A318
2014 2013
% %
Langfang Huayuan Shengshi Heating PRC RMB25,000,000 35 35  Heat energy
Co., Ltd. ("Huayuan") (note i) 21 August 2007 (Paid-up registered generation
EhmEREEANERART(ER]) HE capital) HAL BT
i) 2007468 A21R AR 125,000,0007T
(BEafMER)
Langfang Kaichuang Jiahua Investment ~ PRC RMB20,000,000 49 49  Property
Co., Ltd. ("Kaichuang”) (note i) 14 November 2011 (Paid-up registered development
A EEREBR AT HE capital) I ELE
(T8Nal]) (PrzE) 20114113148 AR120,000,0007T
(BEafMER)
Langfang Shengshi Credit & Warrant PRC RMB60,000,000 - 41.67  Inactive
Co., Ltd. ("Shengshi Credit") 19 June 2006 (Paid-up registered HE
(notes i and ii) HE capital)
B At ERERERAF 200656 19R AR#60,000,0007T
(T &A= A 1) (B Rii) (BRHHMER)
Langfang Kaihong Furniture Mart PRC RMB 100,000,000 30 30  Property leasing and
Co., Ltd. ("Kaihong")(note i) 10 December 2010 (Paid-up registered property
B LR EESERAT HE capital) development
(T8LR 1) (BzE) 20106128108 AR#100,000,0007T WEEERYERE
(BEafMER)
Notes: Mi3E

B EREEMER] o

English name for identification only. i

Bt EAREE2014F12 A31B L FERRRL -
RIS ERBUE B ARK236,0007T (FizE11) ©

ii. Shengshi Credit was dissolved during the year ended 31 December ii.
2014 resulting in a loss on dissolution of RMB236,000 (note 11).

2014 4 rREFEsmarEseas 139
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

21. REEE QTR (&)
ARAEE T EHA N RN EREERINT o
AR B 76 & RHEE PR 2 R B AR IR B RS B A SR s
A B Bk ARAE & 5 R IR T AR L0 BT IS SRR BT S &

21. Interests in Associates (Continued)
Summarized financial information in respect of the Group’s material
associate is set out below. The summarized financial information
below represents amounts shown in the associate’s financial

statements prepared in accordance with IFRSs for equity accounting B o
purpose.
Kaihong =

At 31 December

"W12A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREFT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (CRigeEZ)
Current assets MENEE 17,691 14,620
Non-current assets JEMBNEE 489,708 565,078
Current liabilities mENaE (67,849) (52,294)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (227,000) (295,266)
Net assets BEESE 212,550 232,137
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLLEE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®T T AREFT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (RE&EZ)
Total revenue el g 49,405 3,851
Loss for the year FAEE (19,584) (4,262)
Group's share of losses of the associate RE B (L2 N BIETE (5,876) (1,279)

Dividends received from the associate

U ERESE & 2 B RO BB,

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

21. Interests in Associates (Continued) 21. REE R EINRER )
Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to il B RS B R B4R A BT A sl R N RER R S
the carrying amount of the interest in Kaihong recognized in the MR EESERNT ¢

consolidated financial statements:

At 31 December

M12A31H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT AREETTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REBER) (REeEZ)
Net assets of Kaihong RN EEFE 212,550 232,137
Proportion of the Group’s ownership AREBRI R E
interest in Kaihong REZSEL I 30% 30%
Carrying amount of the Group's AEBRIZEH
interest in Kaihong EmAREE 63,765 69,641
Aggregate Information of Associates that are not BRI EREE A TINERIEZ

Individually Material

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A318LEE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTFT
Group's share of gains (losses) REEELBEE AT
of associates Wz (E518) 1,433 (1,339)
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s REBNRZERZ N R
interests in these associates R IRE AR 25,825 49,392

(i)  There is no unrecognized share of losses of any associate. (i)  BHERFERHE(S (& QA& -

(iiy  Except for dissolution of an associate, there is no change in the (i) B—REZERABAIN  AEBFRRE
Group's ownership interest in any associate during the year B E R RNEEEER T EZS) (2013
(2013: no change). F o mEE) o

(iiiy  There is no significant restriction on the ability of the associates (i) BMERRNUREREBEES TAEEY
to transfer funds to the Group in form of cash dividends, or to EEAEEATNEENIRESZ | EARRH -

repay advances made by the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

21. Interests in Associates (Continued) 21. REFE A RINRER (@)

(iv) Except for the investment in Kaihong which is a significant (iv) BRRIE(REBEREMFEAEEFNEXN
associate of the Group engaging in property leasing activities, BN A IR E SN - AREBATA E M
all other associates of the Group are not significant to the NEEAEBWTER o BEYAKRNBS
Group. For the purpose of establishing further business MR #E— P EGER R AN SEITE
relationship and strategic cooperation with the majority EMEIE - AEBRBREZEHIZ0%E
shareholder of Kaihong, the Group retains 30% interest in PAEIR E i -

Kaihong for investment purpose.

Note: PHEE

a.  During the year ended 31 December 2010, as requested by a.  HEZE2010512A31HIEFE @ EERHAL
other equity holders of Huayuan and agreed by the Group, BEFEANER  MAEENREE @ B
Langfang Sheng Shi Construction unilaterally made additional AR E T EREREINEAR S A
cash contribution to Huayuan as further capital injection into R#19,750,0007T * {fEAHERE—F
Huayuan amounting to RMB19,750,000 with shareholding AR MERMBREREFTE - NEE
interest in Huayuan unchanged. An impairment loss amounting BIEEHZ2010F12 A31B L EFEARE@R
to RMB12,837,000 was recognized by the Group based on an ZRAMEEENITRESBHERIAR
estimation of the recoverable amount of the Group's interest in #12,837,0007CHY R EESIE

Huayuan during the year ended 31 December 2010.

22. Interest in a Joint Venture 22. R—EEeELENER

At 31 December

R®12A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTFT
Cost of an unlisted investment K EMTRERKAKR - 94,792
Share of loss FEAG R - (1,723)
- 93,069
As of the end the end of the reporting period, the Company has the HERSHBERE  ARATNEECENT -
following joint venture:
Issued and fully Equity interest
Place and date of paid capital/ attributable
Name of company establishment registered capital to the Group Principal activities
ERTRARORE
NRER RIbHR A HMER REBEGRE TEEH
At 31 December
M12A31H
2014 2013
% %
Langfang Goodman Vast Park Service ~ PRC US$30,000,000 - 50 Infrastructure and
(note i) HEd 30,000,00037C maintenance
[R5 R AR R & AR A (P i) service
AR
HERS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

22. Interest in a Joint Venture (Continued) 22. A—REEELENER®)

Note:

The Group has completed its acquisition of the remaining 50%
shareholding interest in Langfang Goodman Vast Park Service during
the year ended 31 December 2014, details of which are set out in note
37.

For strategic business development purpose, the Group established
the joint venture during 2012 with another joint venture partner
for further expansion of its land development activities. The Group
acquired the remaining 50% equity interest in the joint venture
during the year ended 31 December 2014, details of which are set
out in note 37.

The joint venture is accounted for using the equity method in these
consolidated financial statements.

Summarized financial information in respect of the Group's joint
venture is set out below. The summarized financial information
below represents amounts shown in the joint venture’s financial
statements prepared in accordance with IFRSs for equity accounting
purpose.

BifaE

i. REBEBREZE2014F12 8318 I FE TR KE
Erh 52 R AR R RIS 84 T 50% KR4 + AT
1EEPAKTEE3T -

MIEBB XK ERARME - ALER2012
FHE—GEBHRIGELE  E—PHEH
THIFEEE) o REBREZE2014F12A31H
LEFEREZEECERTS0%AE - B4
FIBHNMIFE3T

BELERABREERALR S M IEHRE AT

BRAASBAECENPBERBALT < AT
MBS B R RBEER I RS 2R
ST RIE MR ROV FREMIIEHER

At 31 December

Current assets MENEE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Current liabilities mENaE
Net assets BEESE

M12A31A8
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARETT
- 186,261
- (124)
- 186,137

2014 3R
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AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

22. Interest in a Joint Venture (Continued)

The above amounts of assets and liabilities including the following:

22. A—REEELENER®)
FREERABSEAENTEE

At 31 December

MM2A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARBFT
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBSEEY - 86,036

Current financial liabilities (excluding trade
and other payables)

Non-current financial liabilities (excluding trade

nBMBAE (TREES
K Bt A 5R0R) - =

FRBUBRE(TEREES

and other payables) READFERFRIE) - -
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLEE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTFT
Total revenue Fot gy - -
Loss and total comprehensive loss for the year FAEBREHEEIEREE - (3,066)
Dividends received from the joint venture WA EREMRE - =
The above loss for the year includes the following: it REEBIFEIA T&IE
Depreciation and amortisation e N - -
Interest income FEWA = 51
Interest expense MEFAEZ - -
Income tax expense FriSH 2 = -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

22. A—REEELENER®)
B AR B A BT ISR E NERN A B

22. Interest in a Joint Venture (Continued)
Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to the

carrying amount of the interest in the joint venture recognized in

EEMESREELRET

these consolidated financial statements:

At 31 December

23.

M12A31H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT AREETTT
Net assets of Langfang Goodman Vast BRI 32 R Bk t (R [ AR A /9
Park Service BEFE - 186,137
Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest in ANE B R R 52 R AR
Langfang Goodman Vast Park Service (& [ AR 7% HO ¥ 78 R 2 EE 171 - 50%
Carrying amount of the Group's interest in RNEBE R ERTh 3 R
Langfang Goodman Vast Park Service & [ AR 5 ) R 2 AR TED (B - 93,069

(i)  There is no unrecognized share of losses of the joint venture.

(i)  There is no significant restriction on the ability of the joint
venture to transfer funds to the Group in form of cash
dividends.

The Group’s joint venture has not yet commenced its principal
business operations during the year ended 31 December 2013.

Deferred Tax
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial
reporting purposes:

23.

() BEREROEEEEDLEERE -

iy BELEURSHBEERES FTAEEDN
BN ESIIERREH -

KREFEABLENEE2013F12831BIEFE

HWAFIGH T BEBLE -

EER R
REBRESWECTASAMT -

At 31 December

#®12A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREETTT
Deferred tax assets BIETRIBEE 26,086 21,278
Deferred tax liabilities BEEFRIAEE (44,943) (25,113)
(18,857) (3,835)

2014 3R

TREFEENHERERAF
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For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

23. Deferred Tax (Continued) 23. IEEBE )
The deferred tax assets (liabilities) recognized by the Group and RER - AEBBRZNELHBEEE(AE) RE
movements thereon during the year are as follows: SEIT
Temporary
Fair value ~ differences on Unrealised
changeon  property sale profit on
investment and cost Tax Accured  Impairment  intra-group
properties of sales losses payroll of assets transactions Other LAT Total
NEEER
REMEN  EENA SEARA

AVERE ERER REEE Eitie HENE  AERER Ay  IHREH &3t
RIB'000 RMB'000 RWMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RIB'000
ARETR  ARBTL  ARBTR  ARMTR  ARETr  ARMTR  ARETR  ARETR  ARMTR

At 1 January 2013 201351718 (41,927) 590 972 124 6,016 15912 (3831) 5,987 (15,557)
(Charge) credit to (fkg)
proftorloss Al 79 2046 703 (124 - 183 - (1.829) 1722

At 31 December R2013%

2013 12A318 (49,902) 21,054 1,675 - 6,616 16,395 (3,831) 4,158 (3,835)
(Charge) redit to (fia)
profit orloss TABR (4,400) (12,954) 2,188 1,131 - (2,905) - 1918 (15,022)
At 31 December 0145
2014 12318 (54,302) 8,100 3,863 1,131 6,616 13,490 (3,831) 6,076 (18,857)
Details of the Group's unused tax losses are as follows: REERBAMIBEBNFBEOT :
At 31 December
R12A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBFT
Tax losses unrecognized for RBLIBRE I & EE R A
deferred tax assets TIEEE 7,290 3,517
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z=2014F 12 A31BILFE

23. Deferred Tax (Continued) 23. IBEHIE(#)
The following unrecognized tax losses has fixed expiry date, which T 7 EEFEEEHOAERHIBEEBERATF
will be expired in the following years: ERIER -
At 31 December
R12A31H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTFT
31 December 2014 201412 A31H - 95
31 December 2015 201512 A31H 443 443
31 December 2016 2016E12A31H 702 702
31 December 2017 2017%12A31H 673 673
31 December 2018 20184 12A31H 1,604 1,604
31 December 2019 2019%F12A31H 3,344 -
Total #ast 6,766 3,517
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax losses RIBEMREER - AEER AP AHIAEE

AR#524,00075(2013512A31H : ARES
JC) Rl AR Al BE B PR HA S B A R SR s F) /i
RAREETBRIAR RS FIR - Bt st R I8 k18

of RMB524,000 (31 December 2013: RMB nil) available for offset
against future profits that may be carried forward indefinitely. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the tax losses

due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.

No deferred tax liabilities for undistributed earnings of the PRC
subsidiaries have been recognized as there is no plan of the dividends
distribution out of the PRC in the foreseeable future by these PRC
subsidiaries. As at 31 December 2014, the aggregate undistributed
profits of the PRC subsidiaries were RMB1,733,932,000 (31
December 2013: RMB1,150,787,000). The corresponding
unrecognized deferred tax liabilities as at 31 December 2014 were
RMB173,393,200 (31 December 2013: RMB115,078,700).

2014 3R

HERIRERA

=R SN E S ) R R R s e
LAGND T3 5 R B - B I A 4 B 5% 5 R B
RAK KD R BFERELHERE - 12014
F12A318 - FEMERBMKRD K = F 45
2 AlA AR #1,733, 932,000 7T (2013412 A
318 : AR¥1,150,787,0007T) ° 120144
NRANBHEENRAEREETHEAEAAR
#173,393,2007C (20134612 A31H : AR
115,078,7007C) °

TREFEENHERERAF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

24. Land Development for Sale 24, FELhEERIEHE
Land development for sale represents cost of land development FELTHHEITEBIEAREBEN AR EE T
within the districts of the development project in which the Group EIEHFETE B R AR T BN o BE AR
runs its land development businesses. Although the Group does SES BBt o AR B AR - AR
not have ownership title or land use right of such land, the Group S EIRE B 5 TR M L R R e - B
is given the right to carry out construction and preparation works BRI+ A B P T A T b R i
in respect of land infrastructure in those land development project MRS RIEETIZ - M BT R AR A ER A
under land development agreements with the local government NEEA MM E BUECE T L AIE i
authority. When the land plots are sold by the local government FTiSsIE -
authority, the Group is entitled to receive from the local government
authorities a proportion of the proceeds from land sales.
Land development for sale is expected to be realized in the normal TEHHE TR IE B N — R LB R A
operating cycle, which is usually longer than twelve months. B12ME A ) AR o
As mentioned in the accounting policy of revenue recognition on WM 4E B E T I 3SIE B s R & 5t
land development for sale in note 4, fee income from the sales of BT - RESFE AR EENHEERAS
land development for sales is recognized depending on the timing of 18 F-th 77 B T A ) 2 4B B b ER O RS R T T LA B
sales of related land plots by the local government authority, which R EAREETEA T RERTSAEER - R
is uncertain and out of the control of the Group. Upon the sales of 5 BT AR B 1R - RS AR IEE /Y
related land plots by the local government authority, the underlying MBS REE T AR R AEERA -
amounts of land development for sale was recognized and recorded
as cost of sales.
25. Properties Under Development for Sale 25. SEMRPYE
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A318LEE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFT
At beginning of year F9) 2,753,204 2,461,987
Additions NE 1,076,018 821,235
Transfer to properties held for sale ERERHEEYE (1,419,596) (530,018)
At end of year FR 2,409,626 2,753,204
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25. Properties Under Development for Sale (Continued)

As at 31 December 2014, certain of the Group’s properties under
development for sale with carrying amount of approximately
RMB236,512,000 (31 December 2013: RMB1,344,881,000) were
pledged to banks to secure certain banking facilities granted to
the Group, details of which are set out in note 30(a). Certain
of the Group’s properties under development for sale with an
aggregate carrying amount of approximately RMB360,256,000
as at 31 December 2014 (31 December 2013: RMB360,256,000)
was pledged to certain trust fund companies to secure certain trust
loans to the Group, details of which are set out in note 30 (b)(i).
Also, certain loan from a related party, was secured by certain of
the Group’s properties under development for sale with carrying
amount of nil as at 31 December 2014 (31 December 2013:
RMB88,035,000), details of which are set out in note 30 (b)(iii).

The properties under development are all located in the PRC with
lease term ranging from 40 to 70 years.

As at 31 December 2014, properties under development for
sale with carrying amount of approximately RMB1,565,954,000
(31 December 2013: RMB1,575,579,000) were expected to be
completed after twelve months from the end of the reporting
period.

26. Trade Receivables

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

25. FERBPYEE)

R2014F12 8318 * XEBEETHRABEANOA
R #236,512,0007C (2013512 A318 : AR
1,344,881,0007T) AFERZERMEDEHR TR
T ERASEEERE TRITMEMNER - 57
BEENHIEE30(a) - NERM2014F12A31HHY
= THRmAELHARY360,256,0007T(20134F
12A318 : AR#360,256,0007T ) B 13 & 5 %%
PYEXBERTETEAESAR  (EATEE
ETEEEROER - FHEHRHTE30b0)) © [
B BT RABEBEINERUKREBER20145
RANANETEREEEAREZIT(2013412
H318 : AR#88,035,0005t) WEFEMEFY
FEREIR - FHIBEERRMIEE30(b) i) ©

FERWERIBHMNPE - AN T40FEE
704

HZE2014F12831H - EHEERESHIOAR
#1,565,954,0007C (2013412 A3180 : AR
1,575,579,0007T ) BURF & 5 2 R ¥ A5 R TR S HA
RIS RZ12(A B1BTERK ©

26. EZBWRIE

At 31 December

R12A31H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTFT
Receivables from land development for sale 58 THb I8 B M FEGRIE 353,607 202,364
Receivables from properties for sale AT 6 V) SE A FE IR IR 47,266 76,623
400,873 278,987
Less: allowance for doubtful debts R REREE (1,409) (1,409)
399,464 277,578

Analysis for reporting purposes as: RmERESFTWT ¢

Current assets TRENAE 368,992 277,578
Non-current assets ERBEE 30,472 =
399,464 277,578

2014 3R

TREFEENHERERAF
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For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

26. Trade Receivables (Continued)
The aging analysis of the Group's trade receivables, net of allowance
for doubtful debts presented based on revenue recognition date, at
the end of the reporting period are as follows:

26. EFEIRFE %)

PR BRI A RES - AEERE 5 EKRIEGD
B AT 25 REREE) RIB WS R B HNRE D
MR -

At 31 December

®12A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT AREETTT
0 to 90 days 0&90H 398,393 930
91 to 180 days 912180H 1,071 201,067
181 to 365 days 1812365H - 366
1-2 years 18226 - 73,701
2-3 years 2E3F - 1,514
399,464 277,578

Trade receivables from land development for sale as at 31 December
2014 with the aggregate carrying amount of RMB195,553,000 were
settled up to the date of approval of these financial statements.

In respect of fee income arising from land development for sale, the
successful land buyers would enter into land acquisition agreements
with the local government authorities after public auction, tender or
listing procedures. According to these land acquisition agreements,
the respective land buyers are usually granted a credit period
ranging from 1 to 3 months to settle the full amount of land
acquisition consideration with the local government authorities.
The Group would normally be able to recover the full amount of
trade receivables from the government authorities shortly after the
local government authorities have received the full amount of land
acquisition consideration from the land buyers.

In respect of revenue arising from sales of properties and property
leasing, the Group normally does not grant any credit term to
its customers except for the sale of the whole block of buildings
developed by the Group, details of which are set out in the following
paragraph.

1 50 China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

M2014F12 318 » FE L HHZEIEE REE
A AR#195,553,000 i E B ERZKIBRE R
HAEZETHEHRERBHLEEFE -

RAAELIFAERBENERKAMNS - ARA
B BERSEEEAR - KB EREEE
Bt 5 IR AT o T B Tk - RIBRRE L
W R - STHER—RER—E=EAK
SEH - M5 BT#EERMNE L iER
1B o AEE A B #B Rt E X
2ETHPBRERTATEWNE R RRTNE
ZFIA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

26. Trade Receivables (Continued)

Trade receivables are all interest-free except for receivables
related to sale of whole block of buildings. The trade receivable
of RMB73,701,000 as at 31 December 2013 in respect of sale
of a whole block of building to an entity controlled by the local
government authority during 2012, was charged at an interest
rate of 6.4% per annum and fully repaid in July 2014. The trade
receivable of RMB RMB45,472,000 as at 31 December 2014 in
respect of sale of another whole block of building to another
entity controlled by different government authority during 2014,
was charged at an interest rate of 9% per annum and repayable
over the following three years from 31 December 2014, of which
RMB30,472,000 is due after twelve months after the end of the
reporting period and classified as non-current asset.

The aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not considered to
be impaired is as follows:

26. EZEWFEIE®)

ZHRWFIEARE - FBREEEEEFHRE
W FRIERR AN « 7A2013512 B31 B ARR20124
HSEEEFHE T (AR S BTSN EEN
= 5 FEMWEE & A R#73,701,0007T © 3 50BIE
BERFEEF64%ETE - BER20145F7 AEH
E1E © 2014512 A31 B BN 201458 53—
BEEFHETS —EHEHEFNEENE SE
W FkIE A AN R#45,472,0007T © sZAOBIR B B A
REFI%:TE - AR2014F12A31BEA=F
REE - Hf ARE30,472,0007 TR R & HA 45
Rt -EA%RRE  DEAERBDEE -

WEHR A ERENE ZRIFIEN RER ST 0
T

At 31 December

R12A31H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREEFIT
Neither overdue nor impaired I e B sk R (B 398,393 74,997

Past due but not impaired: B HERR(E

91 to 180 days 912180H 1,071 201,067
2-3 years 2E3F - 1,514
399,464 277,578

The trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired mainly
relate to receivables from the local government authority arising
from land development for sale and customers arising from sales of
blocks of buildings to entities controlled by the local government
authorities. The directors of the Company are of the view that the
credit risk is considered low as land development for sale is sold
through public auction, tender or listing to qualified land buyers,
whose qualifications have been verified by the local government
authorities and certain refundable deposits were received by the
Group from interested parties for partial investments in the land
development by the Group (note 29(a)).

The trade receivable as at 31 December 2013 from sale of a whole
block of building during 2012 to an entity controlled by a local
government authority would be repaid by instalments after the local
government authority has received land acquisition consideration
from the land buyers as a result of sale of land which was developed
by the Group. This receivable was fully settled during 2014.

2014 3R

WA ENE S RKFIBEEIRERFEL
HoFAEEIR B FEUCGH T BUR RO SRR Nt 3H & BRE 18
FTHREMBAFENNBERREEEPHRIE - A
REFELMFBIAEZRAFRMAE  BEIHE
MEEREERERE BN ZENS BRI
BHRIHE  MAKECD WA BB HIRENRE
B2 iRz AT WERE T AR E RS (K5
29(a) * At AR REFERREERBRRE -

72013612 A31 B BN 2012 F B R EZEF i
ET—ERZ BTSN EENE 5 R IKGIE
R E BT B B A S ERTEN L
A T H RS KBRS HAEE - ZEWREIEER
2014FBEUR(E ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

26. Trade Receivables (Continued)

152

In respect of the trade receivable as at 31 December 2014 from
sale of a whole block of building during 2014 to another entity
controlled by another local government authority, based on the
information available to the Group, the directors of the Company
are of the opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary
as there has not been a significant change in credit quality of this
receivable and the balance is still considered fully recoverable.

Receivables that were overdue but not impaired mainly relate to a
receivable from the local government authority arising from land
development for sale for the year ended 31 December 2013 and
a few independent customers arising from properties sold. Based
on past experience and information available, the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that no provision for impairment
is necessary in respect of these balances as the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral
or other credit enhancements over these balances.

Movements in the allowance for doubtful debts:

26.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

B 5 BEWRIE )

BMA2014F12 A31BEBEN2014F 15 5 — @&
FHETS —EAREHBUNIEFNESNE SE
WHIEME - RBEAEEBBER - KATRES
RE - ARZERGEEEE R mEAEEHE
ZAERITIR AR BB E - WA NEL R E R
ﬁ o

EEHME AR E A B UIRE R EHE2013F
12A318 IEFERGE IR R 0 R Y
TBIFERBEYNEHEENBLIEFER - R
BRAELERLRAAEN  ARZEFEHERE R
ARBNE - EARREETERABARLE
RBRELRERE - AEBYERZSEHRTE
E IR el A (S IR -

RIEBEFENES

Year ended 31 December

BE12A318LFE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETT
At the beginning of the year F4) 1,409 -
Provided for during the year FREE - 1,409
At end of the year FIR 1,409 1,409
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

27. Prepayments and Other Receivables

27. EAREREMEKRRRIE

At 31 December

MW12A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AREEFTT
Prepayments: TEfTHRIR ¢
— Prepayments for construction activities —BEEBTENHRIEA 8,208 9,773
— Prepayments for taxes —Taf#iia 16,636 59,093
— Others —H 864 -
Other receivables: HAbEWGRIA
— Loan receivables (note a) — BB (FsEa) 20,000 68,568
— Staff advances —BI#aR 5,050 4,268
— Deposit receivables —EWET£ 17,780 11,688
— Receivable from disposal of —HHEMB AT
a subsidiary (note b) FEYRIE (P 3ED) - 10,000
— Others (note ¢) — EAth (B 5Ec) 19,704 27,876
88,242 191,266
Less: allowance for other receivables W E AR IR R (13,623) (13,623)
74,619 177,643

Notes:

a. Loan receivables at 31 December 2013 were made to independent
third parties which were interest-free, unsecured, did not have fixed
repayment term. These loan receivables were fully settled during 2014.

Loan receivable at 31 December 2014 was made to an independent
third party which were interest-free, unsecured, did not have fixed
repayment term. This loan receivable was fully settled on February

2015.

2014 3R

Amount represents receivable from disposal of a subsidiary. This
receivable was fully settled during 2014.

Included therein are receivables from parties controlled by the local
government authority of RMB8,793,000 as at 31 December 2013
which are unsecured and charged at interest rate of 6.4% per annum.
These receivables were fully settled during 2014.

BAE

R2013F 12 A3 BNERKERARBETELSE
=HHER  BRE - EIKH R EETER
B o A ERUNERER2014F NEEEE -

R2014F 12 A3 ANERERABE TELE
=HFHER  BRE  BEMRITEETENR
H o 2SR ERN 201552 A R#EE -

ZBESHEEHENB AR EKGRIA - ZIEEK
FIBER2014FNBEEE -

DEt AEE2013%12 5318 A AR8,793,000
TCH) FE U 5 B I 5 B - R ERIA AR
- REFEL6.4%RT B - ZERBGEE R
2014F NBENFE ©

TREFEENHERERAF

153



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

28. Bank Balances and Restricted Bank Deposits

154

28.RITRER R ZRHIRITER

At 31 December

R12A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBFT
Bank deposits, bank balances and cash in hand RITER - RITRBREFHRS 1,169,598 773,356
Less: Deposits pledged for A BLERITTRE ME A
banking facilities (note a) R (Fffzta) (306,190) (647,923)
Deposits pledged for guarantees granted to HEEFPELERMERD
customers (note b) PR (B sEDb) (27.812) (19,087)
Deposits pledged for guarantee granted to BLRERI T R i B 3R EY
a bank (note d) Tk (B 5Ed) (33,000) =
802,596 106,346
Short-term deposit (note c) RHF R (B aEC) - 314,240
Total cash and cash equivalents IRE MBS SEYAERE 802,596 420,586
Bank deposits, bank balances and AT S EHERIRITER
cash in hand denominated in: RITHERRFHRS
— RMB(functional currency of —ARE (BB RN
the relevant entities) ae &) 707,032 769,042
- Us$ —X7T 124,223 4,136
— HK$ — Bk 338,343 178
1,169,598 773,356
Notes: k3

The amounts represented bank deposits in RMB pledged to banks as
security for certain short-term banking facilities granted to the Group,
details of which are set out in note 30(a).

The amounts represented bank deposits in RMB pledged to banks as
security for certain mortgage loans granted by the banks to the Group’s
customers. The restricted bank deposits will be released upon receiving
the building ownership certificate of the respective properties by the
banks from the customers as a pledge for security to the mortgage
loans granted.

Short-term deposit represented a three-day term deposit which was
matured on 2 January 2014 and denominated in RMB.

The amounts represented bank deposits in RMB pledged to a bank as
security for a financial guarantee contract granted by the bank to a
third party.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

a. SEEEARSEERE TRHRITREER
fRRITE RO ARBRITFER - FHESHNHE
30(a) °

b. EWEERRTAAKERTPELETIRIBER
AR M RTTE RO ARMEIRITE » ZIRH
RITERERRITATS RRENENEERE
R ERERIZIBE A IERR R R S -

.  EHEZIER2014F1A28EHUAAREHSE
W=BEHRFHR -

d.  ZEWEERARTA-—BE=TRHUBRES
KRR AERTTE IR ARBRITER ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ2014F12A31HILFE

28. Bank Balances and Restricted Bank Deposits

(Continued)

Bank balances and cash at 31 December 2014 were mainly

denominated in RMB which is not a freely convertible currency in the
international market. The exchange rate of RMB is regulated by the
government of the PRC and the remittance of these funds out of the

PRC is subject to exchange restrictions imposed by the government

of the PRC.

The restricted bank deposits and bank balances carry prevailing

market interest rates as follows:

28.8R1

R2014F12 8318 @ RITEHREIREETELA
REHE  mMARBTEEBREMEAREE -
ARBERZIFEBNNEE - $EHEERE

THERBRZREIBRTERE

He BEIZASRI T BB EHERSNER ) -

BRIRITIHH =
FRAOT ¢

CHERXRHIRITF R IRITA

At 31 December

MA12A31H
2014 2013
% %
Interest rate per annum FHIEEE 0.35-3.75 0.35-7.00

29. Trade and Other Payables 29. EZ RHEHMENRE
At 31 December

R12A31H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARET T ARBFT
Trade payables B 5 EFIE 826,335 1,117,814
Investment properties construction cost payable FERHRE M EZ R 19,891 147,773
Refundable deposits (note (a)) AR EE] & (MiFE@)) 46,880 114,779
Advance from government (note (b)) BURF 3R (B 5E (b)) 39,732 39,732
Other taxes payable E A fERTIE 48,031 44,199
Other payables H eS8 22,152 17,991
Accrued expenses EztREY 3,710 4,526
Other deposit received HaBWET& 25,346 12,614
1,032,077 1,499,428

2014 3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #ZE2014F12A318ILFE

29. Trade and Other Payables (Continued)

156

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables based on services/
materials received date at the end of the reporting period:

29. EZ R EHMEMRFIE®)
PASR A HARS A5 2R AS - ARIBURERRTS, MR B ER
B SN RBRER ST

At 31 December

R®M12A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREETTT
Less than 1 year DG 743,833 742,056
1-2 years 1226 54,252 284,239
2-3 years 2534 5,753 50,242
Over 3 years 3FLAE 22,497 41,277
826,335 1,117,814
Notes: Mi3E
a.  The amounts represent refundable deposits received from interested a. SEENAREEASEREIMEETIRERN

parties for potential investments in the land developed by the Group.

b.  The amount represents interest-free refundable cash advance received
from the local government authority to assist the Group’s operations in
the construction and preparation works in respect of land infrastructure
of land development projects. Such cash advance is repayable to the
local government authority on demand.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

BRWHRHABR@ETS »

SRIEARHAEBEE EHILATRE Lit
BRI TR AU BT
SBTRERSBH - REREBRENE IR
IRE KBS -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ2014F12A31HILFE

30. Bank and Other Borrowings

30. SRITRHMERR

At 31 December

R12A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBFT
Bank loans RITER
Secured/guaranteed (note (a)) HERBERHTEQ) 932,435 1,908,153
Other loans HAER
Secured/guaranteed (note (b)) HERBERETED) 1,932,434 1,126,004
Unsecured (note(c)) AR (P E(C)) 44,850 358,959
2,909,719 3,393,116
Total borrowings are repayable as follows: AR T FAMEE BB
— Repayable on demand —EIRER 587,552 150,000
— Repayable within one year —R—FAEE 1,228,354 1,815,630
— Repayable over 1 year and within 2 years — AR —FREMERNEE 319,200 391,452
— Repayable over 2 years and within 5 years —ARMERRDFRNEE 684,613 812,632
— Repayable over 5 years — AR RAFEEER 90,000 223,402
2,909,719 3,393,116
Less: Amounts shown under current liabilities B mENAEIE FIRE SR (1,815,906) (1,965,630)
Amounts shown under non-current liabilities IERBAEIE YIRS 1,093,813 1,427,486
Floating rate borrowings FEER 664,126 2,186,568
Fixed rate borrowings TEEEm 2,245,593 1,206,548
2,909,719 3,393,116
Bank and other borrowings denominated in: A TINEEHENRITR
HMER
— RMB — AR 2,322,167 2,762,875
- US$ —%7T 587,552 630,241
2,909,719 3,393,116

2014 3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #ZE2014F12A318ILFE

30. Bank and Other Borrowings (Continued) 30. RITRHEMER @)
Notes: BT
a.  The secured bank loans of the Group were secured by certain assets of a. AEEMNAEMBITERUARNSEETEEER
the Group and their carrying amounts are as follows: B HEREELT ¢
At 31 December
M12H31H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREFT
Properties under development for sale (note 25) FrEmE Ty E (faE25) 236,512 1,344,881
Investment properties (note 18) wEME(MIFE18) 124,300 193,764
Restricted bank deposits (note 28) ZBRHIIRITFR(HTE28) 306,190 647,923
667,002 2,186,568
In addition, among the total secured bank loans, some of which are AN - BIEIRRITERBREF OO ERMEE
guaranteed by related parties as follows: FEHHERAT -
At 31 December
M12A31H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBFIT
Ultimate Controlling Shareholders BAEERARER = 763,000
b.  The details of secured/guaranteed other loans of the Group are as b. ZAKEEAEE BEREMERNFBLT
follows:
At 31 December
#W12A831RH
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T AREFT
Loans from trust fund companies (note i) ERES AR ER(MIEE) 1,181,882 937,604
Loans from other third parties (note ii) H A5 = HE R EEi) 750,552 137,400
Loans from related parties (note iii) Base 77 B AR (Bt aEin) - 51,000
1,932,434 1,126,004

1 58 China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited Annual Report 2014



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

30. Bank and Other Borrowings (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

b.

2014 3R

The details of secured/guaranteed other loans of the Group are as
follows: (Continued)

U]

In February 2013, the subsidiary of the Group Langfang Sheng
Shi Construction entered into an agreement with a trust fund
company in the PRC pursuant to which the trust fund company
agreed to contribute RMB300,000,000 to Langfang Honghao
Investment, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, as capital
injection. Subsequent to this capital injection, the registered
capital of Langfang Honghao Investment increased from
RMB320,000,000 to RMB620,000,000 and 48.4% equity interest
of Langfang Honghao Investment was held by the trust fund
company accordingly. Per the agreement, Langfang Sheng Shi
Construction agreed to repurchase and the trust fund company
agreed to sell the 48.4% equity interest in Langfang Honghao
Investment either at a cash consideration of RMB390,000,000
at the end of the term of 24 months or at a cash consideration
of RMB439,500,000 at the end of the term of 36 months, the
final date of repurchase of which is at the full discretion of the
Group. The Group continues to account for Langfang Honghao
Investment as a wholly owned subsidiary, taking into account
that the Group can still exercise control over Langfang Honghao
Investment, the compulsory repurchase arrangement and the
trust fund company does not expose to any risks or entitle to
any rewards (including profit distributions) as equity holder
of Langfang Honghao Investment but receives fixed interest
income, the transaction as a whole has been considered as a loan
granted to the Group in these consolidated financial statements
to reflect the economic substance of the arrangement. The
amount of RMB300,000,000, which had been fully received
on 12 April 2013, carries an effective interest rate at 17.20%
per annum after taking into consideration of initial transaction
costs of RMB16,067,000, and is also secured by the remaining
51.6% equity interest held by the Group in Langfang Honghao
Investment. As at 31 December 2014, this trust loan was also
secured by certain properties under development for sale of the
Group with an aggregate carrying amount of RMB216,709,000
(31 December 2013: RMB216,709,000). This trust loan was
jointly guaranteed by the Ultimate Controlling Shareholders as at
31 December 2013 and the guarantee was released during the
year ended 31 December 2014.

30. $RATREMERKE)

Bt : ()

b.

AEERER BEREMERNFBOT

(%)
@

M2013F2 8 - AEE M E R R B
HESERE —BERES ARG
B ERESAFREMASE
E2EMBARBRIMBREEEA
A R #300,000,000 TEEEE - T &
% BEBREEANTMERABARE
320,000,0007T 3 11 = A R #620,000,000
T ERESATEALEEBBERE
ERIA8.A%HE - IRIRWF - BBkt E
HREBERETESARRELER
ik EIREMNABA%IRKE - FRAN24
8 A 1& = 31 £ & A R % 390,000,000
THERBEABRIFRAERBARKE
439,500,0007T * BEEIM &% BB ANE
E2HERTE - st RASE A E B SR
WRETELRGIE  BEEERENERAR
BEMBAR - moaklEEE T ERERE
SRATEELARRERZEBENTMEAR
R D B8 248 & /Y T {r] 7] £ B 5]
(BIEHEFSE) » R Al R E E F B4R
A BERGRZEREVBEREANER
BRAEAAEBZRHOER  URBZZ
HEEEE - K RVBRIHAAR
#16,067,000701% + #ZIAE 20136448
12 B 2B S EIBR M A R #300,000,0007T &
FEIREREMNK17.20%5 8 - WAARE
ERE R RIEERF AR EB51.6%M
fERIKIE - R2014% 128318 © %BEE
AERABSURNEERES TREREARE
216,709,0007C (2013412 A318 : AR
216,709,0007T ) K {55 A ZE R ) S 44T o
ZEETERASREIERBKRER2013F
12A31 B HRAELER - BRABRKREBZE
2014512 A31 A I FEfFR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

30. Bank and Other Borrowings (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

b.  The details of secured/guaranteed other loans of the Group are as
follows: (Continued)

@i

(Continued)

In June 2013, the subsidiary of the Group, Langfang Sheng Shi
Construction entered into a loan agreement with another trust
fund company in the PRC, pursuant to which a loan amounting
to RMB300,000,000 was granted by this trust fund company
to the Group with a two-year term at an effective interest rate
of 9.04% per annum after taking into consideration of initial
transaction costs of RMB9,000,000. This trust loan was secured
by certain investment properties of the Group with the aggregate
carrying amount of RMB623,300,000 as at 31 December 2014
(31 December 2013: RMB523,700,000). In December 2013,
the Group entered into another loan agreement with this trust
fund company again, pursuant to which a loan amounting to
RMB328,280,000 was granted by this trust fund company to
the Group with a three-year term at an effective interest rate of
5.535% per annum. As at 31 December 2014, this trust loan was
secured by certain properties under development for sale of the
Group with an aggregate carrying amount of RMB143,547,000
(31 December 2013: RMB143,547,000).

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

30. BITREMMER )

Bt : ()

b.

AEERER BEREMERNFBOT

(%)
@

(%)

201366 A + ANEBE B QR B R T
ERETRS —BEERES AR ER
B Bt - ZEEESARRAEER
B H—% A R#300,000,000 T E K
ABHRE  CHARVBRIKAAARE
9,000,000 1% L E B F F 2 9.04% &t
B o 20145128318 » ZBETEZA
AEEE T AREEA R 623,300,000
Jt(20134F12A318 : AR%523,700,000
TL) KR A YRR - )A2013F 128 © &
EEEZEEESARBI VI BRI
B ZERESQRRAEER
H—% AR 328,280,000t EK © A
H=%F  REBRFFE5535%L o R
201412 A318 * ZBETEFALER
AT HERmEEARE143,547,0007T (2013
#12H318 : AR¥143,547,0007C) K975
BB YRR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

30. Bank and Other Borrowings (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

b.

2014 3R

The details of secured/guaranteed other loans of the Group are as
follows: (Continued)

@i

(Continued)

In June 2014, two subsidiaries of the Group, Langfang Sheng
Shi Construction and Langfang Shoukai Sheng Shi Investment
entered into a tri-party agreement with a trust fund company
in the PRC, pursuant to which the trust fund company
agreed to contribute RMB300,000,000 to a subsidiary of the
Company, Langfang Shoukai Sheng Shi Investment, of which
RMB60,000,000 and RMB240,000,000 were recorded as the
registered capital and the capital reserve of Langfang Shoukai
Sheng Shi Investment, respectively. Subsequent to this capital
injection, the registered capital of Langfang Shoukai Sheng Shi
Investment increased from RMB 102,000,000 to RMB162,000,000
and 37.04% equity interest of Langfang Shoukai Sheng Shi
Investment was held by the trust fund company accordingly.
According to the agreement, Langfang Sheng Shi Construction
agrees to repurchase and the trust fund company agrees to
sell the 37.04% equity interest in Langfang Shoukai Sheng Shi
Investment at the end of 24 months of capital injection at a pre-
determined price if the Group can provide certain additional
pledged assets to the trust fund company within six months
from the date of the capital injection completed. In the event
the Group fails to provide certain additional pledged assets to
the trust fund company, the Group is required to repurchase
the 37.04% equity interest in Langfang Shoukai Sheng Shi
Investment at the end of 12 months of capital injection at a pre-
determined price. The Group continues to account for Langfang
Shoukai Sheng Shi Investment as a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company, taking into account that the Group can still
exercise control over Langfang Shoukai Sheng Shi Investment, the
compulsory repurchase arrangement and the trust fund company
is not exposed to any risks and not entitled any rewards (including
profit distributions) as equity holder of Langfang Shoukai Sheng
Shi Investment but receives fixed interest income, the transaction
as a whole has been considered as a loan granted to the Group
with a one-year term in these consolidated financial statements
to reflect the economic substance of the agreement. The amount
of RMB300,000,000, which had been fully drawn down on
27 June 2014, carries an effective interest rate at 24.61% per
annum after taking into consideration initial transaction costs of
RMB37,930,000, and is also secured by the remaining 62.96%
equity interest held by the Group in Langfang Shoukai Sheng Shi
Investment and guaranteed by Langfang City Property, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company.

30. $RATREMERKE)

Bt : ()

b.

AEERER BEREMERNFBOT

(%)
@

(%)

R2014%F6 A  AEEMMHEN B A R B
Bt RR B EARmREEPE—
MELESRARI L= FHE - Bt
ZETESARRZERAARR—HHE
AAIML M ERABRTRETEARK
300,000,000 7T * & A & # 60,000,000
7T & A R # 240,000,000 7T 5 Bl A BE 55 &
IR E M E A RE AR BT -
EE% BB EHARERENZFMER
A R # 102,000,000 TT 12 11 & A R #&
162,000,0007¢C * 5t E S A AIALIFHE
ER Y & R A 1% B 937.04% AR & - R1IK
ZhE 0 B REERRENTE THKE
B ZE 2418 A @ mEEiER B et E2 A RIE
BEUBEAETERLERSEAXIMTIZE
37.04% 054 - HEAREEERENEETK
HERE SEARRETESARRRE
TFREIMEREE - MAEERERETEE
SARRBETEINCEREE - 5B
WIBREE TR % E 12 AEmEFATEL
& T B A% o] JBR B B FR AR 4R 8 37.04%
BEHE o 3T R ARSI AT RS & R g 4%
BITEESE B ERARHTIRETRA
AABMEEWBE AR - MaRkIEERER
EREAESAATSERRREEZENT
1r] [ B o 4 R 88 5 B B 8 B AR R A M 1T
AIER(BIEEFDE) - R ATKEREE
FIBWA - BIERXGREZSLREUHRE
NEFEGEABRNASERELN AR —FHE
o ARMZGENEEEE o K51 &
AR 5 AN AR 37,930,000 T4 0 #%
THER2014F6 A27 BBHIIENARKE
300,000,000 & SAIE ERF L 24.61%
FHE - R UARERMERY &R TR E
FE R EE262.96%BIEIEAIER - WHA
RNAEZENE A R T @ 5 Hh E F 8
BRQBMERER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

30. Bank and Other Borrowings (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

b.  The details of secured/guaranteed other loans of the Group are as
follows: (Continued)

(i)

Included therein are loans from third parties which were
borrowed from non-financial institutions in the PRC of
RMB187,850,000 as at 31 December 2014 (31 December 2013:
RMB137,400,000) with borrowing terms ranging from 5 to 10
years bearing interest at rates ranging from 6.12% to 7.20% per
annum (31 December 2013: 5.94% to 7.20% pre annum) and
were secured by total assets of Langfang Sheng Shi Construction,
and the Group's beneficial interests to be generated during the
execution of the land development agreements for developing
Longhe Industrial Park.

Included therein are also loans from Fine Process Limited, an
independent third party and a wholly-owned subsidiary of ICBC
International Investment Management Limited, amounting to
US$100,000,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB588 million)
as at 31 December 2014. The effective interest rate of the loan
is 15.76% per annum after taking into consideration initial
transaction costs of approximately RMB13.1 million. The loan as
a whole should be treated as a loan granted to the Group which
is repayable on demand as Fine Process Limited has the right
to call all of outstanding loan on demand. This loan facility is
jointly guaranteed by the Ultimate Controlling Shareholders. The
loans are currently secured by the pledge of 75% equity interest
of Shing Cheong Holdings, 75% equity interest of China Vast
International and 100% equity interest of King Billion.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

30. BITREMMER )

Bt : ()

b.

AEERER BEREMERNFBOT

(%)
(i)

HepaER2014FE12831BRFEIES
BB B AR E A K% 187,850,0007T
(2013412 A318 : AR#137,400,000
L) BRBNTSER10F - HEFME
6.12%%7.20%5F 8. (2013412 A318 :
FEFR594%%7.20%) * AR ER
WREERAEERATHREE ISR
7t i R R EE AE M B e IR o

H e IR e R 20144 12 A 31 B A Fine
Process Limited (&8 1% h M B & TR
ERIEEERERARNZENBERRE
AH)E 100,000,0003 7T (FBERHAR
588 EBIT) © K& RIIIAR S AL A
RE131BELE  ZERIRERFR X
15.76% 512 o B Fine Process Limited’&
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

30. Bank and Other Borrowings (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

b.  The details of secured/guaranteed other loans of the Group are as
follows: (Continued)

(iii)

The Group had outstanding loan from a related party as at 31
December 2014, details of which is set out in note 40 (a)(i).
The loan from this related party was repayable on demand and
secured by certain assets of the Group and jointly guaranteed
by Mr. Wang Jianjun and his brother, Mr. Wang Jianhai. The
guarantees were released during the year ended 31 December
2014. The carrying amount of the assets of the Group being
pledged is as follows:

30. SRATREMEER )
Bk« (%)

b. ZAEELEE EEREMEROFEBLOT
(%)

(iy AEER2014%12A31 BEEHHIARER

B3 BREFBEHAEA0Q)) - BiER

BERAREREE  UAEBETEENE

E# WHEREXEREBEPTEEE

A HEELER - ZSEREREE2014

F12A31BILFERR - AEBDEIFN
EEREENT

At 31 December

MM2A31H
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR%FR ARBFT
Properties under development for sale (note 25) FERIER Y (HFE25) - 88,035

C. The details of unsecured other loans of the Group are as follows:

c  AEEEEREMEROFBOT

At 31 December

M12H31H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREFT
Loans from third parties (note (i) F=FE(HEEG) 44,850 315,859
Loans from a related party (note 40(a)(ii)) #8875 B (MiaE40(a)i) - 43,100
44,850 358,959
(i)  The above loans from third parties are interest bearing at rates () M20145F12A318 @ LHE=HEFIEN
ranging from 5.94% to 7.20% per annum as at 31 December F5.94%%7.20% (201312 A318 :
2014 (31 December 2013: 7.20% to 11.80% per annum) and FE7.20% % 11.80% ) K FEFEE - I
are repayable on demand. BREKEE -
d.  The ranges of effective interest rates on the Group’s borrowings are as d.  AEBEEROERMENTTIEGE -
follows:
At 31 December
M12A318
2014 2013
% %
AR%T AREFT
Effective interest rate per annum: FRRERE -
Floating rate borrowings EEER 5.94-8.40 2.90-11.68
Fixed rate borrowings TEEMER 5.54-24.61 6.60-17.20

2014 3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

30. Bank and Other Borrowings (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

e. Interest on borrowings denominated in RMB at floating rates is based
on the borrowing rates announced by the People’'s Bank of China.
Interest on borrowings denominated in US$ at floating rates are based
on the London Interbank Offered Rate and repriced monthly.

31. Share Capital

31.

Share capital of the Group includes only issued and fully paid share

Bt : ()

30. BITREMMER )

e.  RAARBFHEMNERITBF R HHOMSRE
R ARRITAMIOEEMEE o AKTTEHE
M fE T B A R A H M SRBRBERTTRIE

WEFE  UTAEHMAIE-

&N

AEERARBREATIHNEBETRBRAR

capital of the Company as set out below. AR ©
Equivalent
Nominal nominal
Number of value of value of
ordinary ordinary ordinary
shares shares shares
ZER BB ZBER
A ERE BREE
‘000 HK$'000 RMB'000
T BT T ARETFT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each: BRREESE0.017TH
TR
Authorized: ETE
On 13 February 2014 (date of 120142 138 (7=l
incorporation) (note i) Pk sz A ER) (Bt sED) 38,000 380 299
On 6 August 2014 (note iv) 1K2014F8 A6 H (FizEiv) 4,962,000 49,620 39,493
On 31 December 2014 M2014%12H31H 5,000,000 50,000 39,792
Issued and fully paid: BEITRER
Issued on 13 February 2014 (date of 201442 A 138 GGEff
incorporation)(note ii) pavA=EiDE: SSEQE AT 10 - -
Issued on 21 February 2014 (note iii) M20145F2 A21 B 31T
(B i) 10 - -
Issued on 6 August 2014 (note iv) MR2014F8 A6 HEE1T
(P &Eiv) 1,271,980 12,720 10,124
Issued on 25 August 2014 (note v) 201458 A25H 27T
(Bt zEv) 328,000 3,280 2,609
Issued on 17 September 2014 (note vi) M2014F9 17 B %17
(Bt i) 37,641 376 298
As at 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12H31H 1,637,641 16,376 13,031
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

31. Share Capital (Continued)

Notes:

(0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

2014 3R

On 13 February 2014, the Company was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands as an exempted company with limited liability with an
authorized share capital of HK$380,000 divided into 38,000,000 shares
with a par value of HK$0.01 each.

On 13 February 2014, one share was allotted and issued to the initial
subscriber, an independent third party, and then transferred to Profit
East. On the same day, the Company allotted and issued an additional
9,999 shares, credited as fully paid, to Profit East at par value.

On 21 February 2014, the Company acquired all the issued share
capital in Shing Cheong Holdings from Profit East, in consideration of
which the Company allotted and issued 10,000 shares, credited as fully
paid, to Profit East.

On 6 August 2014, the shareholders of the Company approve
the increase of the authorized share capital of the Company from
HK$380,000 divided into 38,000,000 ordinary shares with a par value
of HK$0.01 each to HK$50,000,000 divided into 5,000,000,000
ordinary shares with a par value of HK$0.01 each.

Pursuant to the loan capitalization agreement dated 6 August 2014
entered into by, among others, the Company and Profit East and the
written resolution of the shareholders of the Company passed on 6
August 2014, the directors of the Company were authorized to allot
and issue 100 ordinary shares credited as fully paid at par to Profit
East immediately prior to the initial public offering and listing of the
shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing”) by
way of capitalization of the entire Shareholder’s Loan (see note 40(a)
(i) for definition) from Profit East of US$38,270,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB234,216,000) (the “Capitalization of Loan”), and the
ordinary shares to be allotted and issued pursuant to the Capitalization
of Loan shall rank pari passu in all respects with the existing issued
ordinary shares including the entitlement to the Capitalization Issue (as
defined in note (v) below) and the ordinary shares to be issued pursuant
to the Capitalization Issue.

Pursuant to the written resolutions of the shareholders of the Company
passed on 6 August 2014, conditional upon the share premium
account of the Company being credited as a result of the issue of
shares pursuant to the Hong Kong public offering and international
offering of shares of the Company, the directors of the Company were
authorized to allot and issue a total of 1,271,979,900 ordinary shares
credited as fully paid at par to the shareholders of the Company whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company at close of
business on the second business day immediately preceding the date on
which dealing in the ordinary shares of the Company first commences
on the Stock Exchange in proportion to their respective shareholdings
by way of capitalization of the sum of HK$12,719,799 (equivalent to
RMB10,124,000) standing to the credit of the share premium account
of the Company (the “Capitalization Issue”), and the ordinary shares
to be allotted and issued pursuant to the Capitalization Issue shall rank
pari passu in all respects with the existing issued ordinary shares and
the ordinary shares to be issued pursuant to the Capitalization of Loan.

(0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

31. B& (@)
B -

R2014F2 8138 * AR RIERSEHSFMA
VY AZXHEARAT  EERARBE380,000
JL 5 #438,000,00008 &R EE S #0.01 LA AR

1/'\ ®

M2014F2 138 « B KRBT RN THHR
REBARBYE=])  WBEBEETAR - R
B ANARHREER S REITREIN, 9990 A BR
PR TR, T AR -

720142 8218 » ANA AR FI 5 U BE 35 2 1A%
HE2EEBITRAE - REALXRARAFREE KX
Z%1710,000 X A BRF| BA RIS ©

R2014F8H6R * AR BREIERRBLETE
[i&% 7N £ 7% % 380,0007T %3 438,000,000 % i X &
BREESH0.01 7 A AR 17 15 Z= 5 %5 50,000,0007T
4 45,000,000,000 % 38 3% & IR E(E S ¥£0.01 7T
HIRR1D ©

RIBNEFMELTZ A A201458 A6 BHNER
BEARcaE R AR RRERN2014468 A6 HRA
MEMRZ - AR ESERERE AN AEE
RETERARBEERERG L (T EW AT -
1% I 58 A 22 88 Ik 3R B 3K (F & B M R 40(a)ii) )
38,270,000 7t (X9 S 7 A R 234,216,000
T0) A E A 5 SR EERC 2 K 3517100 & @Ak
BFAR(ERERE]) - WEAESZEDA
BR - MIREZEREMME R ZE MBEITHER
REMBHEEEENERRK(BERBRERL
BIT(RBTHIMEWVER) ZENENRIBEE
NMEBITHS BTN LT RR) ZEREHSE -

BIEARRAFREN2014F8 A6 HEBHNEM
R (ZRRBEBEAAREREERAAHAEE
R EBBREE R BRDET ARG E BRI
%) ARRESERERARRRE(RERE
AAREBBBROHONBEABIMEENE =
EEEAKME  HEBEERERRARES
it £) B AL HERE 12,719,799 (HERAR
10,124,000 7T ) X 88 (ZI # £ AR A R AR 19 )4
BERA)EESEMNFRLOIARE RETEE
1,271,979,900 R = & B B 17 A BR ) 3 38 AR AR 1
([EAMLEE1T]) » MR E AL B TER B R 31T
KEBIRAATA HEER AL AR RIBEER
BRMEBeRTHTBR) ZEREMHS

TREFEENHERERAF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR IR ERR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

31.

32.

Share Capital (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

(v)  On 25 August 2014, the Company issued 328,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.01 each at the price of HK$3.10 per share by way of public
offering. On the same date, the Company’s shares were listed on the
Stock Exchange.

(vij  On 17 September 2014, the Company further issued an additional
37,641,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each at the price of HK$3.10
per share.

Reserves

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein for
the reporting period are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity.

The principal reserves of the Group consist of the following:

(i) Merger reserve
The merger reserve in the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2014 and 2013 represented the
share capital of Shing Cheong Holdings.

(ii) Share premium

Share premium at 31 December 2014 represented share
premium of the Company. The share premium account
is governed by the Cayman Companies Law and may be
applied by the Company subject to the provisions, if any,
of its memorandum and articles of association in (a) paying
distributions or dividends to members; (b) paying up unissued
shares of the Company to be issued to equity shareholders as
fully paid bonus shares; (c) the redemption and repurchase of
shares (subject to the provisions of section 37 of the Cayman
Companies Law); (d) writing-off the preliminary expenses
of the Company; and (e) writing-off the expenses of, or the
commission paid or discount allowed on, any issue of shares or
debentures of the Company.

No distribution or dividend may be paid to the equity
shareholders out of the share premium account unless
immediately following the date on which the distribution or
dividend is proposed to be paid, the Company will be able to
pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

31. B& (@)
P« (8

32.

v)

(vi)

K2014F8A 250 AR RIEFRBEE3. 107TH
A% (B LA A 8 & 75 2\ 84 17328,000,000 4% = A& 7
¥0.01TTHYE @A - ADQ AR B 2B R A e
e

HR2014F9R178 » AR EIESFRBEE3.107TH)
AR AE #E — #3%71737,641,000 L F A5 #£0.01 7T HY
Lk o

@
AR ERBE DO EESERALREIIA
BB A T -

AEENTERBRE TSR

(i)

(i)

Pt EE
2014 K20135%12 A318 » 28 Bk
MRV E FHREBIEHR SRR -

IR0 EE

#K2014F12 8318 - B REEARAD
BEE - RIEERIMEHES DDA
B8 RARBEAARMABGEREA MRS
EABAIRSC - ER ()R B 25 Ik sk AR
BEFIE : (0BRSS HRERREITIER
EHMRARMEFTARRRZEITHRG : (O
fEE RERRD(ZBRREEREARES
S7EEVESD) ¢ (d)AR A B 2 PR
R(e) AR ARIBFITEMBRH I AREFNE
A XA ASSG TRITNN AR
(A ) Mg AR EERA o

& R 0 s (B BRI R R AR ST N 0 IR =K
B EFIA - BRIE - BN IR
BZEMNBE  KARBRENZN—KRE
TSR BIHAER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

32. Reserves (Continued)
(iii) Statutory reserve

Pursuant to the relevant PRC rules and regulations, those
subsidiaries of the Group established in the PRC are required
to transfer no less than 10% of their profits after taxation,
after offsetting any prior years' losses as determined under the
relevant accounting policies and financial regulations applicable
to entities established in the PRC to the statutory reserve until
the reserve balance reaches 50% of the registered capital. The
transfer to this reserve must be made before the distribution of
a dividend to equity owners of these PRC subsidiaries. Statutory
reserve is non-distributable other than in liquidation and can
be used to make good previous years' losses, if any, and may
be converted into paid-in capital in proportion to the existing
interests of equity owners, provided that the balance after such
conversion is not less than 25% of the registered capital.

33. Operating Lease Commitments
The Group as lessor
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted with
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments.

32. @iE®)

(iii)

EERE

B BB A RER - ASBERERNF
BEEK B AR RIEEIRRPEARLMH
RS ST ERIME ISR EEE MRS F
EEE - BEBTORE10%F B AT
HAKTERHE B2 ABREEHRSENE
MEARES0% - WARRE BB AR
A N ERTEAEERHEE - RIS
BN EERETBIERDIK - MAl AR
WS EAMFEENBR(IE) WAlER
EREREEARAESLAERAEHME
AN SRR RN bR - E AR
TIELRFMEERR25% °

33. MEHERRE
AEBERHBEA
R EARAE AT - AR MBS AT SIA T AR
SEBEHK -

At 31 December

R®M12A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTFT
Within one year —FR 9,962 12,808
In the second to the fifth year, inclusive F_ERF(PEEEMTE) 11,883 18,502
After the fifth year ERFE 243 1,069
22,088 32,379

Operating lease related to the investment properties owned by the

Group with lease terms of between 1 and 6 years. None of the

leases includes any contingent rentals and renewal options.

2014 3R

REENRASEHRANKENERR - HOH
NF—F2RF - BEEAEFEEAIAES R
Btk -

TREFEENHERERAF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

33. Operating Lease Commitments (Continued)
The Group as lessee
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under a non-cancellable operating
lease which fall due as follows:

33.

REHERE &)
REBIEAEBEA
FASRA HARAAESRES - AR MARSEHA AT B HABIER
MR AT BUMAE ST B R RSB B R

At 31 December

MA12A31H
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR¥TT AREETTT
Within one yaear —FR 7,024 5,647
In the second to the fifth year, inclusive F_ERF(REEERT) 24,780 17,583
31,804 23,230

Operating lease payments with terms of between 1 and 5 years,
represent rentals payable by the Group for certain of its office
premises. None of the leases includes any contingent rentals and
renewal options.

34. Commitments

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the following

commitments:

34.

REVENRFINTF—FERF - KRAKE
REETHRZMEENNES - HEAERRE
EMRAEE MBI -

BREE
PR BRI A SRES + AR BRI T

At 31 December

M12A31H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREETTT
Contracted but not provided for in the EETAV B R A B TSR A
consolidated financial statements: B
Expenditure in respect of land development AEEE L HATERNXH
for sale 89,104 57,456
Expenditure in respect of properties under BREFERERYENST T
development for sale 768,005 783,565
857,109 841,021

The commitments above at the end of the reporting period are to be
settled according to the progress of the future development of the

MBI E B AR

APERIRREREEE AR
RERLEEHEE  WEREPHERETER

underlying projects which might not be necessarily incurred within
twelve months from the end of the reporting period.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

35. Contingent Liabilities

35. ZAAME
At 31 December
A12831H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBT T ARET T

Mortgage loan guarantees provided by the Group
to banks in favour of its customers (note a)

Guarantee provided to a bank in respect of a
banking facility granted to an associate (note b)

Guarantee provided to a bank in respect of a
banking facility granted to a third party (note b)

REEAERFRRITIREN
RIREFER (M) 583,713 412,201
b w%@jﬁﬁﬂ"ﬁﬂ TRYE [
RITHR MM R (FTEb) 227,000 235,000
?ﬁ%zﬁﬁ%ﬁ%mfﬁmﬁﬁﬁ
SRITIR A HE(R (B aED) 33,000 =

843,713 647,201

Notes:

a. In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the fair values of the

ARAEERR  AEENMBERRANHITE

B

financial guarantee contracts of the Group are insignificant at initial RAUAHERE Y N EX - ZEEEEE RN
recognition, taking into consideration the possibility of default by the AR - WE EREXRFIE - BRAMER R ZR
relevant buyers and, in case of default in payments, the net realisable SFENMIHERERIZIBASHER - EREST
value of the related properties can recover the repayment of the FEREIRK - Bt - MERKEGRE IS HREANT
outstanding mortgage principals together with the accrued interest and ZERRIELEE -

penalty. Accordingly, no provision has been made in the consolidated

financial statements for these guarantees.

b.  The fair value of these financial guarantee contracts were insignificant b. ZEUBEREORVBERFEEARSRS
at the date of issue of the financial guarantee and at the end of each HMA&RBNAFELTER -

reporting period.

36. Retirement Benefit Plans

36. RIKERIETE

The employees of the Group are members of the state-managed REE RS BBEIREERINENETEINE @ 518
retirement benefits scheme operated by the PRC government AR BRI R 58 o R BB B A B3R Z AR
authority. The PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute specified BE R L R REH IR - BRR ARG
rate of the employees’ salaries to the retirement benefits scheme to SR REBERME—SEMEMA A EEL
fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect to Ko

the retirement benefits scheme is to make the required contributions

under the scheme.

2014 3R

TREFEENHERERAF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

37. Acquisition of the Remaining Equity Interest in

the Joint Venture

On 27 January 2014, the Group entered into a share purchase
agreement with Goodman China Limited, the other joint venture
partner of Langfang Goodman Vast Park Service, the joint venture of
the Group, pursuant to which, Goodman China Limited has agreed
to transfer its 50% shareholding interest in Langfang Goodman Vast
Park Service to the Group at a cash consideration of US$15 million
(equivalent to approximately RMB91,553,000). As the joint venture
has not yet commenced its business, the acquisition of the remaining

37. WIBEELENRTRE

201441 H27 8 » A& E B Goodman China
Limited (& B35 3= Rk it B @ RIS (R E B M A
BErEINS—REAECERBML)ILRNEE
W& %tk © Goodman China Limited [ & 8 3%
HR B 5 R R R AR 75 2 50% ik i T A&
CHEREAISEEET(HERDARE
91,553,0007T) - ARG B HEMARBEE
% AEBEWES E D EMS TIERAR BUE

equity interest in the joint venture by the Group is considered as EENEE -
acquisition of assets and liabilities.
RMB’000
ARET R
Bank balances and cash RITEBR LIRS 86,037
Deposit paid to the Group YR TFAREENES 93,949
Other receivables H b pEU IR 6,275
Other payables E At T FRIE (124)
Total net assets acquired BANEEEFE 186,137
Less: Fair value of the investment in the joint venture B REEERBARERE B
held by the Group on acquisition date ZIRERNTE 93,069
Consideration transferred BERAE 91,553
Gain on acquisition (note 11) WeBEpTiSzs (P sE11) 1,515
Net cash outflow arising from the acquisition: WHEELE RS R T -
RMB’000
ARETR
Cash consideration paid ENReRERBESEEY 91,553
Less: cash and cash equivalents acquired B PTEANRE RIREEED (86,037)
5,516

170
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

38. HEMBAF
NEEEREE — 2 {E Bl LR B
NHEERAEEWE QB &t SEBH 2 I
# - RIBABARE10,000,0007T ° ZBHER S

38. Disposal of Subsidiary
The Group has entered into an agreement with an employee of the
Group, Mr. Zhao Shuping, to dispose of its entire equity interest in
Sheng Shi Zhuoyou, a subsidiary of the Group for a consideration

of RMB10,000,000. The disposal transaction was completed on 21

June 2013.

The net assets of the subsidiary disposed of:

MR2013F6 821 H5EK ©

PR EMBARMEEFER

RMB’000

ARBTR

Property, plant and equipment W - BB kB 1,045
Available-for-sale investment Al ERE 4,284
Other receivables H At fEWGRIE 1,417
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRER® 13
Total net assets disposed of BHEREEFE 6,759
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HEHB A R A kes 3,241
Consideration receivable (note 27) FEUARAE (FF3E27) 10,000

Cash outflow arising on disposal: HEREARFSRD

RMB’000

ARET T
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of EREReRIBSEEY (13)

2014 %145 wEzFEgnazranas 171
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR IR ERR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

39. Non-Cash Transactions

0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

During the year ended 31 December 2013, Langfang Hongtai
Construction Co. Ltd., (“Hongtai Construction”), agreed with
the Group and a PRC non-financial institution that Hongtai
Construction would undertake from the Group a loan of
RMB 160,000,000 due to the PRC non-financial institution in
exchange for a same amount due to Hongtai Construction by
the Group. As a result of this arrangement, the amount due
to that PRC non-financial institution was derecognized and
the amount due to Hongtai Construction was recognized,
which carried interest at 6.5% per annum. Before end of
2013, Hongtai Construction was a related party of the Group
which was owned by Mr. Wang Jianhai, the brother of Mr.
Wang Jianjun. As disclosed in note 40(a), Hongtai Construction
subsequently ceased to be a related party of the Group and
accordingly, the loan balance of RMB170,040,000, including
interest, was classified as other unsecured loan as at 31
December 2013 in note 30(c).

Proceed in respect of the Group’s disposal of the entire equity
interest in Sheng Shi Zhuoyou amounted to RMB10,000,000
on 21 June 2013, had not been received in cash at 31
December 2013. This receivable was fully settled during 2014.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, Mr. Wang Jianjun
agreed to waive an amount of RMB41,091,000 payable to
him by the Group which was accounted for as a deemed
contribution to the Group by the Ultimate Controlling
Shareholders. The deemed contribution is subject to a tax
charge of approximately RMB10,273,000.

On 6 August 2014, the Company issued 100 ordinary shares to
Profit East by way of capitalization of the entire Shareholder’s
Loan of US$38,270,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB234,216,000).

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

39.kRERSH

0

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

HE2013F12A31BILFE @ B ERE
BERARA([RFRER D EAEERFEH
—MIEM BB T - RRERERER
SEREMNZTBEMEREN —FEARE
160,000,000 L Y B X+ LA AN £ [ g
NERFEZN—EMERSEHFIE - BN
B IEZHE - TR B IE A A FE
BARIEER - MENZRERNFEBLE
BR - WAFME65%:TE » 20134
KRl RRERAAEENEES AT
BESRERPIEGLERS - HaOME
A0@FTHEE  FRERERTHARNEER
rIfEE 7 - EHitk AREE170,040,000 T E
REEH(BIEFE)ER2013F12A318%
HEAHEMEIERER(RMFE30) °

BEAEBEMN2013F6A21BHERTS
1B 2 EP AR HE R P15 IR A R % 10,000,000
JEH20134F12 A31 B AR AR S URER © it
FEULFRIBA 20144 (B -

HZE2014F12A831BIFE  TEFEL
AREREAEBEREEENARE
41,091,0007T * #Z 3 EE R RIERR AR R
MAEBEIELARIEDRARR - BEARIE
DIRIBEANT B L AREE10,273,0007T °

MR2014F8H6H  ARAIEBABBKRE
B 338,270,000 X T (HE RO ARK
234,216,000 7T, ) & & ANk (7] B 3R B 17
100A% E3@ ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

40. Related Party Balances and Transactions

Save as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial statement
the following is a summary of significant transactions carried out
between the Group and (i) Mr. Wang Jianjun; (ii) Profit East, the
immediate holding company of the Company; (iii) fellow subsidiaries;
(iv) Ms. Wang Wei, a daughter of the Ultimate Controlling
Shareholders, and companies controlled by her; (v) Mr. Wang
Jianhai, a brother of Mr. Wang Jianjun; (vi) associates of the Group;
(vii) Mr. Yang Yun, a Director; and (vii) a joint venture of the Group.
The transactions with these related parties were made on terms
agreed among the parties.

(a)

Related party balances

40. BEL EHRR 5
B SERE A M B REESD -

YL

AEBEATALETEAR SOBMANT

(WERELE : ()VARBEEIERA TR ¢ (i)
RREMB AR ¢ (VERLZERBRNLZ R EHRL
WERELEZRFTEE

TRBEEHNAR :

A (VIAEBEBERE  VIDERH AL
K@i AEENEEDRE - RFREAETETH

RHIWETI Z HER

(a) BAESHER

BRAETT

2014 3R

Balances as at the end of each reporting period with related

parties:

AR B A RS BRI 77 BV A ER

At 31 December

R12A31H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTFT
Amounts due from: FEWLLT ALFE :
— Immediate holding company: Profit East —HEZERATF : FE - 37
- 37
At 31 December
M12A31H
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR% T ARBTIT
Mr. Wang Jianhai FEBEE - 64
Ms. Wang Wei and companies controlled by her: Tz + Rl HEEHIE AT :
— Hongtai Commercial —RREE - 1,283
- Langfang Wantong Cemetery Co., Ltd —BOmERAEBRARF
(“Wantong") =0 - 3,500
- 4,847
Associates: YNNG
— Shengshi Credit — Bt - 1,500
— Huayuan —HER 832
— Kaichuang —&l&l - 77
- 2,409
A Director: —HEE:
—Mr. Yang Yun —BRtE - 500
Total non-trade balances EE HiterEE - 7,793

TREFEENHERERAF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

40. Related Party Balances and Transactions (Continued)

(a) Related party balances (Continued)

40. BEFERRR S (@)

(a) BAEELAER(E)
T EREESRARHBEEHME

The above receivables from related parties are all of non-trade

nature, denominated in RMB, unsecured, interest-free and

recoverable within one year.

The following information is disclosed pursuant to section 78
of Schedule 11 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622), which requires compliance with section 161B of the
predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32):

AARKEEHE -

Mk E -

BEA  RERAR—F

AT ERBIEEB ARG (56228 )Mk

1METIEHE -

JRB ST A 5 & B R AR

(%32E)FE 16181k ¢

Maximum amount outstanding

TSP
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HLEE
Name of related party BEIME L8 2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARBFIT
Mr. Wang Jianjun ITRERE - 119,044
Ms. Zhao Ying L 92 =
Intermediate holding company: BEZERAR
~ Profit East —FER 47 37
Fellow subsidiaries: EES =N
- Langfang Hengtai Property Services Co., Ltd — BRI B ) 2 RS
("Hengtai") BRAR(EZRD) - 1
— Huanmei Landscape Engineering Co., Ltd — By TRERMIRE
("Huanmei”)* BRARI(RE]* - 110,000
— Langfang Yunjie Logistics Co., Ltd — BRI AR A A
("Yunjie") (FER D) - 78
Mr. Wang Jianhai TEEEE 64 64
Ms. Wang Wei and companies controlled by her:  F&Z+ R FEZEHIH AT
- Ms. Wang Wei e - 6,180
- Hongtai Commercial —RREE 2,453 9,000
- Wantong — &M 3,500 130,686
A Director: —HES:
— Mr. Yang Yun —BhitE 500 980

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

40. Related Party Balances and Transactions (Continued)
(a) Related party balances (Continued)

40. BEFERRR S (@)
(a) BEFEERE)

At 31 December

M®12A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AREFTT
Amounts due to: BT AT EIE :
Mr. Wang Jianjun TRERE - 41,091
Associate: R l/NCTIE
— Shengshi Credit —BRitEA - 40,957
Total non-trade balances EE SRR - 82,048

The above outstanding balances payable to related parties are
of non-trade nature, denominated in RMB, unsecured, interest-

free and repayable on demand.

LRENBEETORNEHRRIEES L
g UAR%GE - BER - R RAR

THMEE -

At 31 December

128318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREETIT
Amount due to: BT ALRIE :
An associate: I/ I
— Huayuan — R 3,104 3,962
Total trade balance =yt 3,104 3,962
Total amounts due to related parties FETRAE T IR AR 3,104 86,010

The above outstanding payable to a related party is of trade
nature, denominated in RMB, unsecured, interest-free and

repayable on demand.

2014 3R

Ll N BES RIEN AN RBRE ST
B AAREHE - BB - 2B RAR

TREFEENHERERAF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

40. Related Party Balances and Transactions (Continued)  40. BIE S &HR X5 (&)

(a) Related party balances (Continued) (a) BAER#EER(E)
The following is an aged analysis of the above outstanding RERESHEERE - FMESHEER R
payable of trade nature, presented based on service received 1~ FEAS FRIE R 1 X IR B BARIBRER D AT
date, at the end of each of the reporting period: W

At 31 December

MA12A31H
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR®TT AREETTT
Less than 1 year PRA—F - 3,962
1-2 years —EWF 3,104 =
3,104 3,962

At 31 December

M12A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBTFT
Deposit received from a joint venture WEEELEMNETS :
— Deposit received from — BB EREEER
Langfang Goodman Vast Park Service ARISHIET & — 93,949
Amount represents deposit received from Langfang Goodman S A E B A B 52 R AR B & AR
Vast Park Service for land development service to be provided TS HR AL A 1 $ e 3% AR 745 T URCER BR 25 32 R %
to Langfang Goodman Vast Park Service by the Group. tHE RS o

1 76 China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited Annual Report 2014



-

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

40. Related Party Balances and Transactions (Continued)  40. BIE S &HR X5 (&)

(a) Related party balances (Continued) (a) BAER#EER(E)
()  Loans from related parties-secured () KEEBEETHEF—HFEF

At 31 December

128318
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETT
Company controlled by Ms. Wang Wei: MEBRZTEHH AR
- Hongtai Commercial — R E - 51,000
Loan from a related party REBETHER - 51,000
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A310LFE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBFT
Hongtai Construction* RRER*
Loans repayments BRGEMN - (115,000)

Year ended 31 December

BE12A31BLEE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBFT
Hongtai Commerecial REEE
Loans received BER - 51,000
Loans repayments BIEm (51,000) (82,000)
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A318LFE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®T T ARETFT
Huanmei* RE*

Loans repayments BIGER - (6,000)
The above outstanding loan from a related party as M2013F 12 A31ARARER KK
at 31 December 2013, which forms part of the total BB BB 30N A EE G R4
borrowings of the Group in note 30, is secured (see note B —2H - ZEERBBEER(E
30 (b)(iii) for details of assets pledged), interest bearing at EIRE EFIE R EE300)GI) - &EF
rates ranging from 6.60% to 11.64% per annum. FE6.60%%E11.64%1E °

AU cErEEenazEanan 177
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

40. Related Party Balances and Transactions (Continued)

(a) Related party balances (Continued)
(i) Loans from related parties-unsecured

40. BEFERRR S (@)

(a) BELHEERE)

(ii)

KB R ) B — A

At 31 December

R®M12A318
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTFT
Company controlled by Ms. Wang Wei: BERZ TR AT
- Hongtai Commercial —RREE - 43,100
Loans from related parties REBESTHER - 43,100
Year ended 31 December
BE12A31BLEE
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR¥TT AREETTT
Hongtai Commercial RREE
Loans received BIRER 2,502 43,100
Loans repayment BEFER (45,602) =

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A318LEE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARBFT
Huanmei* IRE*
Loans repayments BERGER — (18,000)

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

40. Related Party Balances and Transactions (Continued)
(a) Related party balances (Continued)

2014 3R

(ii)

Loans from related parties-unsecured (Continued)

The above loans from a related party as at 31 December
2013 form part of the total borrowings of the Group in
note 30. Profit East, the immediate holding company of
the Company, issued exchangeable bonds amounting to
US$40,000,000 in February 2014. These exchangeable
bonds are pledged by 25% equity interest of Shing
Cheong Holdings, 25% equity interest of China Vast
International and 100% equity interest of Sheng Shi
International. Subsequent to the issue of the aforesaid
exchangeable bonds by Profit East, the Group received
a loan from Profit East of US$38,270,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB234,216,000) (the “Shareholder’s
Loan") which was unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand. The Company issued 100 ordinary
shares credited as fully paid at par to Profit East in August
2014 by way of capitalization of the entire Shareholder’s
Loan.

Except for the Shareholder’s Loan above, all other loans
from related parties mentioned above are interest bearing
at a rate of 8.53% per annum and repayable on demand.

* The shareholding interests in these entities held by related
parties were fully disposed to unrelated third parties on
25 December 2013 and 27 December 2013, respectively.
The registration of the changes of shareholders of these
two entities with the State Administration for Industry and
Commerce of the PRC in Langfang city was completed on
27 December 2013. Therefore, these two entities are no
longer related parties of the Group.

40. BEFERRR S (@)

(a) EAE

(ii)

FER(E)

K E B B — AR ()
MR2013F 12 A3MBREBEEFN L
AU SR B A BT FE 30 AN SR B 1R
IREREE o AN B EEIERARFIR
201442 A #1740,000,0003 7T A
ERMES - ZFERESIUHE
TRR A 25% AR B R ZR B B &Y
25% ARAE % 5%t BB A 2 BR AR VE IR
o PRFER T bt n] SR E 5%
RNEE 8RR E E5£38,270,000%
TT(HEE R AR 234,216,0007T)
([RRER]) - BERKR 22 RIE
LR(EE - N2014F8A » AR A)EE
BEHREERENM A RIZEE
ZE1T100MX A BRS A 4% 2 X @Ak T F

R
B B BCERE RSN - Bl R B e
TRV B E A E IR K8 53% 5

B BIREREER -

@ HEESTREEZSEENIERE
e BIR2013F12 A25H %2013
FI2A27BBBEETFTEBEE=
J o BR20135FE12 A27 BEBY ™
FRERIETHE RS RBTKRZ
MEEENREEEERL - Bt -
ZMEEBTBEAREENEES

TREFEENHERERAF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  EZ=2014F 12 A31BILFE

40. Related Party Balances and Transactions (Continued)
(b) Related party transactions
During the reporting period, the Group entered into the
following transactions with its related parties:

(b)

40. BEFERRR S (@)

BRELRS
REREMRE RN - AEEERES]
YIATRS :

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31HLEE
Nature of transaction 2014 2013
RHUE RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT AREETTT
Hongtai Construction* Construction service received - 301,418
TR B R SRR 75
Huanmei* Construction service received - 47,602
RE* B RS AR S
Huayuan Construction service received - 3,936
By B R EE AR TS
Hongtai Construction* Interest expense - 16,419
TR FMERX
Hongtai Commercial Interest expense 4,342 12,443
LREE BRI
Huanmei* Interest expense - 1,979
R MEFX
Mr. Wang Jianjun Interest income - 19,676
FEERE MEKA
Hongtai Construction* Interest income - 46,469
BRER* FEMA
Wangtong Interest income - 14,946
S FIEHA
Mr. Wang Jianjun Fair value adjustment loss on
interest-free advances made - 645
TEERE HE ST BTIEHN A THEFE
Hongtai Construction* Fair value adjustment loss on
interest-free advances made - 740
BIRIER™ HEeSRMEBRELH AT ERARE
Wangtong Fair value adjustment loss on
interest-free advances made - 2,812
=] HERHSBTIEHN A THERAE
Mr. Wang Jianjun Waive of debt owed by the Group 41,091 -
FTRERE HEAEEERNER

* The shareholding interests in these entities held by related parties
were fully disposed to unrelated third parties on 25 December
2013 and 27 December 2013, respectively. The registration
of the changes of shareholders of these two entities with the
State Administration for Industry and Commerce of the PRC in
Langfang city was completed on 27 December 2013. Therefore,
these two entities are no longer related parties of the Group.

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited

* BETRZRSERRSAZEER D AR

201341

2R25H8 %2013 12 A27BEH

HEFEBEE=F - ER2013F12827
AEEYHPEER THTRERERT
RZMEEENRREEET - Flt %
MEEETHARSENGEES -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #Z2014%12A318IFFE

40. Related Party Balances and Transactions (Continued)
(c) The Group provided guarantee to a bank in respect of banking
facilities granted to an associate of the Group. Details are set

out in note 35.

(d) Compensation of key management personnel
Key management personnel are those senior management
having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly. The
key management personnel compensation is as follows:

40. BEFERRR S (@)
() AEMpAEEME LA TEERTREN
[FSRITIR LR o SHIBHA M E35

(d) FEEIE AERFHM
FEEEEABRERIRBETERES
MERE - BREESAEEEE TN
SREERE  FEEEABNEFMAOT

Year ended 31 December

BZE12A31BLEE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREETIT
Salaries e 3,680 696
Contribution to retirement benefit scheme RIRIEF B 75 20

Discretionary performance BIERIR

— related bonus —RBMATEAT 1,870 437
5,625 1,153

Bonuses are calculated based on the Group’s or respective
member’s performance for such financial year.

41. Dividend
A final dividend of HKDO.15 per share in respect of the year ended
31 December 2014 amounting to HKD245,646,150 in aggregate
has been proposed by the directors of the Company and is subject to
the approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

The dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2014 will
be paid out from the Company’s share premium. In the opinion of
the directors of the Company, such distribution is in compliance
with the Articles of Association adopted by the Company and also
the Companies Law, Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) of the Cayman Islands.

2014 3R

TEADREZMBFEREEL S AKE
RAIMRIRMATH

41. R E
AAREEREET2014FE12A31BILFE
EERBEOISTRIRRBRE S XBE
245,646,1507T * MEBFRERNERERFBAF K
g R -

HZE2014F 12 A31HIEFERNREAF UKD A
BRADBEIRN - XARESRE  ERARNHEE
NARFMNBBERZAAEHASHERAGESE
22Z (1961 F F35E0] - LEREKIERT) ©

TREFEENHERERAF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
AR RS RAR M ()

For the year ended 31 December 2014  #Z2014F12 A31H I F[E

42. RRBNMHER

42. Financial Information of the Company

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 13 AAFR2014F2 A 138 EFR S ERAMA I
February 2014 and became the holding company of the Group as M2014F2 21 B AR SEEZER AR EBAR
at 21 February 2014. Information about the statement of financial AIR2014512 A3 BRI SHARMER AT ¢

position of the Company as at 31 December 2014 was as follows:

At 31 December

M12H31H
2014
RMB’000
ARETT
Non-current asset EMBEE
Investment in a subsidiary (note i) BEi =N ={{ b)) 1,330,393
Current asset MENEE
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRIRS 322,239
Total assets BEME 1,652,632
Current liabilities mEaE
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEURKT B A B F IR 21,956
Other payables HAth e 1~ FRIE 3,545
Bank and other borrowings RITREAD AR 587,552
613,053
Net current liabilities mENBEFE 290,814
Total assets less current liabilities BEMABEBLBAG 1,039,579
Net assets BEFE 1,039,579
Capital and reserves BAR K
Share capital [N 13,031
Reserves & 1,026,548
Total equity AR RE 1,039,579

China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
A UBRERME(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ2014F12A31HILFE

42. Financial Information of the Company (Continued)

Note:

(0]

2014 3R

Amount represents the deemed cost of investment made in Shing
Cheong Holdings. During the year, the Company received a
Shareholder’s Loan of US$38,270,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB234,216,000) from Profit East during the year ended 31
December 2014. After receiving this Shareholder’s Loan, the Company
immediately advanced the full amount to Shing Cheong Holdings.
In August 2014, Shing Cheong Holdings issued new shares to the
Company to fully settle this outstanding amount payable to the
Company. In addition to which, the Company also made an advance
of RMB1,096,177,000 to Shing Cheong Holdings during the year. Prior
to the end of 2014, the Company decided to waive for the settlement
of this receivable of RMB1,096,177,000 from Shing Cheong Holdings
which was accounted for as further capital contribution to Shing
Cheong Holdings by the Company. Prior to the above transactions, the
deemed cost of the Company'’s investment in Shing Cheong Holdings
was recognized at nil as Shing Cheong Holdings was in a net liability
position on 21 February 2014, the date on which the Company became
the holding company of the Group.

42, RREINMBER &)

BifaE

(0]

SHEERABEEREHORBRERE - RF
A AARREIFIEEE2014F12 8318 1EF
E B A% 3R & 338,270,000 T (FHE RO AR
234,216,0007T) ° WEIRFREZ & + A AFIZAD
RMEERBNF 2 ST - N2014F8A - HE
PR AR BB TR B S EENARQR
MM AREESEE - BRILASN - AAR IR E AR
BB e AR %1,096,177,000 TTHYEAER
R2014FRAT - A RBRER BB EEREE
BRI IR A R#1,096,177,0007C © ZERK
EEHEARR RIS IR —PFE - R#ETTE
M SR - AR E TR AR R AN E B
BARZB201462 A21 BERFEBEARR © &
RNRRR B EERIS EREERAIZTHER -

Share Share Accumulated
capital premium losses Total
(&N RARE RitEE FCkc]
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AR® TR ARET AR¥T R
Issue of new shares on the date of RSz B A
incorporation LTRSS - - _ _
Issue of new shares to the public MRARBEITHRG 2,907 898,466 - 901,373
Transaction costs attributable BITH TR
to issue of new ordinary shares EIERZ SRR - (64,199) - (64,199)
Capitalization of share premium R =B E AL 10,124 (10,124) - -
Capitalization of Shareholder’s Loan BEERENL - 234,216 - 234,216
Loss and total comprehensive FHEEREE
expenses for the year X 4% - - (31,811) (31,811)
At 31 December 2014 R2014%F12A31H 13,031 1,058,359 (31,811) 1,039,579

TREFEENHERERAF
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
M ERBE

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group ~ ANEEZTIEMKRFEE 2 £EREERBEMEE
for the last four financial years, as extracted from the audited financial ~ F#AT~ « J#4% A& B KR
statements is set out below.

Results ES
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBLLEE
2014 2013 2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRT AREFTT AREFTT ARETT
Revenue W& 2,391,205 1,212,904 467,452 1,201,189
Gross profit EF 1,128,092 818,192 130,469 625,880
Profit before tax B 258 B A 931,647 799,461 265,762 673,729
Income tax expense FrisBix (231,049) (36,000) (37,748) (86,812)
Profit and total comprehensive income FERRABHEEA
attributable to owners of FEMR& T &
the Company for the year 2 H W {5 700,598 763,461 228,014 586,917
Assets and Liabilities EEREE
As of 31 December
R12831H
2014 2013 2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETTT AREFTT AREFTT
Non-current assets ERENEE 925,741 996,305 1,087,733 814,874
Current assets RBERE 6,014,520 5,757,628 4,397,582 3,371,585
Total assets BERE 6,940,261 6,753,933 5,485,315 4,186,459
Non-current liabilities EFBARE 1,138,756 1,452,599 1,066,026 1,319,373
Current liabilities mEafE 3,300,697 4,603,332 4,484,103 3,157,803
Total liabilities BERE 4,439,453 6,055,931 5,550,129 4,477,176
Equity attributable to owners of RRFHER A
the Company {5 AR 2,500,808 698,002 (64,814) (290,717)
Total Equity Bk E 2,500,808 698,002 (64,814) (290,717)

1 84 China VAST Industrial Urban Development Company Limited Annual Report 2014
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